PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD

UNION SCHOOL
DISTRICT

Wednesday, August 12, 2020 This meeting will be held virtually via Zoom.

Closed Session 6:00 p.m.

The public may observe and address the meeting by going
to:

Closed Session 6:02 p.m. Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86579398583?pwd=M1hONDI4QkZzUUhtY

Public Session 7:00 p.m. ZBuZFpObHNUUTO9

Adjournment 10:00 p.m.

abrwnpE

©o~No

Meeting ID: 865 7939 8583

Passcode: c2vF3k

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,86579398583%#,,,,,,0#,,462966# US (San Jose)

AGENDA

A copy of the agenda, complete with backup materials, may be reviewed in the District Office, 3450 Coffey Lane, Santa Rosa,
beginning the Monday prior to the Wednesday Board Meeting. Office hours are from 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Friday
or %s (%thetrwse posteg. Agendas are always posted at each school, the District Office, the Board/Conference Room 24 and on our
web site at www.pousd.org.

ADA Com Iiance?ln c_omaiance_ with Government Code § 54954.2(a2 the Piner-Olivet Union School District, will, on request, make
this aq_e_naa available in a pr(l)j)nate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by Section 202 of the American with
Disabilities Acts of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132), and the federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals
who need this agenda in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to partlc%oate
in the meetmg should contact Cathy Manno, Executive Secretary to the Superintendent, Piner-Olivet Union School District, 3450
Coffey Lane, Santa Rosa, CA 95403 (707) 522-3000 or email cmanno@pousd.org at least two days before the meeting date.

www.pousd.org

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
CLOSED SESSION
Adjournment to Closed Session during this meeting to consider and/or take action upon any of the following items:
5.1 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to
Gov. Code Section 54957:
5.1.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT-EMPLOYMENT/APPOINTMENT
Superintendent, Teacher, Personnel Tech
5.2 With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section
54957.6:
5.2.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Steve Charbonneau, Superintendent
Name of organization representing employees: Piner-Olivet Educators’ Association, CTA Affiliate
5.2.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Steve Charbonneau, Superintendent
Name of organization representing employees: Piner-Olivet Classified Association, CSEA Affiliate.
5.2.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Steve Charbonneau, Superintendent
Name of organization representing employees: Confidential, Supervisory, Administrative Staff

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION, IF ANY
AGENDA MODIFICATION

COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND DELEGATIONS

Persons addressing the Board without giving previous notice should realize that the action upon any request may be delayed. This is a time for members of
the audience to address the Board regarding items not on the agenda. Individual speakers will be allowed three minutes to address the Board under this

1



https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F86579398583%3Fpwd%3DM1h0NDI4QkZzUUhtYzBuZFp0bHNUUT09&sa=D&ust=1597252933927000&usg=AOvVaw0gCkzLSh2dT3rB5tMCCPiX
https://www.google.com/url?q=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F86579398583%3Fpwd%3DM1h0NDI4QkZzUUhtYzBuZFp0bHNUUT09&sa=D&ust=1597252933927000&usg=AOvVaw0gCkzLSh2dT3rB5tMCCPiX

10

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

agenda item. The Board will not respond but may place the subject on a future Board Agenda. Anyone desiring an item to be placed on the prepared agenda

shall notify the Secretary ten (10) working days prior to the meeting.

. COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BOARD

RECOGNITION OF SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT
None

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

12.1 Announcements

12.2 Curriculum

12.3 Maintenance, Grounds and Operations
12.4 Enrollment (Supplement 1) (Pgs. 4-6)

ASSOCIATION REPORTS
13.1 POEA
13.2 POCA

BOARD POLICIES
None

DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS
None

ACTION ITEMS

16.1 Ratification of Closed Session Action of Superintendent Employment Agreement
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of the Superintendent
Employment Agreement. (Action 1) (Pg. 7)

16.2 Approval of Addendum to the Director of Innovative Learning Employment Agreement
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of Addendum to the Director of
Innovative Learning Employment Agreement. (Action2) (Pgs. 8-9)

16.3 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Olivet Families
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of the 2020-2021 Olivet
Families Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative of the organization
will be present to answer any questions. (Action 3) (Pgs. 10-55)

16.4 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Piner-Olivet Charter Parent
Club
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of the 2020-2021 Piner-Olivet
Charter Parent Club Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative of the
organization will be present to answer any questions. (Action 4) (Pgs. 56-79)

16.5 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Jack London Families
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of the 2020-2021 Jack London
Families Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative of the organization
will be present to answer any questions. (Action 5) (Pgs.80-119)

16.6 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Schaefer Families
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of the 2020-2021 Schaefer Families
Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative of the organization will present to
answer any questions. (Action 6) (Pgs. 120-164)

16.7 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected Organization for Piner-Olivet Educational
Foundation
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of the 2020-2021 Piner-Olivet
Educational Foundation Application as a School-Connected Organization. A representative of
the organization will be present to answer any questions. (Action 7) (Pgs. 165-196)

16.8 Approval of Resolution #537 Regarding the Education Protection Account (EPA)
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of Resolution #537 regarding
the Education Protection Account. Accompanying the resolution is detailed information
regarding actual revenues and expenditures in the account for 2019-2020 and the budgeted
revenues and expenditures in the account for 2020-2021. (Action 8) (Pgs. 197-202)

16.9 Approval of Resolution # 538 Regarding Rescission of Elimination or Reduction of Certain
Classified Services

2



17.

18.
19.

20.
21.
22.
23.
24,

The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of resolution # 538 regarding the
rescission of elimination or reduction of certain classified services. (Action 9) (Pgs. 203-205)

16.10 Approval of Resolution # 539 Declaring Instructional Method for 2020-2021 School Year
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss and consider approval of Resolution #539 Declaring
Instructional Method for 2020-2021 School Year. (Action 10) (Pgs. 206-208)

16.11 Ratification of Closed Session Action between the District and Piner-Olivet Classified
Association Regarding Return Impact and Effects on the CSEA Bargaining Unit MOU
The Board of Trustees consider ratifying action taken during closed session regarding the MOU
between the District and Piner-Olivet Classified Association. (Action 11) (Pgs. 209-223)

16.12 Ratification of Closed Session Action between the District and Piner-Olivet Educators’
Association Regarding the COVID-19 Pandemic and School Opening During the 2020-2021
School Year MOU
The Board of Trustees will consider ratifying action taken during closed session regarding the
MOU between the District and Piner-Olivet Educators’ Association. (Action 12) (Pgs. 224-240)

16.13 Approval of the 2020-2021 Revised Budget for Piner-Olivet Union School District, Olivet
Charter School, Schaefer Charter School, Piner-Olivet Charter School, and Northwest Prep
Charter School
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of the 2020-2021 Revised
Budget for Piner-Olivet Union School District, Olivet Charter School, Schaefer Charter School,
Piner-Olivet Charter School, and Northwest Prep Charter School. (Action 13) (Pgs.241-244)

16.14 Approval of Declaration of Surplus Property with a Value of Less than $2,500
The Board of Trustees will review, discuss, and consider approval of declaring excess student
furniture as surplus property with a value of less than $2,500. (Action 14) (Pg. 245)

CONSENT ITEMS

All matters listed under “consent items” are considered by the Board to be routine and will be enacted upon in one motion. The public has a right to comment
on any consent item. At the request of any member of the Board, during “agenda modifications” any item on the consent agenda shall be removed and given
individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item. Members of the public may request the Board to place a “consent item” on the regular agenda
during “agenda modifications.”

17.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of June 17, 2020(Consent 1) (Pg. 246-249)
17.2 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Meeting of June 29, 2020(Consent 2) (Pg. 250)
17.3 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 7, 2020 (Consent 3) (Pgs. 251-252)
17.4 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 10, 2020 (Consent 4) (Pg. 253)
17.5 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 15, 2020 (Consent 5) (Pg. 254)
17.6 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 29, 2020 (Consent 6) (Pg. 255)
17.7 Approval of Minutes of Special Board Meeting of July 30, 2020 (Consent 7) (Pg. 256)
17.8 Approval of Personnel Action Report (Consent 8) (Pg. 257)

17.9 Approval of Vendor Warrants (Consent 9) (Pgs. 258-263)

17.10 Approval of Routine Budget Updates (Consent 10) (Pgs. 264-272)

17.11 Approval of MOU between Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools and the

Local Educational Agency for the North Coast Teacher Induction Program,

Participating County Offices of Education, and Participating School Districts and Employing
Commences on July 1, 2020, and terminates on June 30, 2021 (Consent 11) (Pgs. 273-277)
17.12 Approval of Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report Summary
Reporting Period from April 1, 2020 to June 30, 2020(Consent 12) (Pg.278)

ROUND TABLE COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BOARD

DATES AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
19.1 Next Regular Board Meeting — September 9, 2020

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary)

RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION NOT ON THE ACTION AGENDA
ADJOURNMENT



Piner-Olivet Union School District

8/6/2020

05:12:26 PM
2020-2021 Daily Enrollment by School Page 1
Regular Program
SCHOOL NAME pronsiiona'. | Kindergarten | First Grade | Second Grade | Third Grade| TK-3 |Fourth Grade| Fifth Grade [Sixth Grade| ~ 4-6 | SeveninGrace |Eighth Grade| ~ 7-8 | Ninth Grade | Tenth Grade | Eleventn Grade [ Twelfih Grade | 9-12 Total
Jack London Elementary 26 33 40 40 139 46 44 47 137 276
Northwest Prep Charter JH/High St 10 14 24 19 13 15 11 58 82
Olivet Elementary Charter 12 48 45 42 44 191 43 46 29 118 309
Piner-Olivet Charter School 96 105 201 201
POUSD NPS students 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 5
Schaefer Charter 34 44 47 43 168 58 59 54 171 339
Total: 12 108 123 129 127 499 148 150 131 429 107 119 226 19 13 15 11 58 1212




Piner-Olivet Union School District

8/6/2020

05:12:26 PM
2020-2021 Daily Enrollment by School Page 2
Program | Independent Study
SCHOOL NAME pronsiiona'. | Kindergarten | First Grade | Second Grade | Third Grade| TK-3 |Fourth Grade| Fifth Grade [Sixth Grade| ~ 4-6 | SeveninGrace |Eighth Grade| ~ 7-8 | Ninth Grade | Tenth Grade | Eleventn Grade [ Twelfih Grade | 9-12 Total
Northwest Prep Charter HS 4 5 3 6 5 5 19 28
Northwest Prep Charter JH/High St 1 1 1
Olivet Elementary Charter 1 1 1 3 4 5
Olivet Elementary Charter HS 3 3 2 1 3 6 9
Schaefer Charter 1 1 1
Total: 5 5 3 1 6 10 4 5 3 7 5 5 20 44




Piner-Olivet Union School District

8/6/2020

05:12:26 PM
2020-2021 Daily Enrollment by School Page 3
Report Totals
SCHOOL NAME ,L'n?,";g';’r",:‘" Kindergarten | First Grade | Second Grade | Third Grade | TK-3 |Fourth Grade | Fifth Grade | Sixth Grade 4-6 Seventh Grade | Eighth Grade 7-8 Ninth Grade | Tenth Grade | Eleventh Grade | Twelfth Grade [ 9-12 Total
Jack London Elementary 26 33 40 40 139 46 44 47 137 0 0 276
Northwest Prep Charter HS 0 0 4 5 9 3 6 5 5 19 28
Northwest Prep Charter JH/High S 0 0 10 14 24 19 14 15 11 59 83
Olivet Elementary Charter 12 48 45 43 44 192 44 46 32 122 0 0 314
Olivet Elementary Charter HS 3 3 2 1 3 6 0 0 9
Piner-Olivet Charter School 0 0 96 105 201 0 201
POUSD NPS students 1 1 1 1 1 3 1 1 0 5
Schaefer Charter 34 44 48 43 169 58 59 54 171 0 0 340
Total: 12 108 123 134 127 504 151 151 137 439 111 124 235 22 20 20 16 78 1256




Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.1 Consideration and Possible Approval of
Superintendent’s Employment Agreement

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:

Attachment:

Presented by: Felicia Koha, CBO

Background
As per Government Code section 53262 the contract of employment of a district superintendent

must be ratified or approved in an open session of the Governing Board. Effective January 1,
2012, any such action must be taken at a regular meeting only per Government Code 54956(b).

Issue(s)

The Superintendent’'s Employment Agreement commences on August 1, 2020 and ends of June
30, 2023.

Plan/Discussion/Detail

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR WAY




Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.2 Approval of Addendum to the Director of
Innovative Learning Contract

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:

Attachment: Addendum

Presented by: Dr. Steve Charbonneau, Superintendent

Background
At the April 8, 2020 Board meeting, the Board approved a contract with Dr. Tina Rasori for

Director of Innovative Learning at .50 FTE for period of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021.
During the May 21, 2020 Special Board meeting, the Board approved budget reductions that
included the elimination of the Director of Innovative Learning position beginning in the 2020-
2021 fiscal year.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

Discussions between the District and Dr. Tina Rasori have resulted in a modification to the
original contract and a reduction in budgetary expenses while retaining the position for the 2020-
2021 school year. The attached addendum details these modifications.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Approve as presented.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
HINTON MOHR FRANICEVIC PRYOR WAY




Piner-Olivet Union School District
Addendum

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DATED APRIL 8, 2020, FOR DR. TINA RASORI TO SERVE
AS DIRECTOR OF INNOVATIVE LEARNING FOR THE PINER-OLIVET UNION
SCHOOL DISTRICT

The April 8, 2020, Contract between Dr. Tina Rasori (“Director”) and Piner-Olivet Union School
District (“District™), provided the Director would be employed by the District for a one year term
from July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, serving a .50 Full Time Equivalent (“FTE”) position and
complete 103 days of service and be compensated at a prorated (for the .50 FTE) Step 10 of the
Management Salary Schedule along with $2,200 for two Masters Degrees and $1,100 for a
Doctorate Degree.

The purpose of this Amendment to the Contract is to reduce the service amount from .50 FTE to
40 FTE, which will result in a reduction from 103 days of service to 82.4 days of service during
the 2020-2021 school year on the same salary terms as the Contract, except prorated at .40 based
on the reduced number of service days. The days the Director will be required to work will be
scheduled by the District Superintendent and may result in an unequal number of service days
per calendar month (e.g. there may be more service days scheduled at the beginning of the school
year for programmatic planning purposes).

Furthermore, this Addendum provides notice, in accordance with Section 5.b. of the Contract,
the Contract for services will not be renewed for the 2021-2022 school year.

Board Meeting Date: August 12, 2020

Cindy Pryor, Board President Dr. Tina Rasori, Director Date Signed
Board Member Janae Franicevic (AYE/NO)

Board Member Mardi Hinton (AYE/NO)

Board Member Mindy Mohr (AYE/NO)

Board Member Cindy Pryor (AYE/NO)

Board Member John Way (AYE/NO)
AYES:_ NOES:___  ABSENT/NOTVOTING:____



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.3 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected
Organization for Olivet Families

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment: Correspondence Board Policy

Background
This is an annual report required by BP and AR 1230.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

Olivet Families will be prepared to answer any questions the Board may have of the organization.
The organization’s submission has been reviewed and all Board Policy required items were
submitted.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation

Approve.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR WAy

10



2020-2021
OLIVET FAMILIES

REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION AS A
SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATION




Exhibit

School-Connected Organizations
E 1230
Community Relations

SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS CHECK OFF LIST

Requests for authorization as a school-connected organization shall contain:
(Please complete this form and check off each item before turning in to the Superintendent.
Thank you!)

_/ 1. Desired use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the organization is
not continued for authorized to continue in the future. (Attachment #1)

2. The name of the organization; D\Wd‘ FL\,VY'ILII-QS ‘PT O
3. The date of application: ‘:Hg ] 'ZO

Copy of the By-laws (to include #9). (Attachment #2)

I I I

. Membership quotas or qualifications. Described: munbejgwu‘a IS open_

(_ achment #3)

A
4

\/ 6. The names, addresses, phone numbers and general duties of all officers.
tt

7. A brief description of the organization's purpose. OQhvetfam '1'86 Pro

Mekey
the poell beuns, od-0huld e i home., 5e ol munt
+°Lyists to prdicke. +—frellitate o end, 542%;—” !
tathar—intirattiorofor +he benlfcf of Olired Auclings.

, / 8. A list of specific annual objectives and planned activities. (Attachment #4)

i/ 9. The name of the bank where the group's account will be located and the names of
those authorized to withdraw funds. One signature should be the site administrator,
Superintendent or designee. Check with bank or need both signatures to get information.
(Attachment #5)

_/ 10.  The site where the organization will be based, school site or district office.

Dhvet Elnuntany Chrortir sip,,7
1825 Dillodsicle. Bel. Scrde_ s, (4 Gsup ]

12



_[ 11. Evidence of liability insurance as required by law. (Attachment #6)
_\/ 12.  Evidence of having filed appropriate IRS forms. (Attachment #7)

1 13.  Anannual financial statement showing prior year activities, total funds raised
from each activity, total funds allocated and the purpose of each allocation, and the fund balance
at year-end. (Attachment #8)

_ 14.  The signature of the site administrator who supports the request for authorization.
(See signature line below)

Site Administrator Signature Date

N oore .09 2oze

ExhibitPINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: September 20, 2006 Santa Rosa, California

13



ATTACHMENT #1

14




Olivet Elementary Charter School
Olivet Families PTO
Request for Authorization - AR 1230 (a)
2020/2021

Desired use of any money remaining at the end of the school year if the organization is not
continued or authorized to continue in the future.

After paying or adequately providing for debts and obligation of the
organization, the remaining monies should be spent on a major
purchase for the school as a whole, or transferred to Piner-Olivet
Educational Foundation.



G ———

ATTACHMENT #2

)




Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 1.

Section 2,

Section 3.
Section 4.

Section §.

Section 6.

Section 7.
Section 8,

Section 9.

Section 1.

Section 2,

OLIVET FAMILIES BY-LAWS

Article I: Meetings

Olivet Families meetings shall be set by the officers at their first meeting of the fiscal
year.

Olivet Families meeting quorum shall consist of not less than seven members, including
three officers,

Special meetings may be called by the Olivet Families President or by two (2) other
officers. Natification must be posted twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting at the
school site.

Article II: Officers, Their Duties and Election

The duties of the President shal} be to preside over and preserve order at all meetings and
enforce the Constitution and By-Laws

The duties of the Vice President shall be to assist the President and to preside in the
President's absence.

The duties of the Secretary shall be to keep the minutes and to maintain correspondence.
The duties of the Treasurer shall be to:

a.  Keep permanent books of accounts, records and receipts of Olivet Families
transactions,

b.  Maintain copies of treasury reports and copies of reconciled bank statement,
€.  Present a Treasurer's report at every meeting.
d.  Be responsible for filing the nonprofit State and Federal tax returns, as necessary,

Olivet Families Officers for the ensuing year shall be elected by ballot or voice vote at
the last meeting of the fiscal year,

The offices of President and Treasurer will be held for a term or two years, with an option
of serving an additional term as voted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote.

The Olivet Families officers' term shall coincide with the fiscal year of Olivet Families.
The duties of the Officers shall be:

8. To transact necessary business in the intervals between meetings and other business
as may be referred to Olivet Families,

b.  To create special committees,

¢.  To present a report at Olivet Families meetings,

d.  To select a committee to review the Treasurer's accounts,
€. To approve bills within the limits of the budget.

Officers can be removed from their office by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote, including
two (2) officers, if they fail to fulfill their duties as stated in the By-Laws and the
Constitution of Olivet Families.

Article ITI: Business & Finance

Olivet Families shall maintain a bank account at a financial institution with the President
and Treasurer as signatories, with two signatures required on all checks written.

Olivet Families may deposit funds from their own hosted activities and spend their net
proceeds to benefit their own school and/or students,




Section 3.

Section 1.

Section .

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 1.

Minutes of each Olivet Families meeting shall record items of official business, i.e.
allocations, budget items, and elections.

Article IV: Amendments

The By-Laws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of votes cast at any Olivet
Families meeting providing notice has been given at the previous Olivet Families
meeting, OR thirty (30) days written notice has been given to the membership.

Article V: Fiscal Year and Tax ID Number
The fiscal year for Olivet Families shall begin on July 1 and end on June 30.

The Internal Revenue Service Employer Identification Number for Olivet Families is 68-
0424350,

The name of Olivet Families and/or its tax identification number shall only be used
and/or cited in the conduct of official business and activities of Olivet Families or its
committees.

Article VI: Parliamentary — Authority
Any procedural item not covered in the Constitution or By-Laws is to be done in

accordance with Robert's Rules of Order.

18



@iﬁi\kp
ATTACHMENT #3

19



Olivet Families Officers

2020/2021 School Year

Vice President (Acting President)
Shall preside over & preserve order at all meetings and enforce Constitution & By-laws.

Jessica Crain

1651 Clover Dr

Santa Rosa, CA 95401
707-477-7448

Treasurer

Shall keep permanent books of accounts, records and receipts of Olivet Families transactions.
Maintain copies of the Treasurer's report at every meeting, be responsible for gilling non profit
State & Federal tax returns.

Maren McCloud

2427 Bramble Way
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
707-888-4686

Secretary
Shall keep the meeting minutes and maintain correspondence.

Stephanie Silvas

1562 Alegra St.

Santa Rosa, CA 95403
530-515-3705

20



ATTACHMENT #4

21

i



Important Dates & Calendar of Events
Specific Planned Events
2020 - 2021

Due to COVID 19 and ever changing conditions of the pandemic, this year's planned events are
subject to change. This list includes events that we hope to be able to facilitate should
conditions allow i, following State, Local & POUSD guidelines.

Kindergarten welcome (virtual)

School Supplies Gift Bags

Fall Book Fair (virtual)

Fall Read-A-Thon Fundraiser (virtual, in place of our usual fall fundraiser)
Harvest Fair Event or Craft (virtual)

Holiday Shop (tbd)

Spring Clean Up (tbd)

Spring Fundraiser (tbd, typically dinner & auction)

Movie Night (tbd)

Qutdoor Adventure Day (tbd)

22



Important Dates & Calendar of Events
Olivet Families (PTO) Sponsored Events
2020 - 2021

Due to COVID 19 and ever changing conditions of the pandemic this year's calendar of events
is subject to change. There are many people behind the scenes brainstorming which events can
be moved to a virtual model and which events have to be postponed until it is safe to be
together. Please be on the lookout for more information about events (especially our planned
Fall Read-A-Thon and book fair!) in newsletters & on the Olivet Elementary facebook page.

August 2020

OBITTI20 5 155555 55500 o o v wems smmms s smmm swms’s s s 8 5558 8 mms o s s s First Day of School
OB/17120......ccoeeeeeiieeeee e e ee e, Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm
08/21/20.....cceiieeeiee e *SPIRIT DAY* Blue & White Back to School Spirit

September 2020

ODIOTI20, o« sxiwns ssiss sasans o cmman wan s s sunns swsmsaesiss ssamms 66535 3 55955 4530 § Shmammmmns No School (Labor Day)
09/14/20........oe e Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm
OBFTBI2D . ccviiuusmsn 1 cusns s camns onwanmmmenen munss wos savss aswss s ssias xsxivas rasim s asss 5cs *SPIRIT DAY* Hawaiian Day
October 2020

TOM2/20. . i Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm
10723120, e s *SPIRIT DAY* Black, Orange & Purple Day
November 2020

THOBHZD, sunencsionss tmiass s wssmn emomememmmmmnmnans sxenes sexss s ssssonin Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm
BV, s oworons s smes sims 5ai0bis sswiome cmmons vamws w5 mmeS oS S s EEHRS 45 No School (Veterans' Day)
T20/20. e *SPIRIT DAY* Tutus & Ties Day
11/23/20-11/27/20....ccoceeeeei e e, No School (Thanksgiving Holiday)

23



Important Dates & Calendar of Events

December 2020

12/07/20......uciiieeeniieeee e, Olivet Families PTO Mesting 6:30pm (Not normal date)
V2IVBIZ0 1 sur6n sxasin e m e omms o e sns s 55558 Ebmewmemas sems ens “SPIRIT DAY* Red & Green Day

V2121120-01104/27 ... csarmsc consns ssmsanennee onsmsmenrsmees s xsmss sxmss Sx5smmmesnns s No School (Winter Break)

January 2021

QT2 Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm
OV B2 s s i s i+ wmmmrs wrwaces s sy wampn s smass wasene s £t s No School (Martin Luther King Jr Day)

OU/2920 e *SPIRIT DAY* 100th Day of School
Eebruary 2021

QZIOBIZT .. ens cumss ixssns ismins wpmes voras wavses s s s sbsmmns smmes sond No School (Lincoln’s Birthday)
02/09/21..eeeieeee i Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm (Not normal date)
ORITZI2N cunssssimun ommrys snenss vxvsen spmnss asisss s 555 isnih maras swns *SPIRIT DAY* Red, Pink & Purple Day
7 £ No School (President's Day)
March 2021

T 7 U Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm
OBYTTIZT s smans cxusnismann ammmmen cxvessy syuns s s S50 80558 £ Smme e s *SPIRIT DAY*Green Day
08/22/21-03/26/21 ..., No School (Spring Break)

April 2021

BAIT2I2N .convasnos summmsinsannermmmmn s wowves smsmssmss s comisesnss snmmssses Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm
O4/1B/21 .. e *SPIRIT DAY* PJ Day
May 2021

05/03/21-05/07/21 e eeeviee et s e Teacher Appreciation Week
R O 2 vsnsns s s ssbmms smmmm s s oo e xS Olivet Families PTO Meeting 6:30pm
OB/21/20.....cceciiieeeeeeeeie e *SPIRIT DAY* Crazy Hair Day
L T No School (Memorial Day)
June 2021

DBJOALZY .y s o ss 550595 653580 kmums s yorw s Ssmms sEEs  Sae s 8 K ERS i memmn e Last Day of School

24



“

ATTACHMENT #5



Olivet Families Banking Information

2020/2021 School Year

Account
Redwood Credit Union Account Ending ********2702

Authorized Signors

Dr. Anna Moore, Principal
Jessica Crain, Vice President
Maren McCloud, Treasurer

26



Redwood
Credit Union

h

BUSINESS ACCOUNT
AUTHORIZED SEGMER AGREEMENT

“Authorized Signer
FRETNAME

WGTRERS MAENNAWE, |

TR

N 5‘,‘1 Y
0 -LOTA

T5TVPE. (€6, DANERS | ss MIL :;%v m? M@TQONEWE
&ﬁ&uauvw‘ e

. Authorized SIgnar

FIRST NAME. .

P(N\Uk

MIf}DLE INTAL

WNMEW\OD%:l-_ o

OATE OF BIRTH |

MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME .

é\rmsacuamuumsm (Qg ‘ : ll { 5 ‘qbz | l_.\.?j _‘\__ -
s woitonda A~
W@ Lee o Se_ 5-—6{0 /

a\\lm %m/m\oke, wow

TIAILING ADDRESS (17 DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) : a/

A1 n /OMS _ _Of e

FIONE ENUMEBER. WORK TELEPHONE N :

' e 6?/’2,30‘15 o e L
Tavﬁ'ﬁmon N‘UMBER WE., DRNERS LICERSE UMBER) D TYPE! (E.G., DRIVERS LICENSE, WAL ARY oy EXPIRATION DATE.

NApMAAg e Oh 9‘— ‘
AuthorizedSlgmr e T i L T _
FIRSTNAME . N ' WIDDLE mrrw. LASTNAME '
" W\ 2 CAO\)J\
@ : EATF.OFB(RTH :

whgﬁg

ha

MAILING ADDQE (E DlFFERENT FRQM ABOVE) -

_STATE ;

FECOBE

s

TOME TELEPHONE NUMBER

qw@u'

wonﬁ'ﬁ‘tEPHpNé TUMBER

L

C/HDL*

[ EWMAIL ADDRESS .~

1D TYPE: (EG DRIVERS LIGENSE, MILITARY 1D}~

. . { .
o OUéQW g}yc%w‘
— | EXPIRATIGN DATE

W77%%

D (Ml\%_\ utD

Authonzod S|gner - .
' | .  Pags2of3
Form # 5053 P.0. Box 6104
Rev. 05/11/2018 "-Santa Rosd, CA 95406-0104

(107) 5454000 » 1 (800) 479-7928
" www.redwoodcu.org

27



ll Redwood - BUSINESS ACCOUNT
| Credit Union AUTHORIZED SIGNER AGREEMENT

MEMBER NAME: (tegal Enity) __ OLWET 'FMMLJ)&S I’T’D
MEMBERSHIP NUMBER: (/)9@:709\ _ EFFECTIVE DATE:

The slgnature of any one of the mdlwduals listed below is sufficlent to conduct busmess on this S

account. Redwood Credit Union (RCU) cannot harior multiple signature requlrements Taxpayer [ %
numbers of authonzed signars requested far Idenﬂﬂcation purposas only. X

s -A-\'.

‘, uthorlzed Slgn;axy COntrollmg Indwxdual b
N\ﬂ@@l’\ m CWV/A / /(,/’

Name . : Slgnatu el © & <
ﬂAulhonzed Slgnerﬂ Comrollmg Indnwdual

Pna oo -

Name Slgnamre' ~
%Authonzed Slgner EI Controllmg Indwxdual

Name T Slgnature o
EIAuthonzed Slgner EI Controlhng Indmdual

DAuthonzed Slgner D C‘ontrolhng I.ndmdual

Name - T T : Slgnature'- D
DO Authorized Signer [ Controlhng Individual

Page 1 of3

Form #5053 - ' P.0. Box 6104 :
Rev. 05/11/2018 Sama Rosa, CA 95406-0104
' '(707) §45-4000 = 1 (800) 479-7928
. www.redwoodcu.org

28




AGREEMENTS

Completion of this card (1) requests Redwood Credit Union (RCU) to open the account(s) indicated, (2) authorizes
RCU to verify information on this card with third parties such as credit agencies, (3) authorizes RCU to open new
accounts with the same ownership and signature authorization upon deposit of funds by any authorized signer, and
(4) agrees that RCU may rely on signature authority indicated on this card until notified otherwise in writing. All
accounts opened will be subject to state and federal law and RCU bylaws, policies and rules. By signing this card,
company acknowledge(s) receipt of and agree(s) to the terms, conditions, rates and charges established by RCU for
the type of account being opened, as stated in the Membership Account Disclosures as amended from time to time.
Company certifles that the accounts opened will not be used for personal, family or household purposes. Company
acknowledges that accounts opened may not be used in cofinection with gambling transactions restricted by federal
and state law, and certifies that business is not engaged in a gambling business. Truth in Savings Disclosures are not
required for business accounts.

Certification of Beneficial Owners
LN\ e hov

(name of natural person opening account) hereby certify, ta the best of my knowledge, that the information provided in
this application is complete and correct.

Substitute W-98 Certification:

By signing below, I certify that the number provided for this account is correct for the business entity requesting an
account. The business entity is a U.S. person (including resident alien) and either (a) is exempt from backup
withholding, (b) has never been notified that it is subject to backup withholding due fo underreporting of dividends or
interest, or (c) has been notified that it is no longer subject to backup withholding and (d) is exempt from Foreign
Account Tax Compliance Act (FACTA) reporting. | understand that the IRS does not require consent to any term of
this agreement except certifications required to avold backup withholding. If this business is subject to backup
withholding, check the following box{_].

Certification by Partnership (General or Limited), LLC, or LLP.

By signing below, I/we certify (check one)
L1 iwe am/are all of the general partners of the limited partnership requesting and depositing funds to this
account, OR the statement below the signature lines is checked.
[ We are ali partners of the general partnership requesting and depositing funds to this account, OR the
%ement below the signature lines is checked.

Iiwe am/are all of the manager/officers of the limited liability company (LLC) requesting and depositing

funds to this account, OR the statement below the signature lines is checked.
[ vwe am/are all of the partners of the limited liability partnership (LLP) requesting and depositing funds to
this account, OR the statement below the signature lines is checked. This is not a fiduciary account (such as
an attorney cllent trust account).

I/we certify under penalty of perjury that l/we have the authority to bind this business entity to contractual obligations,
including opening, closing, granting signature authority for, and depositing funds to and withdrawing funds from
financial institution accounts. liwe agree on behalf of the named business entity to all terms stated on this card and
separate account agreements provided to me/us.

Wagen mechd 222t &[4[ 2000
Controlling Individual Name Controllin lvidual Signature Date

Jeeolca (yain S Suf2020

Controlling Individual Name Co dividual Signature Date *
Controlling Individual Name Controlling Individual Signature Date

[[1 Check here if this business entity's partnership or operating agreement allows less than all general partners of
limited partnership, less than all partners of general partnership or LLP, less than all managers or officers of a limited
liability company to open financial institution accounts, and all such partners or managers or officers have signed this
certification.

P.O. Box 6104
Form # 5054 Santa Rosa, CA 95406-0104 Page 3 of 3
Rev. 04/20/2018 (707) 545-4000 ~ 1 (800) 479-7928

www.redwoodcu.org



, Redwood
'A Credit Union

BUSINESS MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION
Partnership, Limited Liability Partnership,
or Limited Liability Company

MEMBERSHIP NUMBER: (ﬁ 93 .—ba“

T OLIVET PAMILIES YD [ OB ouad 350

T Santa Yosa

LA

BUSINESS TYPE N
[] General Partnership [] Limited Partnership [] Limited Liability Partnership IXLImited Liability Company
DBA I(f Applicable) Nshg of Buslness ‘ T _
STREET ADDRESS . . Alent | Leaches” mééﬁ%ﬁﬂﬁh
095  Willmside Ld. EW
BTATE ZIP CODE

2 SYo |

MAILING ADDRESS (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)

(Same)

Beneficial Owners - All persons who own 25% or more of the Le

beneficial owner s a trust, the trustee Is the beneficial owner.

gal Entity. (i.e. Business or association etc.) If the

Controlling Individual — A person with significant responsibility to control, manage and open an account on behalf of

the legal entity. (CEO, CFO, COO Etc

)

NS . Conirolling ,mdwidua‘l:rgf Beneficiatowner [ -~ & - .
FIRST NAME MIDDLE INITIAL LAST NAME c
Maen M ¢Clop A
SOCIAL BECUI T ‘ — ; DATE OF BIRTH ] :“ﬂ__
E-{ L @ 4 hs { T
RESIDENCE SThole s s weramun # . I
M Brwvplow W
[¢107 STATE ZiP CaD|
Candon. D LA Isuo,
MAILING ADDRESS (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)
(5&”\'\4;\
HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER WORK TELEPHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS :
7 8¢9 Ylgl mieenmeclove @ oyman (. gon
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (VE., DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER) ID TYPE: (E.G., DRIVERS LICENSE, MILITARY D) EXPIRATION DATE
LEY |\ 2iUp DL
EMPLOYER NAME OCCUPATION Pasition / Tis
Bani of kit Banee Sales Sogort Managen.
Form # 5054 P.O. Box 6104

Rev. 04/20/2018

Santa Rosa, CA 95406-0104
(707) 545-4000 ~ 1 (B0OO) 479-7928

www.redwoodcu.org

—

Page 1 of 3




FIRST NAME

-, Controlling Individuaf IB' Baneflclal ovimer[] |

T{ 9@\ m

MIDDLE INITIAL

C!(cu N

DATE OF BIRT!

1

L &

CITY W STATE N ZIP CODE
VAL %Al as4
MAILING ADDRESS (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE) ol
FONE NUMBER WORK TELEPHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
WDHUT)-YUG | HA Lo @ Andd, comn
TION NUMBER {IE., DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER] 1D TYPE: (E.G., DRIVERS LICENSE, MLITARY ID) EXPIRATION DATE
DU 00 | (A NS A\elas
OVER NAME ‘ p)D OCCUPATION (/L{,/E ] € lq a
| Frnan an e Ma.na
e - Contrelitng. Individual ] Beneficial-owner: L]
FIRST NAME WIDDLE INTIAL | LAST NAME
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME
RESIDENCE STREET ADDRESS
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
MAILING ADDRESS (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABGVE]
HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER WORK TELEPHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (I, DRIVERS LICENSE NOMBER) 1D TYPE: (E.G., DRIVERS LICENSE, MILITARY 10 EXPIRATION DATE
EMPLOYER NAME OCCUPATION Position 7 Title
[ 7, Contiolling Inavdual ] Bendhtal owner [ R
FIRST NAME MIDDLE INTIAL | LAST NAME
SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER DATE OF BIRTH MOTHER'S MAIDEN NAME
| RESIDENCE STREET ADDRESS
CITY STATE ZIP CODE
| MAILING ADDRESS (IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE)
HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER WORK TELEPHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
[ TDENTIFIGATION NUMBER {IE, DRIVERE LICENSE NUMBER) IDTYPE: (E.G., DRIVERS LICENSE, MILITARY (D) EXPIRATION DATE
EMPLOYER NAME OCCUPATION Posltion / Title
Form # 5054 Santa :&gé,Bt?: 6915%406-0104 Page 2 of 3

Rev. 04/20/2018

(707) 5454000 ~ 1 (800) 479-7928

www.redwoodcu.org

31



s

ATTACHMENT #6

32

i



STOCK COMPANY COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
COVERAGE CERTIFICATE

WESTERN CERTIFICATE NUMBER: GpG1194654
WORLD Prior Certificate Number: CPG1131650

h L POLICY NUMBER: crG1171615
[[] WESTERN WORLD INSURANCE COMPANY X TUDOR INSURANCE COMPANY [[] STRATFORD INSURANCE COMPANY

THE EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT PURCHASING GROUP
Surplus Lines License # 1615689

Certificate Holder and Mailing Address: Agent/Broker # 26001

Olivet Families PTO AIM Association Insurance Management, Inc.
1825 Willowside Rd. P.O. Box 742046

Santa Rosa, CA 95401 Dallas, TX 75374

Insured # CA164243

Certificate Period: (Mo./Day/Yr.)
From: 3/17/2020 To: 3/117/2021 12:01 AM, standard time at your mailing address shown above.

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THE POLICY, WE
AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THE POLICY TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS
ATTACHED.

THIS COVERAGE CERTIFICATE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING COVERAGES FOR WHICH A PREMIUM IS
INDICATED.

THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT.

Commercial General Liability Coverage Part $ 136.00
,,,,,, $
$
Other Coverages: Terrorism Risk Insurance Act $ Not Covered
$

TOTAL ADVANCE PREMIUM  $ 136.00
Policy Fees $ 102.44
Surplus Lines Tax $ 11.56

Forms and endorsements applying to this policy and attached at Stamping Fee §
time of issue: $
WW100CM (02/12) Sexual Molestation $
WW218 (01/13) Maximum Limit of Liabitity $ _—
See Applicable Schedule Of Forms And Endorsements GRAND TOTAL  $_250.00
Page 1 of 2 419230 232 (06/17)

33




COVERAGE CERTIFICATE (continued)

The Certificate Holder is:

O Individual O Parinership O Limited Liability Company ~ [J Organization/Corporation [J Trust
X Other Non- Profit

Location of Business: Business Description:
1825 Willowside Rd. Not for Profit Educational Support Group/
Santa Rosa CA 95401 Club/Association/Organization

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY = LIMITS OF INSURANCE

General Aggregate Limit (Other Than Products - Completed

Operations) $2,000,000
Products - Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $ Included 1

Any One Person or
Personal and Advertising Injury Limit $ 2.000.000 Organization
Each Occurrence Limit $ 2.000.000
Damage to Premises Rented to You $ 50.000 Any One Premises
Medical Expense Limit $5.000 Any One Person
Each Professional Incident Limit (if applicable) $Not Covered

t _If the Limit is shown as Included, Products-Completed Operations are subject to the General Aggregate Limit.

PREMIUM

Rate Advance Premium
Premium
Classification Code No. Basis Pr/Co All Other | Pr/Co All Other
Parent Teacher Orqanization W7152 1(e) Inc. 136.00

Total Advance Premium $136.00

THESE DECLARATIONS TOGETHER WITH THE COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS, THE COMMON POLICY
CONDITIONS, COVERAGE FORM(S), AND FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS, IF ANY, COMPLETE THE ABOVE

NUMBERED POLICY
WESTERN WORLD INSURANCE GROUP

Western World Insurance Company
Tudor Insurance Company

Stratford Insurance Company

Administrative Office
300 Kimball Drive, Suite 500
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

We will provide the insurance described in this policy in return for the premium and compliance with all applicable provisions
of this policy. If required by state law, this policy shall not be valid unless countersigned by our authorized representative.

4 F P G

Secretary President

Countersigned:  Elgin B Allen, Jr

CEO By ] %;

4/6/2020

Authorized Representative

Page 2 of 2 419230 232 (06/17)

34



This Endorsement Modifies Your Policy.

Please Read It Carefully.

SEXUAL MOLESTATION INSURANCE

CLAIMS MADE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Limit of Insurance

$ 500,000

Coverage E. Aggregate

Advance Premium

Premium Basis Rate

Description of Hazards

$ Included Total Advance Premium
Retroactive Date  3/17/2016
A. The following COVERAGE E. - SEXUAL TARY PAYMENTS - COVERAGE A. and B.
MOLESTATION INSURANCE, is added to amended to apply to Coverage E.
SECTION I - COVERAGES. b. This insurance applies to damages from
1. Insuring Agreement "molestation” only if the "molestation":
a. We will pay those sums the insured (1) Takes place in the "coverage territory"; and
becomes legally obligated to pay as

damages because of any "molestation" to
which this insurance applies. We will have
the right and duty to defend the insured
against any "suit" seeking those damages.
However, we will have no duty to defend the
insured against any "suit' seeking damages
to which this insurance does not apply. We
may at our discretion investigate and settle
any claim or "suit" that may result. But;

(1) The amount we will pay for damages is
limited as described in SECTION Il -
LIMITS OF INSURANCE; and

(2) Our right and duty to defend end when
we have used up the Aggregate Limit of
Insurance in the payment of judgments
or settiements under Coverage E.

No other obligation or liability to pay sums or
perform acts or services is covered unless
explicitly provided for under SUPPLEMEN-

Page 1 of 2

35

(2) Is alleged to have first occurred after the
Retroactive Date and before the expiration of the

policy period noted in the Declarations.

¢. This insurance applies only if a written claim
for damages is first made against an insured
during the policy period or, if applicable, the
Extended Reporting Period.

d. A claim by a person or organization seeking
damages will be deemed to have been first
made when written notice of such claim is
received by the insured or by us, whichever
comes first.

WW100CM (02/12)



All claims of damages because of "molestation"
to the same person, including damages
claimed by any person or organization for
care or loss of services resulting at any time
from the "molestation", will be deemed to
have been first made at the time the first of
these claims is made in writing against the
insured.

e. The Retroactive Date is the policy effective
date unless another date is shown in the
Schedule.

2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:

a. Liability of others assumed by the insured
under any contract or agreement, either oral
or written, unless specifically endorsed to the
policy.

b. “"Molestation" of any "employee" or
“volunteer worker" of the insured, or of any
party subcontracted by the insured.

c. Criminal defense costs of any individual(s) or
to any other costs associated with a criminal
trial including appeals.

d. A "molestation" alleged to have first occurred
prior to the Retroactive Date and which
continues into a policy period insured by us.

. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS - COVERAGES A.

AND B. is amended to apply to COVERAGE E.

. SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED applies to
COVERAGE E. - SEXUAL MOLESTATION
INSURANCE.

. SECTION lil - LIMITS OF INSURANCE is amended

with the following additions:

Paragraph 2. is amended to include: Damages
under Coverage E.

The Aggregate Limit shown in the Schedule of
Coverage E. is the most we will pay because of all
damages due to "molestation".

. SECTION IV - COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CONDITIONS applies to Coverage E. However, with
respect to Coverage E. only, the following changes fo
SECTION IV apply:

Condition 2, Duties In The Event Of Occurrence,
Offense, Claim Or Suit, paragraph b. is amended to
read:

Page 2 of 2

b. If a written claim for damages is made or "suit" is
brought against any insured, you must:

(1) Immediately record the specifics of the claim or
"suit" and the date recejved; and

(2) Notify us in writing as soon as practicable but in
no event later than 60 days after receipt of the
claim or "suit”.

Condition 4. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced
with:
Condition 4. Other Insurance

a. COVERAGE E. - SEXUAL MOLESTATION
INSURANCE will be excess over any other
applicable insurance.

b. When this insurance is excess, we will have no duty
under Coverage E. to defend the insured against
any "suit" if any other insurer has a duty to defend
the insured against that "suit’. If no other insurer
defends, we will undertake to do so, but we will be
entiied to the insured's rights against those other
insurers.

SECTION V - DEFINITIONS is amended to include
the following definition:

"Molestation” means any actual or alleged act(s) with
sexual connotation or purpose resulting in bodily,
emotional or mental injury.

Any multiple, continuous, or related acts of
"molestation” against a single person shall be
treated as a single "molestation" regardless of the
number of acts, events, conditions, injuries,
claimants, perpetrators, claims, causes of action,
theories of liability, "suits", or insurance policies in
effect at any point during exposure to the
"molestation”.

. SECTION Vi - EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD

1. An Extended Reporting Period will only be
provided if this insurance is canceled or not
renewed. It will apply to Coverage E., Sexual
Molestation Insurance only.

2, The Extended Reporting Period does not extend
the policy period or change the scope of
coverage provided.

3. The Extended Reporting Period is provided
automatically without additional charge, it staris
with the end of the policy period and is of
unlimited duration.

The Extended Reporting Period does not reinstate or
increase the Limit of Insurance.

WW100CM (02/12)



This Endorsement Modifies Your Policy.
Please Review It Carefully.

MAXIMUM LIMIT OF LIABILITY

A. This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM
COVERAGE A. BODILY INJURY AND PROPERTY DAMAGE LIABILITY
COVERAGE B. PERSONAL AND ADVERTISING INJURY LIABILITY
COVERAGE D. PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY
COVERAGE E. SEXUAL MOLESTATION LIABILITY
COVERAGE G. ASSAULT AND/OR BATTERY LIABILITY
LIQUOR LIABILITY COVERAGE FORM
ERRORS AND OMISSIONS INSURANCE COVERAGE FORM
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, INSURED ENTITY AND EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
INSURANCE COVERAGE FORM
COVERAGE A. DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY
COVERAGE B. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY

B. SECTION NI - LIMITS OF INSURANCE of the Commercial General Liability Coverage
Form and the Liquor Liability Coverage Form, and SECTION IV — LIMITS OF
INSURANCE of the Errors and Omissions Insurance Coverage Form and the Directors,
Officers, Insured Entity and Employment Practices Insurance Coverage Form are
amended to include the following paragraph:

If two or more of the COVERAGES in Paragraph A. above apply to the same "multiple
coverage event":

1. The coverage with the highest applicable limit shall be the maximum limit of insurance
available for the "multiple coverage event": and

2. The amount paid for the "multiple coverage event' will be divided equally
between/among the General Aggregate Limit and/or the Aggregate Limit of those
coverages applicable to the "multiple coverage event."

C. SECTION V — DEFINITIONS of the Commercial General Liability Coverage Form and the
Liquor Liability Coverage Form, and SECTION Il - DEFINITIONS of the Errors and
Omissions Insurance Coverage Form and the Directors, Officers, Insured Entity and
Employment Practices Insurance Coverage Form are amended to include the following
definition:;

"Multiple coverage event" means an event resulting in damages or "loss" to which two or
more of the COVERAGES in Paragraph A. of this endorsement apply.

WW218 (01/13)
37



ATTACHMENT #7




SRt [ ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT

Registry of Charitable Trusts TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
P.O. Box 803447 Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
Sacramento, CA 94203-4470 11 Cal. Code Regs. section 301-307, 311 and 312

(916) 210-6400
Failure to submit this report annually no later than the 15th day of the 5th month after the

WEB SITE ADDRESS: end of the organization's accounting period may result in the logs of tax exemption and
www.ag.ca.gov/charities/ the assessment of a minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penaities
as defined in Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extenslons will be honored.

Check if:
State Charity Registration Number CTQ0171113 D Change of address
OLIVET FAMILIES
Name of Organization D Amended report
OLIVET FAMILIES
Address (Number and Strest) Corporate or Organization No. 9800689
1825 WILLOWSIDE ROAD
City or Town, State arid ZIP Code Federal Employer I.D, No. 68-0424350
SANTA ROSA CA 95401

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Coda Rags. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General's Registry of Charitable Trusts

Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee

Less than $25,000 0 Between $100,001 and $250,000 $90 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million $225
Greater than $50 million $300

PART A ~ ACTIVITIES

For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 0 7-01-2018 ending 06-30-2019)list:
Gross annual revenue $ 118,678 Total assets $ 33,413

PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT

Note: If you answer “yes” to any of the questions helow, you must attach a separate page providing an explanation

and details for each “yes” response. Piease review RRF-1 Instructlons for information required. Yes No

1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or ather financial transactions between the organization
and any officer, director or trustee thereof either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or frustee had
any financial interest?

2. During this reporting pariod, were there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable
property or funds?

3. During this reporting period, did non-program expenditures exceed 50% of gross revenue?

4. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? If you filed a
Form 4720 with the Internal ‘Revenue Service, attach a copy.

5. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counsel for charitable purposses used?
If “yes,” provide an attachment listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service provider.

6. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? If so, provide an attachment listing the
name of the agency, mailing address, contact persan, and tslephone number.

CoTN R S P -l

7. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? lf “yes,” provide an attachment
indicating the number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred.

<

8. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? If “yes,” provide an attachment indicating whether the program
is operated by the charity or whether the organization contracts with a commercial fundraiser for charitablé purposes. X

9. Did your organization have prepared an audited financial statement in accardance with generally accepted accounting
principles for this reporting period? X

Organization's area code and telephone number  (707) 217-9054
Organization's e-mail address QLIVETFAMILIES @GMATIL.COM
| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge

and belief, the content is fpue, correct and complete.
M%//;M W\ WA CCLoud TREASURER wlislia

At g

Srgrhfure of alithorized officer Printed Name Tite Date

18 CARRF11 swraso Farm Software Copyright 1888 - 2019 HRB Tax Group, Inc. RRF~1 (08/2017)

39



Short Form | oMB No. 1545-1150
Form 990-EZ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Cade
(except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Ravanue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990EZ for instructions and the latest information. Inspectian
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning JULY 01 » 2018, and ending JUNE 30 ;20 19
B Checkif applicable: C Name of organization - D Employer identification number
Address change OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350
Name change Number and streat(or P.O. box, if mail Is not delivered to streataddress) Rsou al E Telephone number
Initial return
Finalreturn/terminated {1 825 WILLOWSIDE ROZAD (707) 217-9054
Amended return City or town, state or pravince, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption
Application pending ANTA ROSA CA 95 4 O 1 Number P
G Accounting Method: Cash [}_{I Accrual Qther (specrfy) » H Check P if the organization is not
| Website: > N/A required to attach Schedule B
J_Tax-exempt status (check only one)-- [X]501(ck® | [so1ck ) < dnsertno)| [49a7taKnor | [s2r| _(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Form of organization: Eg Corporation L Trust LI Association |__| Other
L Add lines Sb, 6¢, and 7b ta line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets
(Part l, column (B)) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of FOrM 890-EZ .+ v v vvvvnrenrvnrnnrnonn.. > § 93,764
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes In Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part )}
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in thls Part R A D
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received . «.............. R T I, 1
2 Program service revenue including government fees and contracts . .. < orimce: = o fArale 2w nw § S 2
3 Membership dues and assessmentS . -« cvvvvrnrererevnn.. e W e 3
4 INVestMeNtiNCOME « vttt vi it ene e ieiaeeinneenrn  tennnsnnnn SR Piare o o e ¢ % W & S 3 BN S SoEE 3 4 8
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than inventory . . . . ... ....... | 5a
b Less: cost or other hasis and sales expenses . .......v..vvv.vn... .| Bb o
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract Ilne &b fromlines5a) .......co0veus. 5¢c
6 Gaming and fundraising events: :
a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
| 15,0000 +2 v evetnnennietiratararetans B, s b1 .. |ea|
% b Gross income from fundraising avents .(not including $ of contributions
1= from fundraising events reported on ling 1) (attach Schedule G if the
sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . .. .. .. . 6b 93,758
¢ Less: direct expanses from gaming and fundraising events ........... 6c 92,754
d Netincome or (loss) from gammg and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract -
line6c)..oocvnun, . wipow g 5 2 s S R W E B R E 8 S B 6%k = e 8w  n avase o 0 anbin wiwne 70w g 8 0N 8 57 6d 1,002
7a Gross sales of mvantory, less retums and allowances - - - . ......u.uan 7a '
b Less: cost of goods T N T I I T 7b
¢ Gross profit or {loss) from salas of inventory (Subtract iine 7Zb fromline 7a) .- .. ..vvviererernnans 7c
8 Other revenue (describein SChedUIB O) . . v .« .« v e e te it e e ts e errirnrseranes 8
9 Total revenue. Adctlines 1,2, 3,4, 56, B, 7C, ANA B+ vt v terrernrernrneeneneneeenenensns » | 9 1,010
10 Grants and similar-amounts paid (listin SChedulg 0) « +« «+ v vvnr voonnne wevens cinin .. | 10
11 Benefits pa;d.to dr Lo 411 3] o =1 - 11
8 | 12 Salaries, other compensation, and employee benafits «- .- cuvveivr vvriiin erere e 12
g 13 Professional fees and other payments to INdependent COMIacIons « .« vvveer ovvener venns os 13 275
u%. 14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance .- -« ««.o.vv..... P P N Y
16  Printing, publications, postage, and Shipping « + -« « v v vee vt eriin e reee i eevene anas .. |15
16 Other expenses (describe in SChedUIB Q). - .« . v v vvit i it cieie tveen e 16
17__Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 18 & .« v« v vue et vueret vttt ee e eeeaneanns > |17 275
18  Excess or (deficit) for the yaar (Subtract in@ 17 fromfin@ 8) « -+« v e v vvvrerervreerenrnunsnneern.s 18 735
T;‘ 19 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with )
& end-of-year figure reported 0N Prior YBArS rBIUM) « + « ¢« v v vuvvonvneeretreeneennranrannenserns 19 33,413
’zu‘: 20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) T T 20
21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 « .. v vvvvvvvnvnenen.. > | 21 34,148
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990-EZ (2018)

FDA 18 990EZ1 BWF 830 Form Software Copyright 1996 - 2019 HRB Tax Group, Inc.

40



Form 980-EZ (2018) OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350 Page 3
Other Information (Note the Schedule A and persanal benefit contract statement requirements in the
Instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question inthis PartV ......... .......... g_i
Yes| No
33  Did the organization engage in any significant activity not praviously reparted to the IRS? If “Yes," provide a
detalled description of each activity in Schedule O . ...t it e 33 X
34  Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If “Yes,” attach a conformed
copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the
change on Schedule O. See INStructons .. .......ooovnceveeeeennnn.. LTI T 34 X
35a  Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 ,000 or more during the year from business
activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 83, and 73, armong others)? .« .. uueriierinranensiieatatereeannn.. 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? lf "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 35b X
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partlll ....................... 35¢ X
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, terrvination, or significant disposition of net assets
during the year? If “Yes,” complete applicable parts of Schedule N .. ...cooiii e ierer e et ree e 36 X
37a  Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions [ 37a [ .
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this YEar? .. ........vuuueeusisnnneneeseessnsso 37b X
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any officer, director, trustee, or key employee or were A L o
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding atthe end of the tax year covered by thisreturn? ............. 38a X
b If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amount involved . . ............. 38b EE
39  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter; N
a Initiation fees and capital contributions Included on NG S . ... .vv'v'rveernrernres oo 3%a :
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club faciities . .............. o 39b '
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organization dunng the year under:
section 4911 b ; section 4912 » : ; section 4955 »>
b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(28) organizations. Did the organfzation engage in any section 4958 excess
benefit transaction during the year, or did it angage in an excess beneﬁt transaction In a prior year that has not been
reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part1 ......... 40b X
¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on ‘
organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sactions 4912,
4855, AN 495B. . ottt e e e e e e e N
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line 40c
reimbursed by the organization . .. ..........ivuiuren tirersenrrimnn s, >
e Al organizations. At any time during the tax yeél', was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter N
transaction? If “Yes,” complete Form 8886-T. . . . . . 55,655 5 5 ¥ B § AR » w wams o n e o € 3 e 8 OB N 8 A RN 8 RIS § UGS § S B % B 40e X
41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed b NONE
42a The organization's books are in care of SEE ATTACHMENT #4 Telephane no. »
Located at b : oy ZIP+4 b
b At any time during the calendar year, did tha arganization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over Yes| No
a financial accountin & forelgn country.(such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ........ 42b X
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foraign country b ) A
See the instructions for exceptians and filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Repart of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accaunts (FBAR). ) )
c Atany ﬂme during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United Stateés? ............... 42¢c X
It “Yes,” enter the name of the forsign country b
43  Section 4947(g)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 980~EZ in lieu of Form 1041 -~ Check here -« .vvvvevevrreneer ... » D
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear ....,........ > |_43 l
Yes| No
44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If “Yes,” Form 990 must be .
completed instead of FOrm 990~EZ . . v . v vu ittt ettt ettt et e e 44a X
b DId the organization operate one or more haspital facilities during the year? If “Yes,” Form 990 must be o ’
completed instead OF FOMM 890-EZ. . . . vv v v vv ettt et e e et oo e o 4 S 44b X
¢ Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services duringtheyear? ........covvvivienn vvnen., 44¢ X
d 1 "Yes" to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an .
ePIANation N SEhEdUIB O .. ... .ot e N/A. | 44d
45a Did the arganization have a contralled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . ............. ..o s .. 45a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage In any transaction with a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of
e 45h X
FDA 18 980EZ3 BWF9m0 Farm Softwars Copyright 1998 - 2019 HRB Tax Group, Inc. Form 990-EZ (2018)

41




SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support i OMEY No. TEdS-D0A7

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete If the organlzation Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2018
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenua Service > Go to www.lrs.gov/Form99o for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the arganization Employer identification number
OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350

Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The arganization is not a private foundation becauss it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check anly one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(1I). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990- EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A){Ill). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

5 D An organization aperated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section170(b)(1){A){lv). (Complete Part II.)

6 A federal, state, ar local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppart from a governmental unit ar from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A}(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)

9 An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ix) aperated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (ses instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33T/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions--subject to certaln exceptions, and (2) no more than 33%3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable incore:(less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 508(a)(2): (Camplete Part ill.)

i1 An arganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safaty. See section 509(a)(4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the banefit of, to perfarm the functions of, or to carry out the purpases
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 508(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the typé of aupporting organization and complets lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a D Type |. A supporting organization operated, supepvised, or gentrolled by its supported orgamzanon(s) typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directars or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A and B.

Type II. A supporting organization suparvised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

(] "' Type 1t functionally integrated. A suppomng organization operated In connection with, and functionally Integrated with,
its supported arganizatign(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d Type IIl nan-functionally integrated. A supporting arganization operated in connection with Its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requlremem (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e Check this‘box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type li, Type lll
functionally integrated, or Type Hl non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of SUPPONEd OFGaNIZAIOMS « « + = v o« o v ettt et e vt e enssasnssn v e eensnonsnnnnseeensnnnsns

g__Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

o

() Name of supparted (i) EIN {fii) Type of arganization (iv) l's tthedurgamzutmn (v) Amountof monetary |  (vi) Amount of other
organization - (adbzs‘:i(::: I::; l:l::l;;:)ol gwfmﬁng"aggg:ne nt7 |SuPPort{ses Instructions)| support (ses instructions)
Yes No

{A) SEE ATTACHMENT

(B)

©

(D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

FDA 18 990A1 BWF 980 Form Software Copyright 1098 - 2018 HAB Tax Graup, Inc.

42



Scheduls A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2018 OLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350 Page 5
Supporting Organizations (continued) Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? ’
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or togethar with persons described in (b) and (c) e
below, the governing body of a supported arganization? tia

b Afamily member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

belnele

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a persan described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustses, or membership of ane or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or
elect at least a majority of the organization's directars or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supetvised, or controlled the organization's activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocated among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
applied to such powars during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization aperate for the benefit of any supportad organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes," explain in Part VI
how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised,
or controlled the supporting organization. 2
Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or
trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in- Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that contmlled or managed
the supported organization(s). o : 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization pravide to each of its supported organizations, by ;thé last day o? the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written naotice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (il) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the data of notification, and (jii) capies of the I
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1 X

2 Waere any of the organization’s officers, directors,.qr trustees eithér (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (li) serving on the governing bady of a supported organization? If “No," explain in Part VI how _
the organization maintained a close and ednu_nuous waorking relationship with the supported organization(s). 2 X

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did__ the organization's supparted organizations have a significant
voice in the organization's investment palicies andin directing the use of the organization's income or assets
at all times during the tax year? I "Yes,” desgribe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations
played in this regard. - 3 X

Section E. Type il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the metfioa:that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
] The organization satisfied the Actlvities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
[ The organization.supported a governmental entity. Dascribe in Part VI how you supportad a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a  Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the supported N :
organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify those supported organizations
and explain how these activities directly furthered their axempt purposes, how the organization was responsive to those
supported organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a | X

b Did the activities described In (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more of the '
organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes," explain in Part VI the reasons for the
organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged In these activities but for the organization's
involvement. 2b X

3 Parent of Supported Qrganizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a2 Did the organization have the pawer to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of each of

the supported organizations? Provide detalls in Part VI. Ja X
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction aver the policies, programs, and activities of each of its -

supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b X

FDA 18 990A5 BWF 990 Form Sottwara Copyright 1998 - 2019 HRB Tax Group, Inc. Schedule A {(Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2018

43




Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2018 OLIVET FAMILIES

68-0424350

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complets f the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross incoms on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other svents (d) Total events
SCRIP PRO FALL FUNDR 15 { (add col. (a) through
_ (event type) {event type) {total number) col. (e))
Q
2| 1 Grossreceipts ...  ..... 55,242 14,549 23,965 93,756
3
i
2 Less: Confributions «..............
3 Gross income (line 1 minus
NG 2) -cvorsncivivinunarenasan 55,242 14,549 23,965 93,756
4 Cashprizes «oovcueueeivinen. v
5 Noncashprizes «....... ......
9 6 Rent/facilitycosts ...... .....
2 —
L%- 7 Food and beveragss
§ 8 Entertainment .............
9 Other direct expenses . .. .... 50,576 7,024 35,154 92,754
10 Direct expense summary. Add fines 4 through 9 in COIIMN (d) «+ .o ve e e et e eeeere sy » 92,754
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, GOIUMN (d) + v+« - avs vererneneerereeernrsnsnas » 1,002
Gamning. Complete if the arganization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 920-EZ, line 6a.
o - (b} Pull tabs/instant ; {d) Total gaming (add
g @ _Bmgo binga/pragressive bingo {e) Otha ganing col. (a) thraugh col. (€))
8
o
1 Grossrevenue .........ccivnuien
2 Cashprizes «vovee i iovunivinnnn,
§_ 3 Noncashprizes ............ ERTETN
i
§ 4 Rentffaciltycosts-. . ... . ...
=
§ Other direct expenses «+.. oovvv..
| | Yes % Yes % Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor™. ................. No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5in GolUMN (A) «+ v+« vvvvvrenrerneerneenansernrneern.s 4
8 Net gamir'\g‘ income summary. Subtract line 7 from lin@ 1, GoIUMN (A) ++« e vvrirenvnnrarrenerenernnas »
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these StatBS?  « .+« s« eevvnerernmssorsoninsnn, D Yes I:I No
b if “No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organ'ization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax yoar? «iiieieiiiia... U Yes l_' No
b [f“Yes," explain:
FDA 18 990G2 BWF 930 Form Software Copyright 1998 - 2019 HRB Tax Group, Inc. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

44



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | OMB No. 1545-0047

i Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
{Fonm 930 or 860-E2) Form 990 or 990-EZ or 1o provide any additional information. o s
Dipactmeist af tiis Trsgatisy > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Pen to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go 1o www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest Information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
CLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350
INSURANCE - 375

CHILD CARE - 360

YEARBOOK - 855

For Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
FDA 18 89001 BWF990  Form Software Copyright 1996 - 2018 HRB Tax Group, Inc.

45




2018 FORM 990 PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENT

ATTACHMENT 2: PAGE 1 - 990-EZ PAGE 3, PART III

OPEN TO PUBLIC

INSPECTION For calendar year 2018, or tax period beginning 07~01-201 8, and ending 06-30-20109.
Name of Organization Employer Identificatio n Number
QLIVET FAMILIES 68-0424350

Part Ill - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Grants and allocations Amount includes foreign grants H Program service expenses

Exempt Purpose Achievements
N/A
FDA Farm Saftware Copyright 1986 - 2019 HR8 Tax Group, Inc. M0B04P 18_EOEZPIII

46




2018 FORM 990 BOOKS ARE IN CARE OF

ATTACHMENT 4 - 990-EZ PAGE 3, PART V, LINE 42A

OPEN TO PUBLIC

INSPECTION For calendar year 2018, or tax period beginning  07-01-201 8, and ending 06-30-20109.
Name of Organization Employer Identificatiom Number
OLIVET FAMILIES . 68-0424350
Part V - Line 42a
Individual Name . ....... et s v ki (v ¢ € 8 06 & 8 50 B 8 RS 3 o m m e OLIVET FAMILIES TREASURER

or

Business Name:

SUEOLAdrESS - .- - vt e e 1825 WILLOWSIDE ROAD
U.S. Address:
Zipcode 95401 city SANTA ROSA State CA
or

Forelgn Address

FDA Form Sattware Copyright 1998 - 2019 HRB Tax Group, Inc, MO0B04P 18_EO3EZCO2



mxeever California Exempt Organization

2018 Annual Information Return

FORM

199

Calendar Year 2018 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07 /0172018 » and ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/20 10
Corporation/Organization name California corporation number
OLIVET FAMILIES 9800689
Additional information. See instructionis. FEIN
68-0424350
Street address (suite or room) PMB no.
1825 WILLOWSIDE ROAD
City State | Zip code
SANTA ROSA CA [95401
Foreign country name Fareign province/state/county Foreign postal cods
A FirstRefurn. .....oovni e e, Yes [X] No J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the arganization
B Amended RetUrn ... .....o'veeenennnnnsnnns. ®| | Yes [XI No engaged in political activities? See instructions . » . . . . | |Yes [X] No
C IRC Section 4947(@)(1)trust . .......covvnrnrns. Yes No K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Sec. 23701g? @] | Yes ﬁ No
D Final Information Return? OD Dissolved DSurrendered (Withdrawn) If “Yes,” enter the gross receipts from nonmember

Merged/Reorganized SOUMCES veenrtnrernronanarsas

Enter date: (mm/dd/yyyy) ®

L H organization is a public charity exempt under R&TC

Check accounting method: (1) Igi Cash (2)| , Accrual (3) D Other Section 23701d and meets the filing fee exception, check box.

F  Federal return fled? (1) o[ ] 990T (2) o[ | 990PF (3) e[ | Scht (990) | No fiingfee is requied . ................. ... ®
(4) [] other 980 series M s the organization a Limited Liabilty Company? ... ® | | Yes [] No
G s this a group filing? See instructions . .. ........ ®| { Yes QE No N Did the erganization file Form 100 or Form 109
H s this organization in a group exemption .......... Yes Eﬁ No 1o report taxable income?. ... ... ...ouvieinnn.. . @ D Yes E Nao
If “Yes," what is the parent’'s name? O Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has
the IRS audited in a prioryear? . . ............... ® | |Yes [X] No
| Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines P Is federal Form 1023/1024 pending? ............... Yas E No
not reported to the FTB? See instructions .......... OD Yes E No Date filed with IRS
Part | Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Information B and C.
1 Gross sales or recaipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part i, [ R e 1
2 Gross dues and assessments from members andaffillates................................ e 2
3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amouNts [eCaIVEd ... .....uiiiiiiiiii e, e |3
Receipts| 4  Total gross receipts for filing requiremsnt test. Add line 1 through line 3.
R‘:‘f_ This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General Information B .. . . . . e 4
enues | 5 Costofgoodssoid......... e [ e R R RN | 5
6 Cost or other basis, and sales experises of assets sold ........ e/ 6
7 Total costs. Add ine 5and N8B ... ..\.''iiiirie e 7
8 Total gross Income. Subtractine 7 rom N 4 - vovvvvuernvireneieeie i anineenn.., ®| 8
Ex- 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part I, ine 18 ...........co0vevenonnnnn.. ®| 9
penses (10 Excess of receipis over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 fromline8 .............. e |10
11 Totel payments ., ... ... $6 e R B IS R @ISR 8 BB B 06w e e w e e e e ol § e 6§ EE E e |11
Filing [%2 Usetax See Generallmformation K ................ooiiioiuiiinnns wun, e 12
Fee 13 Payments. balance; IFline 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 41 ...... ...... .® |13
14 Use tax balanes. If line 12 is mare than line 11, subtractine 11 from 6 12 ..  .... . ....... e |14
15 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General INfOMMEtION F .. ...\ \'er e e v s e e 15 10
16 Penalties and Interest. See General INfOrmation J . ... ...\ v'urnns s 16
17 Balance due. Add line 12, line 15, and line 16. Then subtract line 11 from the result ........... Ol 10
Under penalties of perjury, | declara that | have examined this raturn, includin accum‘fnnylnf schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief,
Slgn itls true, correct, and complete. Declaration of praparer {(other than taxpayer) s based an all [nformation of which preparer has any knowledge,
Hore Signature Title Date |@Telephone
ofoticer ) | REASURER
Dagte Check If sefl-  |@PTIN
J2./%: /9 | erioyes »[] 120061 9304
Paid ’ ®Fim'’s FEIN
Srt:pszelr S ;ig:l'fi:;?g;ggy urs, HRB TAX GRQUP INC 431871840
N d and address > 1583 FARMERS TN @Telephone
SANTA ROSA CA 95405 7075454567
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions .................... .Ll Yes bj No
195] 3651184 [ Form199 2018  Side1 [}
18 CA1991 BWF 980 Form Software Copyright 1986 ~ 2019 HRB Tax Group, Inc.

48



EWF ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT

MAIL TO:

P.O. Box 903447 Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
Sacramento, CA 94203-4470 11 Cal. Code Regs. section 301-307, 311 and 312
(916) 210-6400

Failure to submit this report annually no later than the 15th day of the 5th month after the
WEB SITE ADDRESS: end of the organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and
the assessment of a minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or flling penalties

www.ag.ca.govicharities!
as defined in Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extenslons wiil be honorad.
Check if:
State Charity Registration Number CT0171113 [ change of address
OLIVET FAMILIES
Name of Organization [:l Amended repart
OLIVET FAMILIES
Address (Number and Street) Carporate or Organization No. 98006 89
1825 WILLOWSIDE ROAD
City or Town, State and ZIP Code Federal Employer .D. No. 68-0424 350
SANTA ROSA CA 95401

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301 ~307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General’s Registry of Charitable Trusts

Gross Annual Revenue Fee ual Revenu Feg Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 Between $100,001 and $250,000 s50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million $225
| Greater than $50 million $300
PART A -~ ACTIVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period (beginning 0 7~01-2018 ending 06-30-2019) list:
Gross annual revenue § 118,678 Total assets § _ 33,413

PART B ~ STATEMENTS REGARDING OFlGA_NlZATI,ON. DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT

Note: It you answer “yes” to any of the questions below, yotfmust attach a separate page providing an explanation

and details for each “yes” response. Pléase review RRF-1 instructions for information required. Yes No

1. During this reporting period, were there any contragts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization

and any officer, director or trustee thereof either diractly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had

any financlal interest? o _ X
2. During this reporting period, were thefe any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization’s charitable

property or funds? : X
3. During this reporting perigd, did non-pragram expenditures exceed 50% of gross revenue? X
4. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? If you filed a

Form 4720 with the Internal Revenue Service, attach a copy. X
5. During this reporting period, wera the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counsel for charitable purposes used?

If “yes,"” provide an a@ehmem listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service provider. X
6. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? If so, provide an attachment listing the

name of the agenay, mailing address, contact person, and telephone number. X
7. During this reéorting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? If “yes,” provide an attachment

indicating the number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred. X
8. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? If “yes,” provide an attachment indicating whether the program

is operated by the charity or whether the organization contracts with a commercial fundraiser for charitable purposes. X
9. Did your organization have prepared an auditad financial statement in accordance with generally acceptsd accounting

principles for this reporting period? X

Organization's area cade and telaphone number (707)217-9054
Organization's e-mail address OLIVETFAMILIESQRGMAIIL .COM

| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, the content is true, correct and complete.

TREASURER
Signature of authorized officer Printed Name Title Date
i8 CARRFi1 BwrFoaso Form Software Copyright 1996 - 2018 HRB Tax Group, Inc. RRF-1 (08/2017)

49




ATTACHMENT #8




Cash Flow Statement
Olivet Families - June 2020

RCU Account

51

Category a;:’;:::’ Inflows Outflows Tr:""dm Ending Balonce P —
Enrichment
Assemblies 0.00 0.00
Awesome Ospreys Store 0.00 0.00
Boys Night Out 0.00 0.00
Breakfast (6th Grade) 0.00 0.00
Camp (6th Grade) 6752.21 6752.21
Chorus 0.00 0.00
Family BINGO Night 0.00 0.00
Field Trip Fund 4268.26 4268.26
Garden Sanctuary 581.43 581.43
General Enrichment 4836.01 4836.01
Girls Night Out/PJ Party 0.00 0.00
Harvest Fair Carnival 0.00 0.00
Harvest Fair Dinner 0.00 0.00
Homework Folders 0.00 0.00
Ice Cream Social 0.00 0.00
Kindergarten Welcome 0.00 0.00
Library Fund 0.00 0.00
Movie Night 0.00 0.00
Oral Reading Event 0.00 0.00
Outdoor Adventure Day 0.00 0.00
Principal Discretion 414.18 414.18
Promotion/Grad Gifts (6th) 295.56 -295.56 0.00 Trn leftovers back to auction
Room Parent Dinner 0.00 0.00
School Beautification 240.00 240.00
Spirit (tems 393.62 393.62
Staff Appreciation 0.00 0.00
Sunshine Committee 100.00 -100 0.00 7 to general
Teacher Welcome 0.00 0.00
Variety Show 0.00 0.00
Welcome Back BBQ, 0.00 0.00
Yearbook 2.08 2.08
Olivet Art Gallery 0.00 0.00
Zumba Lunch 0.00 0.00
Art Enrichment 540.00 540.00
0.00
Mise. n later
Hudson Memorial 9.37 9.37
Winter Wonderland 0.00 0.00
Sock Fundraiser 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Total This Page 18432.72 0.00 0.00 -395.56 18,037.16




fenory Ending Batance inflows  Outflows ﬂn:’;:: Ending Balance . .
1l e S
6th Grade Dinner 0.00 0.00
6th Grade Recycling 0.00 0.00
6th Grade Silent Auction 0.00 0.00
Auction Dinner 2503.95 295.56 2799.51 from th grade promo
Amazon Smile 29.66 -29.66 0.00 tm to general
Bickel/Carter Class Mall 399.86 399.86
Book Fair 0.00 0.00
EOY Basket Raffle 0.00 0.00
EOY Celebration 0.00 0.00
Fall Fundraiser 0.00 0.00
Holiday Shop 0.00 0.00
Mary's Pizza Night (D&D) 0.00 0.00
Misc Donations 0.00 0.00
See's Candy (PE Only) 48.50 48.50
Shed 0.00 0.00
Skate Night 0.00 0.00
6th Grade Dance 0.00 0.00
0.00
Scrip & Box Tops
Box Tops 6699.90 6699.90
Box Tops Contest Rewards 0.91 0.91
Scrip Sales/Purch. (Clearing) 1816.29 964.79 -1091.37 1689.71 Orders, Credits & Trn to Teachers
Scrip (Teacher Benefit Pmts) 4203.26 1091.37 5294.63 Reconcile Teacher Balance to
Scrip Inventory Balance 0.00 0.00 Scrip Report - June 2020
Scrip Contest Rewards 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Operations
Accounting Service 0.00 0.00
Childcare (Meetings) 0.00 0.00
Event insurance 0.00 0.00
Meeting Refreshments 0.00 0.00
Office Supplies 87.45 100 187.45 alloc from general
Taxes (Atty General & FTB) 0.00 0.00
i 0.00
General Fund (GF)
Savings Account/interest 75.00 75.00
General Fund Balance 9598.52 29.66 9628.18 T7rns fr sunshine, Amazon smile
Bank Fees 0.00 0.00 Alloc to office supplies
Misc Deposlt 0.00 0.00
Total This Page $ 25,463.30 $964.79 $0.00 $395.56 $26,823.65
Total Previous Page $ 18,432.72 $0.00 $0.00 -$395.56 $18,037.16
o P i
N - o
Change In Monthly Balance MU D = O 964.79 L.‘ q’ 1 g, 9 g §
Py = v
oL 2 (on DcuL)




i afizg

TR A
A.. urvig:
~2) 4 (W)

* wﬂ..c_s%a \wrx +

19S82'vH 12'528- souujeg Bujpugy
1B'SBL PP 1Z'eL6- 020Z/0¢/90 0 Se saue(eg JasiBay
00°09- 00°0%- SUOROBSURI) PaIBAOUN (B0 L
000 00°0% s\uawied pue eya9ys [0 )
00°09- 00°0% “"'SNIALSRN NIV 7 6102/61/80 ¥oeyd
woy - puawiey pue syaayy
SUCRIBSURA] pasBajaUf
18°528"pP 1Z'5E6- souBfeg pasea)n
1Z°SE6- 32°626- BUDHIBSUBIY Pasea]) |80 1
64796 82'¥96 SUPaIQ puB sysodag [B30)
8L'¥36 6.9 X 0Z0z/92/30 ysodaq
00856 00'056 X 0z02/8t/90 ysodeq
an'e oo'e X 02Z02/20/30 usodag
swey ¢ - sypaL) pue spsadag
00°006'}L- 00°0086' 3~ suawfey pue oYY [B)0 |
00°006°}- 00°008't- X IDYN SHIATIO 1801 0zazioE/ve veyd
wey) | - Jueuley pue sy
SUCRITSURIY pases|d
20°19L'sy ssusqeg Buuubeg
souEEE winewy 49 aump wny g adAy

0202/0£/80 Sulpuz pousd ‘NOINN 1ia3¥o coomazy
Ile3eQ UoREljdU0IeY

safjiwed 9Alj0

0220
fid §¢:€

53




3:48 PM Olivet Families

07/18/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2020
Jun 20
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
SCRIP SALES/PURCHASES (INCOME) 964.79
Total Income 864.79
Gross Profit 964,79
Net Ordinary Income 864.79
Net Income ( 864.79 )
AR
fable s
Gy
Coaly Flan

54



N

i €9%62'S ‘ ! m

T sV B ln_; N (SO (PN e o

= OvEoT  Gr'gte Giawy | TL0LZ I peSs | 09 chw | E9e9s Brisy  €Lpde ﬂ.ma S0°EDT Tives  8iTEE  9¢8iS 6068 SL'055 w0l

Illlii o

{oo'zs) | {oo'st) (29'z26) (Suiv)  (osaNgns

Tooive) 00D 000 _ 000 000 (58] _ |080 _

00’0 000 O 0o ooo ‘ooo  |ooo oo 000 000 0’0 000 orvz cuny

000 000 0o 000 00’0 1000 : 000 oo ;000 000 og'o 0o 000 00°C ao'o 00’0 age ozoR &

g s s L I L S oA SN e e SR S AU - RO .. SIS 1. 4~ AN~ GUPRIS - RS I Bty i - L PR
o fsw) o0 000 o000 000 1000 " (B0 -..*Sd I,wnmm Tood 7T 00 T TTo60 1000 od6 600 T _ 000 _ igwuyl  eweeady
“g'er] " Teo'o. _©o0 6vo 0o _ 000 o0 1000 jO0G 000 000 000 900 _ oot g0 T 000 000 osmead

060 000 000 000 goo ~ [edd  jeo0 ~ joa0 000 000 000 1000 000 ~ o000 000 00 000 ewEEe
{00¢s) 00'0 00'0 0’0 oo0 000 .000 1060 {000 a0o 0o {000 (coes) ooo 000 000 000 e ey
los®)  ovo __ oo0 00D 000 [S®l_ j0o0 jeoo  je00 GO0 000 000 _ ;000 D00 000 000 000 _ srzRa
iBoazsi 000 goo 000 000 000 000 _!000 _ 000 600 (vSZi)_i{Zas9) ~ 1000 _ 600 _ 000 W97E) 000 STER AoN
60’0’ ‘o000 oo o000~ "doe ~logo ~ fooa ~ Tdod 000 000 ‘@g0 josa _ 1000 _ 600 000 000 000 sRR®0
g0 ~ ooo 660 ooo ~ ooe foge T oca T Todo  j600 T 000 000 T io00 600 ~ 000 000 000 000 6ToRdes
00' 00’0 000 o000 000 (000 loon ,000 000 000 000 o0 _ 000 00 00’0 000 000 6702 By
00’0 oo 000 000 000 _ 000 000 _ oo .00 000 00'0__ ;000 looo __ooo 000 000 000 6302 Y

000 W9 000 000 __000_ 000 000 000 00 090 L L _ o i;

R 7 (72 @9 WMBZ  §595 5598 WB.o ! mm.um wmm.wm i55°98 §5°95 §5'95 {9598 16695 65'95  5§'95 §5'98 659§ oS
i | |
629 v2'0 v¥Z'0 60 570 8 0 me 0 _ _mv 0 __ ey 6v'0 6¥'0_  i6v0 i6¥0  6v0 __ 6V0 60 6¢°0 oeoz uaf

s = D e e —weaws 8 A% Sy cie e e e —— = — D R e S E e S v O RS e sy e

[8)9)

T CEesov T are Bre U iS4 se | (000 T WS pST 8L 1St ASL LSt LSt 5L TIST Sr _ist  ewerhm
T TTegwe | Bew TR a9 Ty oo | 189 Tless TTUags T 486 T ue9 | lise (9 1§89 49 T S T i59 | owmay

zz'901 6L€ 6T 652 e loom T 68T |6st  est 65L 66f TSt T lese  esz T 6S% 65L  65L BB 209y
15792 vE'S b6 €981 8Y8BT 000  'BYET [8YBL  /B9ET 89'8T 8987 (89'8T §9°81 8981  BY'EI §98BT  89EI aToz e
_.poe 000 000 000 _ 000 _ 1000 0D |0OG  joB0___ 00O 000 _ jo00  |ooD 000 000 000 000 @emwey

foa G0 o0b'o iaa a0 000 oo t00 100 100 00— oo 100 100 160 100 100 . Pz

it —— v £ e e e it e T R s e S e & i b e  amn Vi < e e s g mo st e e v ¢ e e 3 Tk | vt 3 shmaA ooadl

6Py 97 79T STE _ STE 000 SvE _ seE  (STE S2E sze  lsee lspe sz see 52 STE Sroe By

TT Teper T sei v Tese T esTlodo _ fest T fesz ieSE T a§T 65 m.m_m.il-ﬂ& 857 esz &8z  ESe_ ewmder |

R - v 4t r ——— v — i — m] — ,.l!ll‘ﬂ«..:.‘ - - - _|.,. -~ - o — ;.Il.nllc.ll-
STOET  6Y8E  GIBE  SELL  BEWL (000 ST (g€ EUEIT  SE'TET §UEE leE2.  iBELL €982  BLLVD GELL  STLL  (BIONNS

— — i b : B - S

T mrew wet it T gwe T awe | lob0 _ @vE jgve T oavE gve  sve  |svE | (8vE  Bve  BYE 8VE _ ave o dwommy

. Cowe T SEY _een  we W oo [wr e | jue we e uw Tr T it e T emrden |

9595 0z 02 E0y g€y 000 g0y  |e0v  E0% EOV €07 _&.. €0'p €60 €0y €0 €0v oenr 28y

pr'ss oLT vL'z BY'S gv's 000 i8S i8¥'S _m~ yi 'S g's  8¥'s 8W'S ay's 8r's 8p'S 8v's G20 Sy
.. _gsot e lvE  vE9 b69 me.m, L N - IO L JN N | L . ¥69 ¥6'9 69 be'a RN GR
T TTerdw g wat ezs  srs (000 [6zS  \6ZS  jees  vE0e | GLST 625 6Z'S 675 &8t 65 675 gumpeny
gedet | 9§ 99§ Zeil__ zerr 1000 6Ty JeEtT | (ZE6T ZET Tove TleERt T fgenn gewk el O TETL _ ehil___ < SRRy
2566 65T 651 8t @re (060 8T°E 8 |81Z g6ee €réec 8L E gLE 8TE gr'st e aE P guEn Al
BEGET 387 vTe 8z'8 80’8 00'0 gz'8 T4 ] BL'El 8Z'8 8L'8T (828 8T8 Ta] 8291 sz'e e e o)
GL'GLT o5s 0SS 00TT__ OUTT _ j00°0 00T |00TT  joost ao'3e 00T |OOTT 00TT ST 00T 00ET  00TT s dy

_ SCvst Wi wiv __ gve @6 000 gvé _ lave SFEL &6 A 8v6 _aye  @vic 86 ___&v6 e Lo

s£98 ore arE 09 o0z8 |00 0z9 (629 079 0z’ azd_ |ozs _ |oz9 _ _or9 QeI 0z9 o9 | srerpy

GY'LVBE 6 LVB'E

[Ty




Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.4 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected
Organization for Piner-Olivet Charter School Parent Club

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment: Correspondence Board Policy

Background
This is an annual report required by BP and AR 1230.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

The Piner-Olivet Charter School Parent Club will be prepared to answer any questions the Board
may have of the organization. The organization’s submission has been reviewed and all Board
Policy required items were submitted.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation

Approve.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR Way

56



2020-2021

PINER-OLIVET CHARTER SCHOOL
PARENT CLUB

REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION AS A
SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATION

57



Community Relations E 1230(a)
SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS

SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS CHECK OFF LIST

Requests for authorization as a school-connected organization shall contain:
(Please complete this form and check off each item before turning in to the Superintendent. Thank you!)

1.

10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

Desired use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the organization is not continued for authorized
to continue in the future. (Attachment #1)

The name of the organization: Piner-Olivet Charter School

The date of application: dugust 12, 2020

Copy of the By-Laws (to include #9). (Attachment #2)

Membership quotas or qualifications. Described:
Membership open to all interested parties within the school community

The names, addresses, phone numbers and general duties of all officers.
(Attachment #3)

A brief description of the organization's purpose.
Support Piner-Olivet Charter School and its activities.

A list of specific annual objectives and planned activities. (4ttachment #4)

The name of the bank where the group’s account will be located and the names of those
authorized to withdraw funds. One signature should be the site administrator, Superintendent or designee.
Check with bank or need both signatures to get information. (Attachment #5)

The site where the organization will be based, school site or district office.
Piner-Olivet Charter School .

Evidence of liability insurance as required by law. (4ttachment #6)

Evidence of having filed appropriate IRS forms. (4ttachment #7)

An annual financial statement showing prior year activities, total funds raised from each activity, total funds allocated

and the purpose of each allocation, and the fund balance at year-end, including SCRJP Fund Accounts for that fiscal
year. (Attachment #8)

The sign, j#€ administrator who supports the request for authorization; (See signature line below)
Aliv | 0
LN %}ifiﬁiministrator Signature Vo Date

58



ATTACHMENT #1

Article I X: Dissolution (POCS Parent Club Constitution)

Upon dissolution of the organization, assets shall be distributed to Piner-Olivet
Charter School for one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501¢(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or
shall be distributed to the federal government or to a state or local government, for a
public purpose. Any such assets not disposed of shall be disposed of by the Court of
Common Pleas of the county in which the principal office of the organization is then
located, exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said
Court shall determine, which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

59



ATTACHMENT # 2

Piner-Olivet Charter School (POCS) Parent Club
By-Laws

Article I: Purposes

Section 1._POCS Parent Club is organized exclusively to support Piner-Olivet Charter School, an
organization as defined in 509(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Section 2. In carrying out Section 1 of this Article, POCS Parent Club shall be supervised by and operated
in connection with Piner-Olivet Charter School.
Section 3. In carrying out Section 1 of this Article, POCS Parent Club is organized exclusively for
charitable, education, and scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to
organizations that qualify as exempt organization under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or
corresponding section of any future federal tax code.
Article II: Meetings
Section 1. The POCS Parent Club General Meetings shall be set by the officers at their first meeting of the
fiscal year.
Section 2. The General Meeting quorum shall consist of not less than three (3) members, including two (2)
officers.
Section 3. Special meetings may be called as needed by the POCS Parent Club Lead Parent or by
agreement of two (2) other officers.
Article III: Officers — Their Duties and Election

Section 1. The duties of the Lead Parent shall be to:

a. preside over and preserve order at all meetings;

b. enforce the Constitution and By-laws of the POCS Parent Club; and

c. assist other officers and to preside in their absence, if necessary.

Section 2. The duties of the Secretary shall be to keep the Minutes and to maintain the correspondence of
the POCS Parent Club.
Section 3. The duties of the Treasurer shall be to:

a. keep permanent records of accounts, including the receipts and expenses of POCS Parent

Club transactions;

b. maintain copies of treasury reports and copies of reconciled bank account statements;

c. present a Treasurer's Report at every meeting; and

d. be responsible for filing the non-profit state and federal tax returns as necessary.
Section 4. Officers shall be elected by ballot or voice vote at either the last meeting of the current fiscal
year or the first meeting of the coming fiscal year.
Section 5. The offices of Lead Parent or Treasurer may not be held for more than four consecutive years
by the same person in the same position (unless it cannot be filled).

Section 6. The term of service of the POCS Parent Club officers shall coincide with the district’s fiscal
year.
Section 7. The duties of the Officers shall be to:
a. transact necessary business in the intervals between meetings and other business as may be
referred to POCS Parent Club;
create special committees;
present a report at the General Meeting;
select a committee to review the Treasurer’s accounts; and

o a0 o

approve bills within the limits of the budget.

60



Section 8. When charged with a breach of duty an officer can be removed from office by a two-thirds
(2/3) majority vote of members when a quorum is present.

Article IV: Business and Finance
Section 1. POCS Parent Club shall maintain a bank account at a financial institution with the Lead Parent,
the Treasurer, the school principal and one Piner-Olivet Charter School certificated staff member as

signatories, with two signatories required.
Section 2. POCS Parent Club may deposit funds from their own hosted activities and spend their net
proceeds to benefit the Piner/Olivet Charter School and its students.
Section 3. Minutes of each POCS Parent Club meeting shall record items of official business, i.e.
allocations, budget items, elections.

Article V: Compensation

No part of the net earnings of the organization shall inure to the benefit of, or be distributable to its
member, trustees, officers, or other private persons, except that the organization shall be authorized and
empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered and to make payments and distributions
in furtherance of the purposes set forth in the purpose clause hereof.

Article VI: Activities Permitted and Prohibited
No Substantial part of the activities of the organization shall be the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise

attempting to influence legislation, and the organization shall not participate in, or intervene in (including
the publishing or distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of any candidate for public
office. Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the organization shall not carry on any other
purposes not permitted to be carried on (a) by an organization exempt from federal income tax under
section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or
(b) by an organization, contributions to which are deductible under 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue code,
or corresponding section of any future federal tax code.
Article VII: Amendments
The By-laws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of votes cast at a General Meeting providing

notice has been given at the previous General Meeting or thirty (30) days written notice has been given to
the membership.
Article VIII: Fiscal Year and Tax ID Number
Section 1. The fiscal year for POCS Parent Club shall begin on July 1* and end on June 30",
Section 2. The Internal Revenue Service Employer Tax Identification Number for POCS Parent Club is:
72-160401.
Section 3. The name of POCS Parent Club and/or its Tax Identification Number shall only be used and/or
cited in the conduct of official business and activities of POCS Parent Club or its committees.
Article IX: Dissolution (POCS Parent Club Constitution)
Upon dissolution of the organization, assets shall be distributed to Piner-Olivet Charter School for

one or more exempt purposes within the meaning of section 501¢c(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or
corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government or to
a state or local government, for a public purpose. Any such assets not disposed of shall be disposed of by
the Court of Common Pleas of the county in which the principal office of the organization is then located,
exclusively for such purposes or to such organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine, which
are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.
Article X: Parliamentary Authority

Any procedural item not covered in the Constitution or By-laws is to be conducted in accordance with
Robert'’s Rules of Order.

Adopted on this date of October 6. 2005.

61



Version: September 20, 2006 PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
Revised: January 9, 2008 Santa Rosa, California

ATTACHMENT # 3

2020-2021 Officers

PRESIDENT
Stacie Hatfield - smhatfield@gmail.com (recruitment will commence in the fall of 2020-2021)

Duties: Preside over all parent club board and general meetings, creating an agenda with pertinent school business, i.e.
school fundraisers, work day, upcoming events, or needs of the school. Help keep the meetings on track and on-time.

Recruit potential board members. Mentor successor (Vice-President).

VICE PRESIDENT
Shona Johnson- shona_del@comcast.net (recruitment will commence in the fall of 2020-2021)

Duties: When President is not available, reside over parent club board and general meetings, creating
an agenda with pertinent school business, i.e. school fundraisers, work day, upcoming events, or
needs of the school. Help keep the meetings on track and on-time. Mentor successor.

TREASURER
Jessica Way - jessicaway@mac.com (recruitment will commence in the fall of 2020-2021)

Duties: Receive all funds from parent club events and fundraisers. Also payout all parent club debts, such as school
needs, and the parent club has agreed to pay for and payments to fundraising companies for services/goods rendered or
received. Ensure that deposits get to the bank in a timely manner. Be prepared to report what funds we have in our

account at every parent club meeting. Manage 8th grade trip fundraising by individual student. Mentor successor.

SECRETARY
Jennifer Fraga - jennrfraga@gmail.com (recruitment will commence in the fall of 2020-2021)

Duties: Take notes at parent club board and general meetings on what was discussed and what events or needs there may
be for the school. Share minutes with parent club board and principal for e-mail distribution and approval at the

following meeting. Mentor successor.

VOLUNTEER COORDINATOR
Cathy Scott - cathyscott092313@gmail.com (recruitment will commence in the fall of 2020-2021)

Darla Pimlot - pimlottdcat@gmail.com

Duties: Maintain parent list and their interest and availability. Schedule them for events, workdays and fundraisers.

Mentor successor.

62



ATTACHMENT # 4

POCS PARENT CLUB
ANNUAL OBJECTIVES AND PLANNED ACTIVITIES

Our objectives for the 2020-2021 school year are:

1) To continue to fundraise to support student activities and incentive rewards

2) To continue to build community between parents, students and staff

August/September 2020

October 2020

November 2020

January 2021

February 2021

March 2021

April 2021

May 2021

Recurring

Recurring

*Suspended for 2020* "No Fundraiser" Fundraiser - funds student activities
such as Challenge Day, Ropes Course, Swim Party, 1% Apple Bee’s breakfast

fundraiser for 8" grade trip

*Suspended for 2020* Cookie dough sales (start date 10/7), Dine and Donate

*TBD for 2020* Pie sales - funds parent club operations expenses such as

insurance, supplies, and parent club and student activities.

Fundraiser of Dine and Donate

2" Apple’s Bee’s breakfast fundraiser for 8® grade trip

Dine and donate - funds student activities such as graduation, graduation dinner and

dance, sports uniforms, campus cleanup work days.

Dine and donate - funds student activities such as graduation, graduation dinner and dance,
sports uniforms, campus cleanup work days.

8™ grade dinner/dance and 8" grader graduation
POCS Parent Club meeting are held the third Tuesday of most every month

Monthly “Dine and Donate” night at various restaurants — building community
amongst students and families. Fund raised support student activities.

63



ATTACHMENT # 5

Two Signatures are required to withdraw funds from this account.

Authorized signers on the account as follows:

1. Principail........... Kristen Sanft

2. Lead Teacher. .... Jessica Brandenburg
3. President.......... Stacie Hatfield

4. Vice President.... Shona Johnson

5. Treasurer. .......... Jessica Way

Bank records will be updated to add and remove signers once new officers have been determined.

64



ATTACHMENT #6

Following is a copy of the Certificate of Liability Insurance

65



RVNA W

R.V.NUCCIO & ASSOCIATES INSURANCE BROKERS, INC.

POCS Parent-Teacher Club

2707 Francisco Ave.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Your

Specialty Insurance Products

Insurance Policy Number: NANPO0046327

Tel.  (800) 364-2433
Email support@rvnuccio.com
Online rvnuccio.com

Office 10148 Riverside Drive
Toluca Lake, CA 91602

Insurance Policy

What's included:

v Your Certificate(s) of Insurance
v/ A copy of your Application

v Your Memorandum

v Your Coverages

v Your Quote Letter

Thank you for choosing R.V. Nuccio & Associates
Insurance Brokers, Inc. — We look forward to helping
with your specialty insurance needs.




DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

.
ACORD EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE 01/13/2020

THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE
ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE
COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST.

PHONE
AGENCY iJAIC E COMPANY

R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insurance Brokers, Inc. Fireman's Fund Insurance Company
10148 Riverside Drive 777 San Marin Drive
Toluca Lake, CA 91602 Novato, California 94998-2000
(800) 364-2433 Robert V. Nuccio
FAIS Noj: (818) 980-1595 | EMAL - support@ rvnuccio.com
CODE: | SUB CODE:
AGENCY
CUSTOMER ID #:
INSURED LOAN NUMBER POLICY NUMBER
POCS Parent-Teacher Club NANPO0046327
2707 Francisco Ave. EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE CONTNGED DN
Santa Rosa . CA 95403 2/20/2020 2/20/2021 ’_\ TERMINATED IF CHECKED

THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVIDENCE DATED:

PROPERTY INFORMATION
LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS
SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

COVERAGE INFORMATION

COVERAGE / PERILS / FORMS AMOUNT OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE
Property/Equipment Insurance $10,000 $250
Crime Insurance Not Covered $250

REMARKS (Including Special Conditions)

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

ADDITIONAL INTEREST

NAME AND ADDRESS MORTGAGEE ADDITIONAL INSURED

LOSS PAYEE

LOAN #

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Robert V. Nuccio 4&.«! J %._...,

ACORD 27 (2009/12) © 1993-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

67



SCHOOL SUPPORT GROUP/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION

COMMERCIAL PACKAGE INSURANCE POLICY

MEMORANDUM OF INSURANCE

Master Policy Number: XPK80998373

Memorandum Number: NANPO0046327

Issuing Company:

The American Insurance Company
1465 N. McDowell Blvd

Petaluma, California 94954
Nationwide Claims: 1-888-347-3428

National Program Administrator:

R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insurance Brokers, Inc.
10148 Riverside Drive
Toluca Lake, CA 91602
Nationwide: 1-800-567-2685

01. MEMORANDUM HOLDER NAME AND ADDRESS (MEMORANDUM HOLDER MEANS NAMED INSURED)

a.
b.
c.
d.
e.

Memorandum Holder: POCS Parent-Teacher Club

Street Address: 2707 Francisco Ave.
City: Santa Rosa

State: CA

Zip Code: 95403

02. COVERAGE PERIOD
Inception Date 2/20/2020 12:01A.M. to Expiration Date 2/20/2021 12:01A.M. Standard Time at the Named Insured’s
address as stated above.

03. BUSINESS TYPE

[CIpTA [vlpTO [CIBooster Club [[JEducational Foundation [INonprofit Organization
04. COVERAGE PART LIMIT OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE PREMIUM
a. INLAND MARINE PROPERTY COVERAGE PART $62.00
Business Personal Property/Equipment $10,000 $250
b. INLAND MARINE CRIME COVERAGE PART $0.00
(01)Employee Dishonesty Not Covered $250
(02)Forgery Or Alteration Not Covered $250
(03)Theft, Disappearance And Destruction Of Money
(a)Inside The Premises Not Covered $250
(b)Outside The Premises Not Covered $250
¢.  GENERAL AND AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART $45.00
(01)General Aggregate $2,000,000 $0
(02)Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000
(03)Personal And Advertising Injury $1,000,000
(04)Each Occurrence $1,000,000
(05)Damage To Premises Rented To You $100,000
(06)Medical Expense $5,000
(07)Non-Owned And Hired Automobiles Not Covered
State Guarantee Fund $0.00
05. TOTAL PREMIUM Due At Inception $107.00

06. FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED AT INCEPTION

Date Issued: B

, ﬂtmld%ﬁ_‘»

Form Number:NPOUWS001

3/20/2008

NPOUWSO001
© Copyright 2008. All rights reserved. R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insuranceégkers, Inc. 818-980-1413.

Robert V. Nuccio



SCHOOL SUPPORT GROUP/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
DIRECTORS & OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANCE POLICY

MEMORANDUM OF INSURANCE

Master Policy Number: NDF58241266 Memorandum Number; NPODO0052424
Issuing Company: National Program Administrator:
Fireman's Fund Insurance Company R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insurance Brokers, Inc.
225 W. Washington Street, Ste 1800 10148 Riverside Drive
Chicago, IL 60606-3484 Toluca Lake, CA 91602
Nationwide Claims: 1-888-347-3428 Nationwide: 1-800-567-2685
01. MEMORANDUM HOLDER NAME AND ADDRESS (MEMORANDUM HOLDER MEANS NAMED INSURED)

a. Memorandum Holder: POCS Parent-Teacher Club

b. Street Address: 2707 Francisco Ave.

c. City: Santa Rosa

d. State: CA

e. Zip Code: 95403
02. COVERAGE PERIOD

Inception Date 2/20/2020 12:01A.M. to Expiration Date 2/20/2021 12:01A.M. Standard Time at the Named Insured’s
address as stated above.

03. RETROSPECTIVE DATE: 2/20/2020
04. BUSINESS TYPE
DPTA IZ]PTO DBooster Club DEducational Foundation I:lNonproﬁt Organization
05. COVERAGE LIMIT OF INSURANCE RETENTION PREMIUM
a. DIRECTORS & OFFICERS LIABILITY $24.75
01. Each Occurrence $1,000,000 $0
02. Annual Aggregate $1,000,000
b. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY Covered $0
State Guarantee Fund $0.00
06. TOTAL PREMIUM Due At Inception $24.75
07. FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED AT INCEPTION

Date Issued: 01/13/2020

By ﬁ(u&ld f.«m

Form Number: NPOUWS001 Robert V. Nuccio

3/20/2008
NPOUWS001
© Copyright 2008. All rights reserved. R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insurancegé)kers, Inc. 818-980-1413.



RVNA

R.V.NUCCIO & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Applicant Information

School Support Group Type

School Support Group Name

Website

Is your group primarily a project graduation group?

Does your organization conduct its business from a school campus between the grades of

K-12?
School Name

School Address

School City

School State

School Zip Code

First Name

Last Name

Phone

E-Mail Address

Membership dues

Cash grants/gifts/scrips/online sales
Bingo

Other Fund Raising Activities

Is the applicant's mailing address the same as the address indicated above?

Coverages

Effective Date

Liability Plus

Damage to Premises Rented Limit
Bonding Plus

| understand and agree that no coverage will be provided unless we install and maintain
the required accounting procedures at inception and throughout the coverage period.

Directors and Officers Plus
Accident Medical Plus
Property Plus

Does your School Support Group (SSG) have any other Organizations, Auxiliaries, Clubs,

Chapters, Groups or Entities operating along with, attached to, subordinate to or under

your SSG; or any other Organizations, Auxiliaries, Clubs, Chapters, Groups or Entities over

which you exercise any control and/or to which you might expect this insurance to also
provide insurance coverage?

| agree that after diligent inquiry, neither I nor any of our Directors, Officers, or Members
are aware of any circumstances, conditions, or situations which may give rise to a loss
under this insurance.

Do you understand and agree that any known or existing circumstances, conditions, or
situatigns which may give rise to a loss under this insurance will not be covered by the
policy?

Do you understand and agree that if you select the Mail-in Check payment option, the
effective date will be the date payment is processed by R.V. Nuccio & Associates or the
requested effective date, whichever is later?

I understand and agree that the underwriter retains the right to review the application for
accuracy, and that the policy will not provide any insurance coverage if any application
information is falsely reported, falsely stated, incorrectly selected, incorrectly stated,
misreported, misrepresented, misstated or wrongly stated, whether or not intentional. |
understand and agree that by entering my name below, | am effectively signing this
application for insurance.

Name
Accepted Date

70

PTO
POCS Parent-Teacher Club

No
Yes

Piner-Olivet Charter School
2707 Francisco Ave.
Santa Rosa

CA

95403

Jessica

Way

7075297833
pocsparents @ gmail.com
0

0

0

10000

Yes

2/20/2020

$1,000,000/$2,000,000

$100,000

No, | do not want to purchase this coverage
Not Applicable

Yes

No, | do not want to purchase this coverage.
Limit $10,000

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Jessica L Way
1/13/2020



RVNA &

R.V.NUCCIO & ASSOCIATES, INC.

Memorandum Number NANPO0046327
Memorandum Number D&O NPODO0052424
Memorandum Number AD&D

Expiration Date 2/20/2021

Additional Insureds
Number of Additional Insureds 0

71



RVNA W

R.V.NUCCIO & ASSOCIATES, INC.

SCHOOL SUPPORT GROUP ANNUAL INSURANCE QUOTE

APPLICANT INFORMATION
Applicant Name: POCS Parent-Teacher Club Date: 01/13/2020
Proposed Coverage Dates: 2/20/2020 12:01AM to 2/20/2021 12:01AM  Client ID#: 1596001

PoOLICY INFORMATION LiMIT Cost
1. Liability Plus $1,000,000/$2,000,000 $ 45.00
RVNA, Inc. Administration & Unlimited Additional Insured Charge $ 110.00
2. Bonding Plus Not Covered $ 0.00
RVNA, Inc. Administration Charge $ 0.00
3. Directors & Officers Liability Plus $1,000,000 $ 2475
RVNA, Inc. Administration Charge $ 25.25
4. Accident Medical Plus Not Covered $ 0.00
RVNA, Inc. Administration Charge $ 0.00
5. Property Plus $10,000 $ 62.00
RVNA, Inc. Administration Charge $ 38.00
RVNA, Inc. Loss Payee Charge $ 0.00
State Guarantee Fund $ 0.00
TOTAL $ 305.00

If you wish to purchase this exclusive insurance product, please log in at
protectyournonprofit.com

NOTES

e This is a quotation only. Prices are subject to change without notice.
° Quotation is subject to online completion of the application and underwriting approval.

e Itis the insureds responsibility to read the policy. Request a sample policy online at
protectyournonprofit.com.

e Licensing information available upon request.
* Policy is underwritten by an A+ rated insurance carrier.

R.V.NUCCIO & ASSOCIATES, INC. * 10148 RIVERSIDE DRIVE ¢ TOLUCA LAKE * CA * 91602 * 818-980-1413
72




ATTACHMENT #7

Following are copies of appropriate IRS forms.

73



10/29/2019

FIB

199N e-Postcard | Confirmation | California Franchise Tax Board

Confirmation

Print this page for your records. The Confirmation Number below is proof that

you successfully filed your 199N e-Postcard.

We received your 199N e-Postcard on 10/29/2019 11:07:38 AM.

Confirmation Number: 980209130204

Entity ID:

9802091

Entity Name:

POCS PARENT CLUB

Account Period Information

Account Period Beginning:
7/1/2018

Account Period Ending:
6/30/2019

This is not your entity's first year in business.

Your entity has not terminated or gone out of business.

Your entity has not changed the account period.
Gross Receipts: $11087
This is not an amended return.

An IRS Form 1023/1024 is not pending.

Entity Information

FEIN:
721604701

https://webapp ftb.ca.gov/ePostcard/Form199N/Confirmation 74

12



10/29/2019

Copyright © 2019 State of California | Privacy Notice

199N e-Postcard | Confirmation | California Franchise Tax Board

Doing Business As:
Website Address:
Entity's Mailing Address

2707 FRANCISCO AVENUE
SANTA ROSA CA 95403

Principal Officer's Information

JESSICA WAY
2707 FRANCISCO AVENUE
SANTA ROSA CA 95403

Contact Information

Name:
JESSICA WAY
Phone:
7075297833

After we process your 199N e-Postcard, you may receive a bill if the three year
gross receipt average is greater than the amount allowed for filing a 199N e-

Postcard.

Print Hap Out

https://webapp.ftb.ca.gov/ePostcard/Form199N/Confirmation

75

2/2



*Ajjesiuososje (pies1sod-a) N-066 W04 Jnok
3|1 1snw noj 1aded ein Buijy siyy 1desoe jou [Im SHI YL "SH| 2y 01 abed siy; lew joN oQ "Ajuo spio2a1 unok 1o} papinoid s abew siy] 910N

'S9jnuIW G Sl
Sswi} sbelane pajew}se oy | "SeoUBSWINOIO [eNnpIAIpUI 8U} uo Bulpuadep AJeA |iM SSINPaYJs Paje|al PUE WO} SIY} 3]i pue 83|dWod 0} papasu awl} 8y |

7019 UOIIO8S 9p0d Ul paIan0d s N-066 W04 8y} Jo Ajennuapyued sy Bujuienob ssjni sy "me| enusasy [euieiu] Aue jo uoleJisiujwpe
9} Ul [eLISIEW 8WO008q ABW S1USIU0D Jloy} Se BUO| Se paulelal 89 1SN SUORONJISUI S} 0 Wio) e 0} Buejel SPi09al J0 SY00g equinu [03U0d GINO Plle
e sAe|dsip w0} 8y} sss|un 10y uononpay somiaded ayy o} 199(gns s Jey} wioge uo paysenbaluolewlojul epiroid o} palinbai jou si uoneziuebio sy r~

"Sme| 8say} Yum Buik|dwoo sae NoA'Jey} ainsus o] 3. pasU S\ "uoljewojul ayy sn oAl 0} paiinbai aie NoA ‘se1elg
PSHUN 8UY} JO SME| SNUSASY [eUIdiu] 8U} IO ALBD O} WIIOJ SIU} UO UORBLULIOJUI 8U} JOJ-HISE 9\ (890N 10y UonoNpay yiomiaded pue joy Aoenud

€076 ‘SN VD ‘esoy BIuES
‘SNUBAY 0OSIOUEI] Z0LZ

KB\ BIISSOF. 11991 [edioulid 0 sWep o :P1SgoM 3

£0¥56 ‘SN VD ‘Esoy ejues .
- $S9] 10 000059 Alleuriou aie sydiaoai ssoly (2]
F04P091-2L J1squinN o _ ‘9NuUaAy odSidueld Z0/g SSOMENG G OS] [

uopeoynusp| eefoidws @ SN0 INTHVA S D 0 d :UONEZIUEBIO Jo SWEN 5 s|qellen. JI YoauQ g
a4 ) 0€-90-6F02 Bulpus pue T0-Z0-810¢ buluuIBag Jeak xe} 10 Jesk lepusied 810z oUs o v

uopoadsu oljgnd o3 usdg

3102 L 92IAI8S SNUBASY [eulaly|
NmmommhocmmEhoum__u_oauo‘__zcomuo::o_me_:m?OEonm-xw.:ov, b:wmoh._.mctoycmEtmamm

G80¢-S¥S L 'ON dINO (p1eo3sod-9) @o1j0N o1UOI00|g N-066 W04



ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT

MAIL TO:

Registry of Charitable Trusts TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
P.O. Box 903447 Section 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
Sacramento, CA 94203-4470 11 Cal. Code Regs. section 301-307, 311, and 312

(916) 210-6400
Failure to submit this report annually no later than the 15th day of the 5th month after the

. end of the organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and
WEB SITE ADD/RESS.'. / the assessment of a minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties
www.ag.ca.gov/charities/ as defined in Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.
State Charity Registration Number 131317 Check if:
POCS Parent Club ] Change of address
Name of Organization [7 Amended report

2707 Francisco Avenue

Address (Number and Street) 9802091

Santa Rosa CA. 95403
City or Town, State and ZIP Code Federal Employer I.D. No. 72-1604701

Corporate or Organization No.

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General's Registry of Charitable Trusts

Gross Annual Revenue Eee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 Between $100,001 and $250,000 $50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million  $225

Greater than $50 million $300

PART A - ACTIVITIES

;2018

For your most recent full accounting period (beginning T ending 6 4 30 ;201 % list:
Gross annual revenue $ 11,087 Total assets $ 15,712
PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT
Note: If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page providing an explanation and details for each "yes"
response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required. e n
es o
1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization and any
officer, director or trustee thereof either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had any financial interest? ®
2. During this reporting period, were there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable property or funds? %
3. During this reporting period, did non-program expenditures exceed 50% of gross revenue? ®
4. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penaity, fine or judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 with the %
Internal Revenue Service, attach a copy.
5. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counsel for charitable purposes used? If "yes," %
provide an attachment listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service provider.
6. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? If so, provide an attachment listing_the name of "
the agency, mailing address, contact person, and telephone number.
7. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? If "yes," provide an attachment indicating the 2
number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred.
8. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? If "yes," provide an attachment indicating whether the program is operated %
by the charity or whether the organization contracts with a commercial fundraiser for charitable purposes.
9. Did your organization have prepared an audited financial statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for this x
reporting period?

Organization's area code and telephone number ( 707 y 529 - 7833

Organization's e-mail address _Pocsparents@gmail.com

| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge and
belief, the content is true, correct and complete.

=

e Jessica L Way Treasurer 10/29/19
re of aufhorized gfficer Printed Name Title Date
([ S¥mattre of aufhorized gff
Save As Print Reset Form
7 RRF-1 (08/2017)




020z/01/8 ‘3¥ep juld

00°0% ajeuo( auiq/Aeld Jayuaoidg

00°0$ sjsnu| sjqepseyd jo Aisibay

00°0% ajeuo( *y suiq 4961ng JqeH

00°'0zZ2$ 00'¥29$ 00'v¥8$ Jasielpung swued XSMO|Z0oY]

00°0$ juswiyolug / suonjeuoq spodsg

00°0$ sales duog

00°0$ uosyoun- jooyssg

00°0$ Jasielpun Jasielpun oN

00°0% ysodaq osIp

00°0%$ @oue(] Jauuiq / uolenpels)

00°0$ uoneuoq lasiespun

LeegLs LgeglLs ajegay duoge

00°0%$ S99 Yueg

28'9% 28°'9% ajeqay 9|ILUS uozewy

S3JON ssoayold sasuadxg QLA sosuadxg swoou| QLA Swoduj SaI}IAI}OV/SIUBAT 0Z0Z-6L0Z
£€2/028 19°LL28 00€L9'L$ 008598 00¥8.°9¢$ S/ejoL
00°00¢$ JUBIN 3Ino|\ pas Swm&o
[3A97 plo9 104 672$ 00°0$ 00'6¥2$ 00'6¥2$ 00'6¥2$ diysisquiay snjus dnubig~

61/81 Juads 0ge$ 00'S8ES 00°G8¢$ 00°'68¢$ Buysa] 1oy syoeug

Buipuny souegusuulg yim Buljol sapisuod '61/8) Juads 0$ 00'00SE 00°005$ 00°005$ uojjenpels) apeis yig

61/81 Juads 00LL$ 00'Z6¥$ 00°'80¢€'L$ 00'80€'L$ 00°008'L$ 00°008'L$ 9due(Q/I8UUIg 9pelD Uig

61/81 pajsanbal spuny oN :diysiejoyos Aed o} Juaied SOOJ/PasIeIPUNS JUSPNIS Q0% 00°0% 00°000'v2$ (Buuds) duj speis yig
1500 Juspnjs I8yep 0} BNIXT '61/8L Juads 055$ ‘008$ S1eo0|E Allensn €€°051$ L9'6¥8$ 00°000°1$ (Ireq) Apedq wims
0Z/61 @peuw jsanbai oN eak jad z 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 1s34d / uoniubooay juspnis
(61/z - 02/2) 189K Yor® "qa4 Ul MBUBI 00'SH$ 00'50€$ 00°50€$ 00°0S€$ 00'05€$ aouelinsu|
02/61 papuny JoN apew jsanbai oN 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00S'c$ umolg J9jsip
81/.1 Juads 005$ ‘0Z-61 Aed 0} SO0Od/61-81 Aed o} 41 00°005$ 00°005$ 00°0% uoperoaiddy yels
0z/61 3senbai oN 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ pund s,fedipund
0z/61 ¥senbai oN 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% ue) abeqiegysaliddng yjed Bog
S3LON aouejeg juadg juadgs  uopeoojly 1s0D sosuadx3 pajeso|ly 0202-6102
suonedojly  "00|ly QLA  uonedojy Moy

0c0c-610¢ Jesa A |ooyos 020¢-6102 Hoday Jaunseal] - qn|Q Jussed SO0d



020c/01/8 -ejep juud

9,'6/8'91$ SL'90L'9L$  G2°90.'0L$ 00°0$ 927692718 | Souefeg yueg Buipuy
PSjosjlooun pue palesjoun snid 8oueleq [e}0}  JooB Meu g J00E pjo g3 00°0% S¥93Y9 pales|p pjo M~
00°0% yse9 Ajad o
L9°G/v'01L$ sesuadx3
¥0',20'6$  Swoou
6L02Z/L/L 6ETLL'SLS aoueleq yueg Buiuuibag
:o_aNE._Ouc_ Junoddy
duwnjop o fejol 98°GeS'sL$ 0008 000% LOPEE'SS 10'895$  s/ejoy
sdn jsepieaiq axeoued pue ssjes ybnop 81400 eNx3  10'gH9 $ L0'849% 10891$ psjesojeun
00'692'2$ 00°6ES'L $ 000% 000% 006€S'l$  00'SLES apelo yig
000¢Z'L $ aouejeg buiuuibag spelo yjg
00'69%'t$ 00'69%'L $ 000% 000% 00'69%'L$  00°S8$ apelo yi,
- w aduejeg m:_cc_mwm |pelo yjL
((5102) L¥°L1LLE + (£102) £8'L6E1L$ 1OUISIP 0} MO G'649'0], $ 00'829'L$ 8oueleq JanQ [0y du| speis) yjg
S9JON mo:m_mm mmw:wnxm alA wmw:maxm awouj alA QWIodU| spung [oA97 apelo
¥0'LLO'YS  00'+92°9% 00808°L$ +0'L20'6$  LO'8L6S  S/ejos
salliwey 1o} subls peio 00'g0E‘ LS~  00°80€'L$ 00'80€'l$ 00°0% 00°0% 8doueQ/IBUUI] BpRID YIg
du] speio yig 00'890'c$  00°Z£8'eS 00°006'9¢  00°02$ ybnoq spjoon
00'SELS 00°SELS azaoeys ezzid s,lep
duy speio yig L0'85He 00°005$ 00'005$ 10'856% 10'856$ lesieipund yoelde|4 ssaqs|ddy

0¢0c-6102

Ies A [00Y2dS 020¢2-610C

Hoday Jainseau] - qn| Jusied SO0



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.5 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected
Organization for Jack London Families

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment: Correspondence Board Policy

Background
This is an annual report required by BP and AR 1230.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

Jack London Families will be prepared to answer any questions the Board may have of the
organization. The organization’s submission has been reviewed and all Board Policy required
items were submitted.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation

Approve.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR WAy

80



2020-2021
JACK LONDON FAMILIES

REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION AS A
SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATION




Exhibit

School-Connected Organizations
E 1230
Community Relations

SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS CHECK OFF LIST

Requests for authorization as a school-connected organization shall contain:
(Please complete this form and check off each item before turning in to the Superintendent.
Thank you!)

\/ 1. Desired use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the organization is

"o

not continued for authorized to continue in the future. (Attachment #1)

e The name of the organization: Dadc Lendon ﬁma‘es ¥ | 3
3. The date of application: %‘ \O!?,D

4. Copy of the By-laws (to include #9). (Attachment #2)

AN I\ K\\I\\

5. Membership quotas or qualiﬁcatlons Described:
A\ \veresteal '\>ar—heg wodonn owr e\
Commw:\‘c\-\j

/ 6. The names, addresses, phone numbers and general duties of all officers.

Attachment #3)

~~

\

7. A brief description of the organization's purpose.

e\l ioen of enldeen o \orne
Q CSmco - & el dodes
w\«er c;hm mm%mder\% 2 Crocigide

/ ca:hwxo\q oS .
V A list of specific annual objectives and planned activities. (Attachment #4)
z 9. The name of the bank where the group's account will be located and the names of

those authorized to withdraw funds. One signature should be the site administrator,
Superintendent or designee. Check with bank or need both signatures to get information.
(Attachment #5)

/ 10.  The site where the organization will be based, school site or district office.

oo Lordon EAW o |

82



/ 11. Evidence of liability insurance as required by law. (Attachment #6)

{/2. Evidence of having filed appropriate IRS forms. (Attachment #7)

- 13.  An annual financial statement showing prior year activities, total funds raised

from each activity, total funds allocated and the purpose of each allocation, and the fund balance
at year-end. (Attachment #8)

. 14. " The signature of the site administrator who supports the request for authorization.
(See signature line below)

)@@\\) Blioloz0

Site Administrator Signature Date

ExhibitPINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: September 20, 2006 Santa Rosa, California

83



ATTACHMENT #1




Attachment # 1

Desired use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the
organization is not continued or authorized in the future:

Article VII: Dissolution {tack London Families Constitution)

Upon dissolution of Jack London Families, after paying or adequately
providing for the debts and obligations of the association, the
remaining assets shall be distributed to the Piner Olivet Educational
Foundation, whose purpose is to raisa funds to provide enriched
educational opportunities for the students of the Piner-Olivet Union
School District.

85



ATTACHMENT #2




Jack London Families By-Laws
Article |: Name
The name of the organization shall be Jack London Families PTO (JLF PTQ).

Article II: Purpose

Jack London Families PTO shall promote the well being of children in home, school and community.
They shall promote and facilitate interaction between parents, students and charitable and educational
purposes.

Article lll: Members

Any parent or legal guardian of a student at the school may be a member and shall have voting rights.
The principal and any teacher employed at the school may be a member and have voting rights.

Article IV: Officers & Elections

Section 1a. Officers- The officers shall consist of President, Vice President, Secretary and Treasurer.

a. President —The President shall preside over and preserve order at all meetings of the
organization and serve as the primary contact for the Principal, represent the organization at
meetings outside the organization, and coordinate the work of all the officers and committees
so that the purpose of the organization is served.

b. Vice President — The Vice President shall assist the President and carry out the President’s duties
in his or her absence or inability to serve. :

C. Secretary — The Secretary shall keep all records of the organization, take and record minutes,
prepare the agenda, handle correspondence, send notices of meetings to the membership, and
prepare and distribute notices of all PTO events.

d. Treasurer —The Treasurer shall receive all funds of the organization, keep an accurate record of
receipts and expenditures, and pay out funds in accordance with the approval of the PTO
officers and members. He or she will present a financial statement at every meeting and at
other times of the year when requested by the executive board, and make a full report at the
end of the year. He or she will also be responsible for filing the non-profit State and Federal tax
returns as necessary.

Section 1b. Officers Duties- The officers shall transact business in the intervals between meetings
and other business as may be referred to Jack London Families. They are to create event
committees, present a report at the general meetings, and approve bills within the limits of the
budgets.

Section 2- Nominations & Elections- Nomination ballots will be distributed following the second to
last meeting of the year with a requested return date of one week prior to the last meeting of the
year. At the last meeting nominations may be made if the nominee is present to accept the

Jack London Families By-Laws, Amended 05/28/19

87



nomination. During the last meeting voting shall take place by voice vote unless multiple candidates
are running for a position and in that case voting will be done by ballot vote.

Section 3. Terms of Office- Jack London Families officers’ terms shall coincide with the School
District fiscal year. Officers are elected for a two year term. The offices of President and Treasurer
may serve no more than two consecutive terms of the same person in the same position. Each
person elected shall hold only one office at a time. In the event an officer is replaced during their
term the replacement may serve out the remainder of that term and the time fulfilled will not be
included as time served if elected again.

Section 4. Vacancies- If there is a vacancy in the office of President, the Vice President will become
the President. At the next regularly scheduled meeting a new Vice President will be elected. If
there is a vacancy in any other office, members will fill the vacancy through an election at the next
regularly scheduled meeting.

Section 5. JLF PTO prefer to have single representation on all board positions, but should it be
necessary, the board approves the use of co-chairs on any/all board positions when single
representation is not available.

Section 6. Removal From Office- Officers, when charged with a breach of duties, can be removed
from office by a two-thirds majority vote, including two officers.

Article V: Meetings

Section 1. Regular Meetings- The regular meeting of the organization shall be held in the Teacher’s
Lounge on the second Tuesday of each month during the school year at 6:30 p.m., or at a time and
place determined by the officers at least one month before the meeting.

Section 2. Special Meetings- Special meetings may be called by the President or two other officers
submitting a special request to the Secretary. Previous notice of the special meeting shall be sent to
the members at least 48 hours prior to the meeting by flyer and phone call.

Section 3. Quorum- The quorum shall be no less than 6 members of the organization, including two

officers.

Article VI: Committees

Committees may consist of members, officers, and other parent volunteers from the school, with
the President acting as an ex officio member of all committees. The committees will be in charge of
any and all necessary tasks to assist putting on a JLF PTO event.

Article Vil: Business & Finances

Section 1. JLF PTO shall maintain a bank account at a Federally Insured financial institution with the
President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and school Principal as signatories, with two
signatures required.

Jack London Families By-Laws, Amended 05/28/19

88



Section 2. JLF PTO may deposit funds from their own hosted activities and spend their own net
proceeds to benefit their own school and/or students.

Section 3. Minutes of each JLF PTO meeting shall record items of official business, i.e., allocations,
budget items, elections, etc.

Section 4. Upon the dissolution of the organization, any remaining funds should be used to pay any
outstanding bills and, with the membership’s approval, spent for the benefit of the school.

Article VIII: Parliamentary Authority

Any procedural item not covered in the By-Laws is to be done in accordance with Robert’s Rules of
Order.

Article [X: Fiscal Year and Tax ID Number

Section 1. The fiscal year for the JLF PTO shall begin on July 1* and end on June 30™.
Section 2. The IRS EIN for JLF PTO is 33-1071375.

Section 3. The name Jack London Families and/or it’s tax ID number shall only be used and/or cited
in the conduct of official business and activities of Jack London Families and it's committees.

Article X: Dissolution

The organization may be dissolved with previous notice (14 calendar days) and a two-thirds vote of
those present at the meeting.

Article XI: Additions

The By-Laws may be amended by a two-thirds majority of votes cast at any general meeting,
provided notice has been given at the previous general meeting, or thirty days written notice has
been given to the members.

Jack London Families By-Laws, Amended 05/28/19

89



ATTACHMENT #3




Jack London Families PTO Officers 2019-2020

The President facilitates monthly board meetings, acts as a liaison between the school and the JLF
PTO and supports the JLF board in its efforts.
President
Colleen Verdu
2017 Waltzer Road
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
(707) 326-6636
colleen.verdu@ibsa.com

The Vice President assists the President throughout the year, is responsible for registering members
and organizing member volunteers to support PTO functions. Presides over JLF monthly meetings in
the absence of the President.
Vice President
Allen Foster
2314 Andre Lane
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
(707) 580-4065
allen.foster@thermofisher.com

The Secretary records monthly board meeting minutes, conducts the PTO's correspondence and
assembles the email/phone directory of active JLF participants.
Secretary
Ashley Cleveland
2410 Bramble Way

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

(707) 304-1249
ashleynichole1026@yahoo.com

The Treasurer receives and disburses funds, maintains bank accounts, prepares tax documents and
provides monthly financial reports to board members (budget, income statement and balance sheet).
Treasurer

91



ATTACHMENT #4




Jack London Families Parent Teacher .Qrgdhi"_zvaﬁo_n

Events & Activities for 2020-2021 School Year (covip Pending)
Friday, October 30, 2020 Monster Mash Bash
Friday, November 20, 2020 Bingo Night / Pie Eating Contest
Thursday, December 10, 2020 Winter Wonderland
Friday, January 22, 2021 Movie Night
Saturday, February 27, 2021 Spring Fundraiser - Crab Feed
Friday, March 5, 2021 Book Lover’s Ball
Friday, April 16, 2021 Moms & Muffins
Monday, April 26, 2021 Family Paint Night
Friday, May 14, 2021 End of Year BBQ

PTO Meetings are 2nd Tuesday of each month 6:30 - 8:00 in the Teachers Lounge

93



ATTACHMENT #5




Jack London Families Banking Information 2020-2021

Exchange Bank
Coddingtown Branch
1300 Guerneville Road
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

Authorized Signers

Principal - Olga Venegas

President - Colleen Verdu

Vice President - Allen Foster

Secretary - Ashley Cleveland

Treasurer -

95




ATTACHMENT #6




DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 111212019

N .
ACORD
v

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER RaMEACT  Robert V. Nuccio

R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insurance Brokers, Inc. FHONE exti: (800) 364-2433 [ A% noi:  (818) 980-1595
10148 Riverside Drive AbuHEss:  support@rvnuccio.com

Toluca Lake, CA 91602

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURER A: Fireman's Fund Insurance Company 21873
INSURED insurer B : Nationwide Life Insurance Company 66869
Jack London Families INSURER C :
2707 Francisco Ave INSURER D :
Santa Rosa , CA 95403 INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL|SUBR] POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DDIYYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
A, | SENERALIIREICEY XPK80998373 1/10/2020 | 1/10/2021 | EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,800
v DAMAGE TO RENTED 100.000
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY NANPOOO4581 7 PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ f
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE S 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
v | PoLicy FRO- Loc $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY &g“ggl’i‘gg?t)s'”@f LiMiT s
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED :
AUTOS AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 5
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED I I RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:I N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] $
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A | Directors and Officers NPODO0051871 1/10/2020 | 1/10/2021 $1,000,000
A | Sexual Misconduct Liability NANPO0045817 1/10/2020 | 1/10/2021 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN’
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Robert V. Nuccio & Lt i

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo af@ fegistered marks of ACORD



SCHOOL SUPPORT GROUP/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION
COMMERCIAL PACKAGE INSURANCE POLICY

MEMORANDUM OF INSURANCE

Master Policy Number: XPK80998373 Memorandum Number: NANPO0045817

Issuing Company: National Program Administrator:

The American Insurance Company R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insurance Brokers, Inc.
1465 N. McDowell Blvd 10148 Riverside Drive

Petaluma, California 94954 Toluca Lake, CA 91602

Nationwide Claims: 1-888-347-3428 Nationwide: 1-800-567-2685

01. MEMORANDUM HOLDER NAME AND ADDRESS (MEMORANDUM HOLDER MEANS NAMED INSURED)

a. Memorandum Holder: Jack London Families
b. Street Address: 2707 Francisco Ave
c. City: Santa Rosa

d. State: CA

e. Zip Code: 95403

02. COVERAGE PERIOD
Inception Date 1/10/2020 12:01A.M. to Expiration Date 1/10/2021 12:01A.M. Standard Time at the Named Insured’s
address as stated above.

03. BUSINESS TYPE

VN [VIpTO [CIBooster Club [CJEducational Foundation [CINonprofit Organization
04. COVERAGE PART LiMIT OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE PREMIUM
a. INLAND MARINE PROPERTY COVERAGE PART $62.00
Business Personal Property/Equipment $10,000 $250
b. INLAND MARINE CRIME COVERAGE PART $0.00
(01)Employee Dishonesty Not Covered $250
(02)Forgery Or Alteration Not Covered $250
(03)Theft, Disappearance And Destruction Of Money
(a)Inside The Premises Not Covered $250
(b)Outside The Premises Not Covered $250
c.  GENERAL AND AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COVERAGE PART $45.00
(01)General Aggregate $2,000,000 $0
(02)Products/Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000
(03)Personal And Advertising Injury $1,000,000
(04)Each Occurrence $1,000,000
(05)Damage To Premises Rented To You $100,000
(06)Medical Expense $5,000
(07)Non-Owned And Hired Automobiles Not Covered
State Guarantee Fund $0.00
05. TOTAL PREMIUM Due At Inception $107.00

06. FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS ATTACHED AT INCEPTION

Date Issued: By ﬁﬁ“‘ “ {m

Form Number:NPOUWS001 Robert V. Nuccio

3/20/2008
NPOUWSO001
© Copyright 2008. All rights rescrved. R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insurance g‘ﬁ(crs, Inc. 818-980-1413.



ATTACHMENT #7




Form ggo-Ez

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

Short Form

| OMB No. 1545-1150

2018

Open to Public

Department of the T Inspection
|n'?§r?13?‘§§v§nuees£iii“'y » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990EZ for instructions and the latest information. P

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01 , 2018, and ending 06/30 y20 19
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
I'_'] Address change JACK LONDON FAMILIES 33-1071375

L[] Name change Room/suite | E Telephone number

I:l Initial return

Number and street (or P.O. box, if mail is not delivered to street address)

2707 Francisco Avenue

707-580-4065

Final return/terminated
D Amended return
D Application pending

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

F Group Exemption

Number »

G Accounting Method:  [v] Cash |:| Accrual  Other (specify) » H Check » [ifthe organization is not
I Website: > required to attach Schedule B

J Tax-exempt status (check only one) — 501(c)@) [ 501(c) ( ) « (insertno.) [] 4947(a) 1) or [1527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

K Form of organization: [] Corporation ] Trust Association [ other

L Add lines 5b, 6c, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets

(Part Il, column (B)) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ . > $ 42,612
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances (see the instructions for Part I)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part | P s Il
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received . 1 0
2  Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2 0
3 Membership dues and assessments . 3 0
4  Investment income . ; P . 4 0
6a Gross amount from sale of assets other than mventory 5a 0
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses . 5b 0
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract Ilne 5b from line 5a) . 5¢ 0
6 Gaming and fundraising events:
a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
g $15,000) . | 6a | 0
o b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ 0 of contributions
o from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the
sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . 6b 42,612
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events 6¢c 25,407
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract
line 60) s owm w e s w s 5 6d 17,205
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances 7a 0
b Less: cost of goods sold 7b 0
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of lnventory (Subtract hne 7b from Ilne 7a) 7c 0
8  Other revenue (describe in Schedule O) . . ; 8 0
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5¢, 6d, 7c, and 8 > 9 17,205
10  Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule O) 10 0
11 Benefits paid to or for members 11 0
$ |12  Salaries, other compensation, and employee beneflts ’ 12 0
2 |13  Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors . 13 0
al1a Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance 14 0
i 15  Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . 15 0
16  Other expenses (describe in Schedule O) P 16 0
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 . |17 0
o | 18  Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from hne 9) .o e s owmow o5 o« o= | 18 17,205
'g 19  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with
g:’ end-of-year figure reported on prior year’s return) e 19 11,618
@ |20 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) . 120 0
Z |21 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through 20 .21 28,823

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

100

Cat. No. 10642I

Form 990-EZ (2018)



Form 990-EZ (2018)

Page 2

3CIdlll Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part II)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Il . T
(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year
22  Cash, savings, and investments 11,618(22 28,823
23 Land and buildings . 0|23 0
24  Other assets (describe in Schedule O) 0/24 0
25 Total assets . 11,618|25 28,823
26 Total liabilities (descnbe in Schedule O) : 0(26 0
Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree W|th hne 21) 11,618|27 28,823
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part |ll)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IlI ] Expenses

What is the organization’s primary exempt purpose?

See Schedule O, Statement 1

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services,

(Required for section
501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations; optional for

as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of | others)
persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.
28 Jack London Elemenatry has a popoluation of 300 students. The Jack London Families group provides
access to field trips, assembilies and other material to enhance the educational curriculum. The Familes
(Continued on Schedule O, Statement 2)
(Grants $ 0) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here > [] [28a 0
29
(Grants $ )_If this amount includes foreign grants, check here » [] |29a
30
(Grants $ ) If this amount includes foreign grants, check here » [] |30a
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) . %
(Grants $ 0) If this amount includes foreign g@ts check here > [] |31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a) . > | 32 0

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated see the instructions for Part IV)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV

O

(b) Average
hours per week
devoted to position

(a) Name and title

(c) Reportable
compensation
(Forms W-2/1099-MISC)
(if not paid, enter -0-)

(d) Health benefits,
contributions to employee|
benefit plans, and
deferred compensation

(e) Estimated amount of
other compensation

Colleen Verdu 5.00 0 0 0
PTO President

Allen Foster 5.00 0 0 0
PTO Vice President

Sarah Salmon 5.00 0 0 0
PTO Treasurer

Ashley Cleveland 5.00 0 0 0

PTO Secretary

101

Form 990-EZ (2018)



Form 990-EZ (2018) Page 3

Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the
instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this PartV. . []

Yes| No

33 Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If “Yes,” provide a
detailed description of each activity in Schedule© . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33 v

34  Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If “Yes,” attach a conformed
copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization's name. Otherwise, explain the

change on Schedule O. See instructions . . . . s s 34 v
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 000 or more dunng the year from busnness
activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? . . . . . . . . . . . . 35a v

b If “Yes” to line 353, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O | 35b

¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,

reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . . 35¢

36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or SIgnlflcant dlsposmon of net assets

during the year? If “Yes,” complete applicable parts of Schedule N . . . . e 36

37a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions b l 37a | 0

b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . . . 37b

38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any offlcer dlrector trustee or key emp!oyee or were

any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? . 38a

b If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amount involved . . . . 38b

39  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions includedon line® . . . . . . . . . . 39a

b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilites . . . 39b
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organlzatlon durlng the year under:

section 4911 > 0 ; section 4912 p 0 ; section 4955 b 0

b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958

excess benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year

that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 40b v

¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed

on organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912,

AN U N A

4955,and4958 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..k 0
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line
40c reimbursed by the organization . . . A 0
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organlzatlon a party to a prohibited tax shelter
transaction? If “Yes,” complete Form 8886-T . . . . R T T S, 40e v
41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed » ca
42a The organization’s books are in care of > Sarah Salmon Telephone no. » 707-548-7885
Located at B 2340 Brompton Ave, Santa Rosa, CA 95430 ZIP +4 > 95430
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over Yes| No
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 42b v

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country b
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts (FBAR).

¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? . 42c v
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country »
43  Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041—Checkhere . . . . . . » []
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the taxyear . . . . . » I 43 [
Yes| No
44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If “Yes,” Form 990 must be
completed instead of Form990-EZ . . . . : 44a v
b Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facmtxes durlng the year’? If “Yes ” Form 990 must be
completed instead of Form990-E2 . . . . . . . . . . . Ce e e e 44b v
¢ Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services durlng the year'7 s s om 44c v
d If “Yes” to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” prowde an
explanation in Schedule O . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L L L oL 44d
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . . 45a v
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity W|thm the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of
Form 990-EZ. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. L L. L 45b v

102 Form 990-EZ (2018)



Form 990-EZ (2018)

Page 4

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition

to candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part |

Yes| No

46 v

Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only

All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines

50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartVI . . . . . . . . . [
Yes| No

47 Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax
year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il i OB OE G E 8 m o w om e o o e o w w 47 v
48 s the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 48 v
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . 49a v

b If “Yes,” was the related organization a section 527 organization? ; 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated emplo

yees (other than officers, directors, trustees, and key

employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”

(b) Average
(a) Name and title of each employee hours per week
devoted to position

(c) Reportable
compensation

(Forms W-2/1099-MISC)

(d) Health benefits,

contributions to employee | (e) Estimated amount of
benefit plans, and deferred other compensation

compensation

None

f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000

. >

51  Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”

(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor

(b) Type of service (c) Compensation

None

d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000

52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)@3) organizations must attach a

completed Schedule A

>

>[I Yes []No

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Allen Foster, PTO Treasurer
Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer’s signature Date Check D if PTIN
Preparer self-employed
Use Only | Firm'sname > Firm's EIN >
Firm's address » Phone no.

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

P> [JYes []No

103

Form 990-EZ (2018)



| OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JACK LONDON FAMILIES 33-1071375

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii)-
4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

[ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [ An organization that normaliy receives: (1) more than 3373% of its support from confribufions, méembership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'3% of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Typel.A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Typell.A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type I, Type llI
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

(3]

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . : ‘:l
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No
(A)
(B)
(©)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 99019 490-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Page 2

CAIN  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) . . . 38,701 39,661 39,000 37,777 42,612 197,751
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . 0 0 0 0 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . 0 ) 0 0 0
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 38,701 39,661 39,000 37,777 42,612 197,751
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 197,751
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line4 . . . . . . 38,701 39,661 39,000 37,777 42,612 197,751
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similarsources . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carredon . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPartVL) . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 197,751
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 |
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or flf’th tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . N T e
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 100 %
15  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il, line14 . . . . 15 100 %
16a 33'3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and llne 14 is 33'3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A
b 33'3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . b O
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization....................................>[:|
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization . . . : T N
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon dld not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see
instructions . . . . . . .. L o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o P

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

105



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Page 3

Gl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part IL.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . e e

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2014 (b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

9  Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b

11 Net income from unrelated busmess
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) .

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c 11,
and 12.) ..

14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . > ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il line 17 . 18 %

19a 33'3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line

17 is not more than 331/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

> O

b 33'3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33'3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B O

20 _ Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » [

106

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
i1l  Supporting Organizations

Page 4

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

b5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ji) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

Sb

5¢

9a

9%

9c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

107



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
eI\ Supporting Organizations (continued)

11
a

b
c

Page 5

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization?

A family member of a person described in (a) above?

A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b
c

2
a

Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

[J The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
[ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

[] The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

108



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 6
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Section A—Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

G|H[WIN|=

(]

~

(B) Current Year

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ;
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

N

(4]

(N |0

Section C—Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

GQ|H|W|IN|=

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization (see
instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

109



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 7
Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

N

(N[O A W

©

(ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

(M

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distibutions

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From2017 . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from

Section D, line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3;j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014 .

Excess from 2015 .

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

W

JKQ|=|o(alo|T|w

s | e

H

=3

Q0|0

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

110



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b: Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V/, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Schedule A, Part ll, Line 10 - Other Income comes from SCRIP Sales

111 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | omsNo. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or QQO-EZ) Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 @ 1 8
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JACK LONDON FAMILIES 33-1071375

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [] Mail solicitations e [0 Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? []Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(iii) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of
contributions?

(i) Name and address of individual - ..
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... .»

3  List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

112



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Part Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

Page 2

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events (d) Total events
Cookie Dough Charleston Wrap 2 (add col. (Ia) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. )
()]
2
2| 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 5,140 5,948 23,807 34,895
i
2 Less: Contributions . . 0 0 0 0
3 Grossincome (line 1 minus
line2) . . . . . . . 5,140 5,948 23,807 34,895
4 Cashprizes . . . . . 0 0 0 0
5 Noncash prizes . . . 0 0 0 0
w e
S| 6 Rent/facility costs . . . 0 0 0 0
3
% | 7 Foodand beverages . . 0 0 0 0
5
5 8 Entertainment . . . . 0 0 0 0
9  Other direct expenses . 3,084 2,299 16,301 21,684
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9incolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . » 21,684
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . ; . b 13,211

eIl Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19,

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

or reported more than

o) . b) Pull tabs/instant ; d) Total gaming (add
g (a) Bingo biégg/pgog?essscg ginngo (c) Other gaming c(o]? (ac; ?hr%irgéngcfﬁ (c)
g
Q
T | 1  Grossrevenue .
®| 2 Cashprizes .
S| 8 Noncash prizes
L
®| 4 Rent/facility costs .
=
5  Other direct expenses
L] Yes %| ] Yes %] Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor. . . . |[] No [] No [] No
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5incolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . »
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, columnd) . . . . . . . . »
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? Yes [JNo
b If “No,” explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . dYes [No

If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

113



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . : 5om @ 8 s (dYes []No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . e e e e e e . . . . . . . . . . . OYes ONo
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization’sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |13a %
b Anoutside facility . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . [13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gammg/spemal events books and
records:
Name b
Address b
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . .« « « « . . . . [OYes [No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recelved by the organlzatlon > s and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party®» $
¢ If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name b
Address b
16  Gaming manager information:
Name b
Gaming manager compensation b $
Description of services provided »
[IDirector/officer [JEmployee [JIndependent contractor
17  Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . [OYes [No
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstnbuted to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  $

IVl  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

114



Schedule O, Statement 1 JACK LONDON FAMILIES
Form: Form 990-EZ (2018) EIN: 33-1071375

Page: 2 Part lil
Primary Exempt Purpose

Primary Exempt Purpose

Jack London Families exists to support and enhance the educational programs of Jack London Elementary School, which is part of the Pinvr-Olivet
Union School District.

Page: 1

115



Schedule O, Statement 2 JACK LONDON FAMILIES
Form: Form 990-EZ (2018) EIN: 33-1071375

Page: 2 Part Ill, Line 28
First Program Service Accomplishments Description

Description

Group organizes and funds different social events for the community building and giving sutudents an outlet for their talent and knowledge.

Page: 2

116



ATTACHMENT #8




Income Statement
Jack London PTO

YTD June 30th 2020
2019-2020

Financial Statements in U.S. Dollars
Revehu

AmazonSmile Foundation $ 73.09 $ 73.09
Truist Deposit $ 165.00 $ 165.00
Box Tops $ 33.40 $ 33.40
Donations $ 70.00 $ 70.00
6th Grade Funds $ 1,058.51 $ 1,058.51
Script $ 12943 | § 400.00 | $ (270.57)
Book Fair $ 2,903.23 | § 290323 | § -
Book Lover's Ball 424.00 | $ 195.29 228.71
Charleston Wrap 4,849.01 [ $ 3,258.12 | § 1,590.89
Cookie Dough 6,540.00 | $ 3,924.00 2,616.00
Crab Feed $ 15,692.68 | $ 1291114 i § 2,781.54
End of Year BBQ $ -
Snack Sales at events $ 289.00 $ 289.00
Movie Night $ 363.00 [ § 117.54 1 § 245.46
Spirit Wear $ 2,05921 8% 1,259.02 | $ 800.19
Year book $ 7500 | % 1,52072 1 § (1,445.72)
Less: Sales Returns and Allowances -
Net Revenue $ 3472456 [§ 26,489.06 8,23550
pera s pe BS
Attorney General Registry of Charitable Trusts
Lawrence Hall of Science $ 1,290.00
Child Care for JLF Meetings $ 180.00
Dads & Donuts $ 385.00
Bingo Night $ 267.57
Ice Cream Social $ 500.08
Insurance Renewal $ 305.00
Paws Store $ 452.23
Square Readers 17.42
2018-2019 Reimbursments 415.43
Monster Mash 276.36
Winter Wonderland $ 26B.65
Mr Brown $ 322.94
Water Bottle Filling Station $ 966.99
6th Grade Gradualion T-Shirts $ 492.35
Supplies $ 3.00
Square Fees $ 16.29
Total Operating Expenses $ 6,159.31
Total Cost + Operating Expenses 5 3264837

Net Operating Income

$ 2076197}

Ac information
Beginning Bank Balance as of 05/31/20 $31,805.23
Bank fees and returned Checks $0.00
Deposits $0.00
Other Credits $0.00
Other Debits (492.35)
Cleared Checks -
*Minus outstanding checks
$0.00
Ending Bank Balance 06/30/20/20 $31,312.88 -
*Minus 6th Grade Funds $14,915.60

*Minus outstanding checks

*Deposits in Transit

Transfer from Scrip Account

$0.00

*Plus Petty Cash On Hand

$214.00

*Plus Outstanding Deposits

Year Book 2018/2019

$0.00

Available Funds

$16,611.28

118



Abah

Exchange
Bank

PO Box 3788, Santa Rosa, CA 95402-3788

JACK LONDON FAMILIES
2707 FRANCISCO AVE
SANTA ROSA CA 95403

Eree yourself from ATM fees,
We are part of the Allpoint network.

That means our cardholders
have access to 55,000 surcharge
free ATMs. ATMs at retailers
like Target, CVS pharmacy

and Walgreens.

STATEMENT PERIOD

06/01/2020 - 06/30/2020

No surcharge fees assessed by
AllPoint to Exchange Bank Debit
Mastercard holders. Foreign usage
currency conversion fees may apply.

Learn more.

‘59 Exchange Bank 5. &

R

“e Invested in you. NAALS

| STATEMENT SUMMARY ;

ACCOUNT INFORMATION -

Type Description Account # Balance
Checking Non-Profit Business Checking 0102035318 $31,312.88
ACCOUNT SUMMARY-Checking 0102035318

Beginning Balance as of 05-31-20 $31,805.23
0 Deposit(s) $0.00
0 Other Credit(s) 50.00
1 Check(s) $492.35
0 Other Debit(s) $0.00
Ending Balance 06-30-20 $31,312.88
CHECKS

Number Date Amount Date Amount
2412 06-09 $492.35

119 Page 1 of 3

reou F-17



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.6  Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected
Organization for Schaefer Families

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment: Correspondence Board Policy

Background
This is an annual report required by BP and AR 1230.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

Schaefer Families will be prepared to answer any questions the Board may have of the
organization. The organization’s submission has been reviewed and all Board Policy required
items were submitted.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation

Approve.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MORH PRYOR WAy

120



2020-2021
SCHAEFER FAMILIES

REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATIONAS A
SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATION




Exhibit

School-Connected Organizations
E 1230
Community Relations

SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS CHECK OFF LIST

Requests for authorization as a school-connected organization shall contain:
(Please complete this form and check off each item before turning in to the Superintendent.
Thank you!)

)é 1. Desired use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the organization is
not continued for authorized to continue in the future. (Attachment #1)

2. The name of the organization: SCttAee | \FT FA1 LES
3. The date of application: 3/ 4 / 2020

4. Copy of the By-laws (to include #9). (Attachment #2)

\

A RUIX

5. Membership quotas or qualifications. Described: MEN® erst1® (S
OPew O AL- INTEZESTED PEDRE. WohN | SCHAererR.
CHETER  ScttOOL- L OMIMMNI T

6. The names, addresses, phone numbers and general duties of all officers.
(Attachment #3)

7. A brief description of the organization's purpose. JTHE R pPeSe ors

SCHACFEZ. LIfFe - PAMILIES |9 To PromoTe AND

FACLITATE PARENT ; STUDENT 48D TEACHER- INTERACTION

oL e BDENERT OF SuDavTS
721 8. A list of specific annual objectives and planned activities. (Attachment #4)

FX 2. The name of the bank where the group's account will be located and the names of
hose authorized to withdraw funds. One signature should be the site administrator,
Superintendent or designee. Check with bank or need both signatures to get information.
(Attachment #5)

10.  The site where the organization will be based, school site or district office.

SCHAETTEL-  CHAZARR d eMENTRY  Scrtoo

122



L
X 1

13.

Evidence of liability insurance as required by law. (Attachment #6)
Evidence of having filed appropriate IRS forms. (Attachment #7)

An annual financial statement showing prior year activities, total funds raised

from each activity, total funds allocated and the purpose of each allocation, and the fund balance
at year-end. (Attachment #8)

. 14. The signature of the site administrator who supports the request for authorization.
(See signature line below)

K%NW )0, 2020

ministrator Signature Date

ExhibitPINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

version: September 20, 2006 Santa Rosa, California

123



ATTACHMENT #1




Attachment #1
Schaefer Charter School — Schaefer Families

Request for Authorization — AR 1230(a) — 2020-2021

Desired use of any money remaining at the end of the school year if the organization is not
continued or authorized to continue in the future.

After paying or adequately providing for the debts and obligations of the association, the

remaining moneys should be spent on a major purchase for the school as a whole, or
transferred to Piner-Olivet Education Foundation.

125



ATTACHMENT #2




Schaefer Families
By-Laws

Article I: Meetings

Section 1. The Schaefer Families meetings for the upcoming year shall be set by the officers at the last
meeting of the fiscal year and reported to the district office in June so the meetings can be included in the
yearly District calendar.

Section 2. The general meeting quorum shall consist of not less than six (6) members, including three (3)
officers.
Section 3. Special meetings may be called by the Schaefer Families President or by two other officers.

Article II: Officers Duties and Election

Section 1. The duties of the President shall be to preside over and preserve order at all meetings, and
enforce the Constitution and By-laws.

Section 2. The duties of the Vice-President shall be to assist the President and to preside in the President’s
absence.

Section 3. The duties of the Secretary shall be to keep the minutes and to maintain correspondence.

Section 4. The duties of the Treasurer shall be to:

a. Keep permanent books of accounts, records, and receipts of Schaefer Families
transactions.
Maintain copies of treasury reports and copies of reconciled bank statements.

c. Present atreasurer’s report at every meeting.

d. Beresponsible for filing the non-profit State and Federal tax returns as necessary.

Section 5. Officers shall be elected by ballot or voice vote at the last meeting of the fiscal year.

Section 6. The offices of President and Treasurer may not be held for more than two consecutive years by
the same person in the same position. However, if there are no individuals who want to run for
president or Treasurer and the incumbent is willing to serve an additional term this person is
permitted to run again and be elected at the last meeting of the fiscal year.

Section 7. The Schaefer Families officers’ term shall coincide with the district fiscal year.
Section 8. The duties of the officers shall be:

a. Totransact necessary business in the intervals between meetings and other business as
may be referred to Schaefer Families.

b. To create special committees

c. To present a report at general meetings

Schaefer Families By-laws Updated: September 2019

127



Section 9.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

Section 1.

Section 1.

Section 2.

Section 3.

d. Toselect a committee to review the Treasurer’s accounts
e. To approve bills within the limits of the budget.

When charged with breach of duties as stated in the Schaefer Families By-laws, an officer can be
removed from office by two-thirds (2/3) majority vote, including tow (2) officers.

Article Ill: Business and Finance

Schaefer Families shall maintain a bank account at a financial institution with the President,
Treasurer, and the school principal as signatories, with two signatures required.

a. Allstatements related to Schaefer Families bank accounts (Scrip account and
checking account) must be opened by the President, reviewed against the Treasurer
Report & Scrip report and then initialed before given to the Treasurer and Scrip
coordinator to begin their monthly reconciliation. If the President is unable to
perform this task in five (5) days or if the President is unavailable, the Vice-President
or Principal may do so in the President’s absence.

Schaefer Families may deposit funds from their own-hosted activities and spend their net
proceeds to benefit their own school and/or students.

Minutes of each Schaefer Families meeting shall record items of official business, i.e. allocations,
budget items, elections and upcoming events.

Article IV: Amendments

The By-laws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of votes cast at any general meeting
providing notice has been given at the previous General Meeting, or thirty (30) days written
notice has been given to the membership.

Article V: Fiscal Year and Tax ID Number

The fiscal year for Schaefer Families shall begin on July 1 and end on June 30.

The Internal Revenue Service Employer Identification Number for Schaefer Families is
94-3322476.

The name of Schaefer Families and/or its tax identification number shall only be used and/or
cited in the conduct of official business and activities of Schaefer Families or its committees.

Schaefer Families By-laws Updated: September 2019

128



ATTACHMENT #3




Attachment #3
Schaefer Charter School — Schaefer Families

Request for Authorization — AR 1230(a) — 2020-2021
The names, addresses, phone numbers and general duties of officers:

PRESIDENT

Jecca Clark

3676 Banyan Place
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Ph. (707) 338-1534

VICE PRESIDENT
OPEN

SECRETARY

Juliane Sevilla

3497 Walnut Grove St.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

TREASURER
Alexandra Velie

1933 San Miguel Road
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Ph. (707) 239-1378

Duties of the officers:
The officers shall supervise the affairs of Schaefer Families and fill vacancies of all elected
positions.

130



ATTACHMENT #4




Attachment #4
Schaefer Charter School — Schaefer Families

Request for Authorization — AR 1230(a) — 2020-2021
A list of specific annual objectives and planned activities:
Schaefer Families Planned Events for 2020-2021

Allocated Events:

Online Fall Fundraiser - October 2020

Campus Beautification (Spring 2021 - pending Health Code/District Restrictions)
Cookie Dough (Spring 2021 - pending Health Code/District Restrictions)

Virtual Book Fair (Fall 2020 & Spring 2021)

Staff Appreciation Lunch

Field Day (pending Health Code/District Restrictions)

Other Allocated ltems:

Virtual Assemblies (2-3 depending on cost)

Yearbook

Staff Appreciation Gifts

Kindergarten

1st Grade

2nd Grade

3rd Grade

4™ Grade

5% Grade

6'" Grade

6th Grade Promotion Gifts

General Operating Expenses
Taxes & Quickbooks
Insurance

132



ATTACHMENT #5




Attachment #5
Schaefer Charter School — Schaefer Families

Request for Authorization — AR 1230(a) — 2020-2021

Name of the bank where the groups account will be located and the names of those
authorized to withdraw funds. One signature should be the site administrator,
Superintendent or designee. This account requires two signatures on every check written.

SCHAEFER FAMILIES BANK ACCOUNT INFORMATION:

Exchange Bank
1300 Guerneville Rd.
Santa Rosa, CA

This account is a two signature account and those authorized on the account are:
e Jecca Clark, President

e Alexandra Velie, Treasurer
e Kathy Harris, Principal

134



ATTACHMENT #6




STOCK COMPANY COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
COVERAGE CERTIFICATE

WESTERN CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CPG1196868

YA/ D

VVWUKL

Prior Certificate Number: REFCPG1116942

POLICY NUMBER: cpG1171615
[[] WESTERN WORLD INSURANCE COMPANY X TUDOR INSURANCE COMPANY [ ] STRATFORD INSURANCE COMPANY

THE EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT PURCHASING GROUP
Surplus Lines License # 1615689

Certificate Holder and Mailing Address: Agent/Broker # 26001

Schaefer | IFE PTO AIM Association Insurance Management, Inc.
1370 San Miquel Rd. P.O. Box 742946

Santa Rosa, CA 95403 Dallas, TX 75374

Insured # CA155292

Certificate Period: (Mo./Day/Yr.)
From: 1/10/2020 To: 1/10/2021 12:01 AM, standard time at your mailing address shown above.

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THE POLICY, WE
AGREE WITH YOU TO PROVIDE THE INSURANCE AS STATED IN THE POLICY TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS
ATTACHED.

THIS COVERAGE CERTIFICATE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING COVERAGES FOR WHICH A PREMIUM IS
INDICATED.

THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT.

Commercial General Liability Coverage Part $ 68.00
$
$
Other Coverages: Terrorism Risk Insurance Act $ Not Covered
$

TOTAL ADVANCE PREMIUM $ 68.00
Policy Fees $ 103.67
Surplus Lines Tax $ 8.33

Forms and endorsements applying to this policy and attached at Stamping Fee $
time of issue:

$
WW100CM (02/12) Sexual Molestation 3
WW218 (01/13) Maximum Limit of Liability $

See Applicable Schedule Of Forms And Endorsements GRAND TOTAL  § 180.00

Page 10of 2 419230 232 (06/17)
136



COVERAGE CERTIFICATE (continued)

The Certificate Holder is:

] Individual [ Partnership [J Limited Liability Company ~ [ Organization/Corporation (] Trust
X Other Non- Profit

Location of Business: Business Description:

1370 San Miquel Rd. Not for Profit Educational Support Group/

Santa Rosa CA 95403 Club/Association/Organization

N v

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY — LIMITS OF INSURANCE
General Aggregate Limit (Other Than Products - Completed

Operations) $2,000,000
Products - Completed Operations Aggregate Limit $Included T

Any One Person or
Personal and Advertising Injury Limit $1.000.000 Organization
Each Occurrence Limit $ 1.000.000
Damage io Premises Rented to You $ 50.000 Any One Premises
Medical Expense Limit $ 5.000 Any One Person
Each Professional Incident Limit (if applicable) $ Not Covered

T If the Limit is shown as Included, Products-Completed Operations are subject to the General Aggregate Limit.

PREMIUM

Rate Advance Premium
Premium
Classification Code No. Basis Pr/Co All Other | Pr/Co All Other
Parent Teacher Oraanization W7152 1 (e) Inc. $ 68.00

Total Advance Premium $68.00

THESE DECLARATIONS TOGETHER WITH THE COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS, THE COMMON POLICY
CONDITIONS, COVERAGE FORM(S), AND FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS, IF ANY, COMPLETE THE ABOVE

NUMBERED POLICY.
WESTERN WORLD INSURANCE GROUP

Western World Insurance Company
Tudor Insurance Company

Stratford Insurance Company

Administrative Office
300 Kimball Drive, Suite 500
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

We will provide the insurance described in this policy in return for the premium and compliance with all applicable provisions
of this policy. If required by state law, this policy shall not be valid unless countersigned by our authorized representative.

e Ol A
(O K

elary FPresident

Countersigned:  Elgin B Allen, Jr

CEO By: Y74 %‘éz
1/6/2020 £
Authorized Representative
Page 2 of 2 419230 232 (06/17)

137



This Endorsement Modifies Your Policy.

Please Read It Carefully.

SEXUAL MOLESTATION INSURANCE

CLAIMS MADE

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the following:

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

SCHEDULE

Limit of Insurance

$ 500,000 Coverage E. Aggregate

Advance Premium

Premium Basis Rate

Description of Hazards

$ Included Total Advance Premium
Retroactive Date  1/10/2020
A. The following COVERAGE E. - SEXUAL TARY PAYMENTS - COVERAGE A. and B.
MOLESTATION INSURANCE, is added to amended to apply to Coverage E.

SECTION | - COVERAGES.

1. Insuring Agreement

a.

We will pay those sums the insured
becomes legally obligated to pay as
damages because of any "molestation" to
which this insurance applies. We will have
the right and duty to defend the insured
against any "suit" seeking those damages.
However, we will have no duty to defend the
insured against any "suit" seeking damages
to which this insurance does not apply. We
may at our discretion investigate and settle
any claim or "suit" that may result. But:

(1) The amount we will pay for damages is
limited as described in SECTION Il -
LIMITS OF INSURANCE; and

(2) Our right and duty to defend end when
we have used up the Aggregate Limit of
Insurance in the payment of judgments
or settlements under Coverage E.

No other obligation or liability to pay sums or
perform acts or services is covered unless
explicitly provided for under SUPPLEMEN-

Page 1 of 2

138

b. This insurance applies to damages from
"molestation" only if the "molestation";

(1) Takes place in the "coverage territory"; and

(2) Is alleged to have first occurred after the
Retroactive Date and before the expiration of the

policy period noted in the Declarations.

c. This insurance applies only if a written claim
for damages is first made against an insured
during the policy period or, if applicable, the
Extended Reporting Period.

d. A claim by a person or organization seeking
damages will be deemed to have been first
made when written notice of such claim is
received by the insured or by us, whichever
comes first.

WW100CM (02/12)



All claims of damages because of "molestation"
to the same person, including damages
claimed by any person or organization for
care or loss of services resulting at any time
from the "molestation", will be deemed to
have been first made at the time the first of
these claims is made in writing against the
insured.

e. The Retroactive Date is the policy effective
date unless another date is shown in the
Schedule.

2. Exclusions
This insurance does not apply to:

a. Liability of others assumed by the insured
under any contract or agreement, either oral
or written, unless specifically endorsed to the
policy.

b. "Molestation" of any "employee" or
"volunteer worker" of the insured, or of any
party subcontracted by the insured.

c. Criminal defense costs of any individual(s) or
to any other costs associated with a criminal
trial including appeals.

d. A "molestation" alleged to have first occurred
prior to the Retroactive Date and which
continues into a policy period insured by us.

. SUPPLEMENTARY PAYMENTS - COVERAGES A.

AND B. is amended to apply to COVERAGE E.

. SECTION Il - WHO IS AN INSURED applies to
COVERAGE E. - SEXUAL MOLESTATION
INSURANCE.

. SECTION [l - LIMITS OF INSURANCE is amended

with the following additions:

Paragraph 2. is amended to include:
under Coverage E.

Damages

The Aggregate Limit shown in the Schedule of
Coverage E. is the most we will pay because of all
damages due to "molestation".

SECTION IV - COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CONDITIONS applies to Coverage E. However, with
respect to Coverage E. only, the following changes to
SECTION IV apply:

Condition 2. Duties In The Event Of Occurrence,
Offense, Claim Or Suit, paragraph b. is amended to
read:

Page 2 of 2

139

b. If a written claim for damages is made or "suit" is
brought against any insured, you must:

(1) Immediately record the specifics of the claim or
"suit" and the date received; and

(2) Notify us in writing as soon as practicable but in
no event later than 60 days after receipt of the
claim or "suit".

Condition 4. Other Insurance is deleted and replaced
with:

Condition 4. Other Insurance

a. COVERAGE E. - SEXUAL MOLESTATION
INSURANCE will be excess over any other
applicable insurance.

b. When this insurance is excess, we will have no duty
under Coverage E. to defend the insured against
any "suit" if any other insurer has a duty to defend
the insured against that "suit". If no other insurer
defends, we will undertake to do so, but we will be
entitled to the insured’s rights against those other
insurers.

SECTION V - DEFINITIONS is amended to include
the following definition:

"Molestation" means any actual or alleged act(s) with
sexual connotation or purpose resulting in bodily,
emotional or mental injury.

Any multiple, continuous, or related acts of
"molestation” against a single person shall be
treated as a single "molestation" regardless of the
number of acts, events, conditions, injuries,
claimants, perpetrators, claims, causes of action,
theories of liability, "suits", or insurance policies in
effect at any point during exposure to the
"molestation".

. SECTION VI - EXTENDED REPORTING PERIOD

1. An Extended Reporting Period will only be
provided if this insurance is canceled or not
renewed. It will apply to Coverage E., Sexual
Molestation Insurance only.

2. The Extended Reporting Period does not extend
the policy period or change the scope of
coverage provided.

3. The Extended Reporting Period is provided
automatically without additional charge. It starts
with the end of the policy period and is of
unlimited duration.

The Extended Reporting Period does not reinstate or
increase the Limit of Insurance.

WW100CM (02/12)



STOCK COMPANY DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, INSURED ENTITY AND
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES
INSURANCE COVERAGE CERTIFICATE

WESTERN CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CPG1196869
WORLD

An |AlG| company

Prior Certificate Number: REFCPG1116943

POLICY NUMBER: CPG1171616
[] WESTERN WORLD INSURANCE COMPANY  [X] TUDOR INSURANCE COMPANY [ ] STRATFORD INSURANCE COMPANY

THE EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT PURCHASING GROUP
Surplus Lines License # 1615689

Certificate Holder and Mailing Address: Agent/Broker # 26001

Schaefer LIFE PTO Association Insurance Management, Inc.
1370 San Miquel Rd. P.O. Box 742946

Santa Rosa, CA 95403 Dallas, TX 75374

Insured # CA155292

Certificate Period: (Mo./Day/Yr.)
From: 1/10/2020 To: 1/10/2021 12:01 AM, standard time at your mailing address shown above.

The Certificate Holder is:

[ Individual [1 Partnership [] Limited Liability Company  [[] Organization/Corporation [] Trust
[X] Other Non Profit
Location of Business: Business Description:
;:;z?assgslz\aﬂ,'(y: IQRsib 3 Not for Profit Educational Support Group/Club/Association/C

THIS IS A CLAIMS MADE AND REPORTED COVERAGE DECLARATIONS

COVERAGE A. DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANCE

ITEM 1. LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Aggregate Limit $1,000,000
ITEM 2. RETENTION (EACH CLAIM) $1,500
ITEM 3. PREMIUM FOR COVERAGE A. $34.00

IF THERE IS NO LIMIT OF INSURANCE SHOWN FOR ITEM 1., THIS POLICY
DOES NOT INCLUDE COVERAGE A. DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS LIABILITY INSURANCE.

Page 1of 2 419230 02D (06/17)
140




COVERAGE B. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INSURANCE

ITEM 4. LIMIT OF INSURANCE

Aggregate Limit $Not Covered
ITEM 5. RETENTION (EACH CLAIM) $ Not Covered
ITEM 6. PREMIUM FOR COVERAGE B. $0

IF THERE IS NO LIMIT OF INSURANCE SHOWN FOR ITEM 4., THIS POLICY
DOES NOT INCLUDE COVERAGE B. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES LIABILITY INSURANCE.

TOTAL COVERAGE PART PREMIUM

Terrorism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 Premium 50
ITEM 7. TOTAL COVERAGE PART PREMIUM $34.00
Policy Fees $37.53
Surplus Lines Tax $3.47
Stamping Fee $

GRAND TOTAL $75.00

ITEM 8. FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made part of the Policy at time of issue:

DEL 11 (03/10) - PRIOR ACTS EXCLUSTION

DEL 10 (03/10) - EMPLOYMENT LIABILITY EXCLUSION
SEE SCHEDULE OF FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS AND
THE INSURED'S APPLICATION FOR THIS INSURANCE.

THESE DECLARATIONS ARE PART OF THE POLICY DECLARATIONS CONTAINING THE NAME OF THE INSURED AND THE POLICY PERIOD.

THESE DECLARATIONS TOGETHER WITH THE COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS, THE COMMON POLICY
CONDITIONS, COVERAGE FORM(S), AND FORMS AND ENDORSEMENTS, IF ANY, COMPLETE THE ABOVE

NUMBERED POLICY.

WESTERN WORLD INSURANCE GROUP

Western World Insurance Company
Tudor Insurance Company
Stratford Insurance Company
Administrative Office

300 Kimball Drive, Suite 500
Parsippany, New Jersey 07054

We will provide the insurance described in this policy in return for the premium and compliance with all applicable provisions
of this policy. If required by state law, this policy shall not be valid unless countersigned by our authorized representative.

D

'777 //\ ‘/

(i qfl_\ 4 2 e

Secretary President

Countersigned: Elgin B Allen, Jr 4
5 A
CEO 5 e
By: 4
1/6/2020 Authorized Representative
Page 2 of 2 419230 02D (06/17)

141



ATTACHMENT #7




Short Form ' Q"P | omBNo. 1545-1150
Form 990-Ez Return of Organization Exempt Tax 2018

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Open to Public

P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

ﬂ?ﬁ;’;{“ﬁ;‘égﬁ&g%&iﬁ“’y » Go to www.irs.gov/Form990EZ for instructions and the latest information. lnSpeCtlon
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning 7/091 , 2018, and ending g/3p ,20 19
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
[] Address change SCHAEFER LIFE 943322476
[ Name change Number and street (or P.O. box, if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
% ::;::Irieetzljr;terminated 1:.370 SANNIGUEL RD. T - TiFePe 1378
] Amended retum City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code F Group Exemption
[] Application pending SANTA ROSA, CA 95403 Number »
G Accounting Method: Cash [] Accrual Other (specify) » H Check » if the organization is not
I Website: > required to attach Schedule B
J Tax-exempt status (check only one) — [/ 501(c)3) []501(c) ( ) < (insert no.) []4947(@a)(1) or [1527 (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).
K Form of organization: [] Corporation ~ [] Trust [] Association [J other
L Add lines 5b, 6¢, and 7b to line 9 to determine gross receipts. If gross receipts are $200,000 or more, or if total assets
(Part I, column (B)) are $500,000 or more, file Form 990 instead of Form 990-EZ . . . . e . g 45,247
Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Bolanges (see the instructions for Part I)
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part! . . . . . . . . . .
1 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received . 1 12,615
2  Program service revenue including government fees and contracts 2
3  Membership dues and assessments . 3
4  Investment income : & % s : 4
5a Gross amount from sale of assets other than |nventory $ @ & e 5a
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses . . . 5b
¢ Gain or (loss) from sale of assets other than inventory (Subtract hne 5bfromlineba) . . . . | 5c
6 Gaming and fundraising events:
a Gross income from gaming (attach Schedule G if greater than
“E’ $150000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... |ea]
9 b Gross income from fundraising events (not including $ of contributions
g from fundraising events reported on line 1) (attach Schedule G if the
sum of such gross income and contributions exceeds $15,000) . . 6b 32,632
¢ Less: direct expenses from gaming and fundraising events . . . 6c 21,259
d Net income or (loss) from gaming and fundraising events (add lines 6a and 6b and subtract
line 6C) P e e w owm owm owm oW W W w & % % & & @ w ® & @ & @ & & & 6d 11,373
7a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances . . . . . 7a
b Less:costofgoodssold . . . 7b
¢ Gross profit or (loss) from sales of mventory (Subtract Ilne 7b from ||ne 7ay . . . . . . . |Tc
8  Other revenue (describe in Schedule O) . . . . 5 % 3 8 % F OB 8 T W B o s 8
9 Total revenue. Add lines 1, 2, 3, 4, 5¢, 6d, 7c, and 8 I N N T 9 23,988
10  Grants and similar amounts paid (list in Schedule©) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |10
11 Benefits paid to or for members . . . E 8§ 5 5 E a s m e e om o 11
@ |12  Salaries, other compensation, and employee beneflts s . T I I
2|13 Professional fees and other payments to independent contractors i <
8|14 Occupancy, rent, utilities, and maintenance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14
i 15  Printing, publications, postage, and shipping . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |15
16  Other expenses (describe in ScheduleO) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16 25,872
17 Total expenses. Add lines 10 through 16 . . . . T I Y 25,872
o | 18  Excess or (deficit) for the year (Subtract line 17 from hne 9) Coe e N I £ -1,884
§ 19  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from line 27, column (A)) (must agree with
2 end-of-year figure reported on prior year's return) . . . . . S I 1 31,519
@ [ 20  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) N -
Z |21 Netassetsor fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 18 through20 . . . . . . > | 21 29,635
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 10642| Form 990-EZ (2018)

143



Form 990-EZ (2018)

Page 2

AN Balance Sheets (see the instructions for Part Il

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part Il . ... .. ™
(A) Beginning of year (B) End of year
22  Cash, savings, and investments 31,519/22 29,635
23 Land and buildings . . 23
24  Other assets (describe in Schedule O) 24
25 Total assets . 31,519/25 29,635
26  Total liabilities (descrlbe in Schedule O) e e 0|26 0
27  Net assets or fund balances (line 27 of column (B) must agree with line 21) 31,519|27 29,635
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments (see the instructions for Part Il
Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IlI Expenses

What is the organization’s primary exempt purpose? SEE SCHEDULE O

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services,

(Required for section
501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4)
organizations; optional for

as measured by expenses. In a clear and concise manner, describe the services provided, the number of | others)
persons benefited, and other relevant information for each program title.
28 _CHILD ADVOCACY, STUDEN SUPPORT, ENRICHMENT
(Grants $ ) _If this amount includes foreign grants, check here > [] |28a 20,368
29 SCHOOLWIDE SUPPORT AND LIBRARY ASSISTANCE
(Grants $ )_If this amount includes foreign grants, check here > [] |29a 2.664
30 _CLASSROOM SUPPORT AND OUTDOOR EDUCATION
(Grants $ ) _If this amount includes foreign grants, check here > [] |30a 2,523
31 Other program services (describe in Schedule O) : T
(Grants $ )_If this amount includes foreign grants check here > [ [31a
32 Total program service expenses (add lines 28a through 31a) . > | 32 25,555

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (list each one even if not compensated —see the instructions for Part IV)

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this Part IV

O

(b) Average
hours per week
devoted to position

(a) Name and title

(c) Reportable
compensation
(Forms W-2/1099-MISC)
(if not paid, enter -0-)

(d) Health benefits,
contributions to employee
benefit plans, and
deferred compensation

(e) Estimated amount of
other compensation

JECCA CLARK 10

President 0 0 0
LAURA ELLIOT 10

Vice President 0 0 0
ANDREA MAGANA 10

Secretary 0 0 0
ALEXANDRA VELIE 10

Treasurer 0 0 0

144

Form 990-EZ (201s)



Form 990-EZ (2018) Page 3

Other Information (Note the Schedule A and personal benefit contract statement requirements in the
instructions for Part V.) Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any question in this PartV .

Yes| No

33  Did the organization engage in any significant activity not previously reported to the IRS? If “Yes,” provide a
detailed description of each activity in ScheduleO . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 33 v

34 Were any significant changes made to the organizing or governing documents? If “Yes,” attach a conformed
copy of the amended documents if they reflect a change to the organization’s name. Otherwise, explain the

change on Schedule O. See instructions . . e v m om owm m W g g 34 v
35a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1 000 or more durlng the year from business v
activities (such as those reported on lines 2, 6a, and 7a, among others)? . . . . . . . . . ; 35a
b If “Yes” to line 35a, has the organization filed a Form 990-T for the year? If “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O |35b v
¢ Was the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization subject to section 6033(e) notice,
reporting, and proxy tax requirements during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . . . . . 35¢ v
36 Did the organization undergo a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or significant disposition of net assets
during the year? If “Yes,” complete applicable parts of ScheduleN . . . . . e 36 v
387a Enter amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the instructions »> | 37a | 0
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? . . . 37b v
38a Did the organization borrow from, or make any loans to, any offlcer dlrector trustee or key employee or were
any such loans made in a prior year and still outstanding at the end of the tax year covered by this return? . 38a v
b If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il and enter the total amount involved . . . . 38b nla
39  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included online9 . . . . . . . . . . 39a n/a
b Gross receipts, included on line 9, for public use of club facilites . . . 39b nla
40a Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed on the organlzatlon durlng the year under:
section 4911 b 0 ; section 4912 b 0 ; section 4955 b 0

b Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in any section 4958
excess benefit transaction during the year, or did it engage in an excess benefit transaction in a prior year
that has not been reported on any of its prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 40b v

¢ Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax imposed
on organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under sections 4912,

4955,and4958 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o 0
d Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Enter amount of tax on line
40c reimbursed by the organization . . . ; N 0
e All organizations. At any time during the tax year, was the organlzatlon a party to a prohibited tax shelter
transaction? If “Yes,” complete Form 8886-T . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 40e v
41  List the states with which a copy of this return is filed > o
42a The organization’s books are in care of B Alexandra Velie Telephone no. P 707-239-1378
Located at P 1370 san miguel rd. santa rosa ca ZIP+4 P 95403
b At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over Yes| No
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 42b v

If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country B
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and
Financial Accounts (FBAR).

¢ At any time during the calendar year, did the organization maintain an office outside the United States? . 42c v
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country B>
43  Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-EZ in lieu of Form 1041 —Check here . . ... O
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year . . . . [ 43 | n/a
Yes| No
44a Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds during the year? If “Yes,” Form 990 must be
completed instead of Form 990-EZ 44a v
b Did the organization operate one or more hospltal faC|I|t1es durlng the year’? If “Yes 4 Form 990 must be
completed instead of Form990-EZ . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 44b v
¢ Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during theyear? . . . . . . . 44c Y
d If “Yes” to line 44c, has the organization filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an
explanation in ScheduleO . . . . . . . . e . e e 44d v
45a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13) e 45a v
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity W|th1n the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” Form 990 and Schedule R may need to be completed instead of
Form 990-EZ. See instructions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . L . . L ... 45b v

Form 990-EZ (2018)
145



Form 990-EZ (2018) Page 4
Yes| No

46 Did the organization engage, directly or indirectly, in political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition
to candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46 v/

selad'lll  Section 501(c)(3) Organizations Only
All section 501(c)(3) organizations must answer questions 47-49b and 52, and complete the tables for lines

50 and 51.

Check if the organization used Schedule O to respond to any questioninthisPartVvi . . . . . . . . . []
Yes| No

47  Did the organization engage in lobbying activities or have a section 501(h) election in effect during the tax
year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partti . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. a7 v
48 Is the organization a school as described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleE . . . . 48 v
49a Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization? . . . . . . 4%9a v

b If “Yes,” was the related organization a section 527 organization? . . . 49b

50 Complete this table for the organization’s five highest compensated employees (other than ofﬂcers dlrectors trustees, and key
employees) who each received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”
(d) Health benefits,

(b) Average (c) Reportable 1l .
o N ar e o ach empoyes rouspervesk | compensaion _|CEnkibulens o anpioves) (o Eemated oo
devoted to position (Forms W-2/1099-MISC) plans, ang P
compensation
none
f Total number of other employees paid over $100,000 . . . . »

51 Complete this table for the organization's five highest compensated independent contractors who each received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization. If there is none, enter “None.”

(a) Name and business address of each independent contractor (b) Type of service (c) Compensation
none
d Total number of other independent contractors each receiving over $100,000 . .b»
52 Did the organization complete Schedule A? Note: All section 501(c)(3) organizations must attach a
completed ScheduleA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... »PYes [INo

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here Alexandra Velie Treasurer
Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer’'s name Date Check I:I if PTIN
self-employed
Preparer
Use Only Firm's name b Firm’'s EIN »
Firm’s address » Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seeinstructions . . . . . . . . . . P [JYes []No

Form 990-EZ (2018)

146



| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

(Farmed o J0-EL Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 8
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SCHAEFER LIFE 94-3322476
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1){A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 [JA hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 []A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [] An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 337a% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Type Il A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [ Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [ Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type IlI
functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . [::I

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 | listed in your govemning support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No
(A)
)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form ood é 6o0-EZ. Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part IIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

6

(a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) .

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other  than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

7
8

10

11
12
13

(a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VL) .

Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 |

First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here >

O

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

b

17a

18

%

Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f) 14
Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15

%

333% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and Ilne 14 is 33'3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization A
3313% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 331/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . >

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . .. >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization : b
Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon dld not check a box on l|ne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thls box and see

instructions >

0
O

O
O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018

148



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part .
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees

received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”) 21,672 13,868 19,825, 6,153 12,615 74,133

2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . . 61,810 32,533 54,032 35,099 36,632 195,709
3  Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 0

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended onits behalf . . . . 0

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the

organization without charge . . . . 0
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5. . . . 54,205 67,900 61,238 41,252 47,612 269,842
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3

received from disqualified persons . 0 0 0 0 0 0

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000

or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year 0 0 0 0 0
¢ Addlines7aand7b . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6) . . . . B om e 268,207

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromline6 . . . . . . 54,205 67,900 61,238 41,252 45,247 269,869
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources . 0

b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1975 . . . . 0

¢ Addlines10aand10b . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated busmess

activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on 0

12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPart VL) . . . . . 0
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11
and12) . . . . . 54,205 67,900 61,238 41,252 45,247 269,869
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . I I I,
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column(f)) . . . . . | 15 100 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partlll, line15 . . . . . . . . . . . |16 100 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column () . . . | 17 0%
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . . . . 18 0 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and I|ne 15 is more than 33'3%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . » |

b 33'3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 3313%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization b O
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » []
149 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018
GCl8ld  Supporting Organizations

Page 4

(Compilete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c¢ of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(@), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (o)), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ifi) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (i) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4b

4c

S5a

5b

5c

9a

9b

9¢c

10a

10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

150



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 5
gl  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If “Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).
2  Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b

3  Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

151



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Page 6

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

Q(PDIWIN|=

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(=]

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

1a

b Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

id

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

()

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035.

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

V(NGO |G| D

Section C—Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

G (W[N|=

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

instructions).

152

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 7
EZEE3  Type 1il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D—Distributions Current Year

1 __Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

N

O INo|o s

©

(ii) (iii)
Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2018 Amount for 2018

(i)

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions

1 Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From2017 . . . . .

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from

Section D, line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2014 .

Excess from 2015 .

Excess from 2016 .

Excess from 2017 .

Excess from 2018 .

()

T (=0 |a|0 (oo

s |

H

o

Q|0 |T|(D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

153



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Page 8
Part Vi

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section G, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

154

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities | omBNo. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 @ 1 8
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SCHAEFER LIFE 94-3322476

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [] Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants

¢ [ Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? []Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{v) Amount paid to
(iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)

from activity fundraiser Ii)sted in
col. {i

(vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

(iii) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of
contributions?

(i) Name and address of individual . -
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity

Yes No

10

Total . . . . . . . . . ...
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

155



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 Page 2
Part Il Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with

gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
FALL FUNDRAISER COOKIE DOUGH 1 (add col. (a) through
(event type) (event type) (total number) col. {c))

9| 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 14,728 10,316 7,588 32,632
(0]
o

2  Less: Contributions

3 Gross income (line 1 minus

line2) . . . . . . . 14,728 10,316 7,588 32,632

4  Cash prizes .

5 Noncash prizes
m e
$| 6 Rent/facility costs .
3
Q.
G| 7 Foodand beverages .
8
-’D= 8  Entertainment

9  Other direct expenses . 7.240 6,529 7,427 21,259

10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 throughQincolumn(d) . . . . . . . . . . b» 21,259

Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column(d) . . . . T 11,373

i

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

; b) Pull tabs/instant : d) Total gaming (add

g (a) Bingo birsgzalpl:og?esss]ic: g%go (c) Other gaming c(ol! (ac; tah%igrllngc}f (©)
g
@
T | 1 Grossrevenue .
@1 2 Cashprizes .
5
2 38 Noncash prizes
w
8| 4 Rentfacility costs .
=

5 Other direct expenses

] Yes %] Yes %] Yes %

6 Volunteerlabor. . . . |[[J No [] No [J No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through5incolumn@) . . . . . . . . . . »

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column(d) . . . . . . . . P

9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . OYes [INo
b ‘If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . [dYes [INo
b If “Yes,” explain:

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

156



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 3

11
12

13

a
b

14

15

16

17
a

b

Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . ¢ i W @ Yes [JNo
Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . e e e e e e e e ... ... . .. [OYes OnNo
Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

The organization’sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |18 %
Anoutside facility . . . . . . . . § & 4 § s @ o ® B ¥ 3 @ ® B i @ . |13b %
Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and

records:

Name B

Address »

Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . .« v« « . . . . . [OYes No

If “Yes,” enter the amount of gamlng revenue recelved by the orgamzatlon > $ and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party > $
If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name b

Address P>

Gaming manager information:

Name b

Gaming manager compensation»  $

Description of services provided b

[]Director/officer [JEmployee [JIndependent contractor

Mandatory distributions:

Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . [OYes [INo
Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year »  $

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

157



SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oM No. 1545-0047

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2 @ 1 8
Open to Public

P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Inspection

> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer Identification number
SCHAEFER LIFE 94-3322476

FORM 990-EZ, PART 1, LINE 16

OTHER EXPENSES

BANKEEES. ..o csrsumressoss ovsmnasvssassssesonysssssvssnss issssssesssss 588 e 8840305 03 0385508553 S3 A pondnssmoaasagss oxomsgesssrek sespismasssemmes s as st oS et ot TSP SRRt $ 52
CHILD ADVOCACY & EDUCATION.........ccuiemiseemcnscacestsmreasenseneeasenessessesseraessessesassssessseesensesesssassmsmssestnsessensasessessessesssseseneseseassssasesssessessesssssnsassssessssssassanes $ 20,368
CLASS SUPPLIES.. ...vuscssuovsssusassssevssassnsqussssssessisssisss st sissssss s 45505 a5 505555559505 158 0214232 svapiasreaensasass sasesee g aaasnose st e sar s easen ot cme s vas et mssenstenerastnse $ 2,523
FETB OO sssussmss winsisasnss o0 060 iknmisa fsteasoabassapseassasasasnss e assasass nexs mas s ms e tne kb R s i w4 S S B RSOSSN $ 10
JEUBUTATICR  o.- 1o ssesoxrsrvamssvasoscurmanmstssusonassssse ovssocusies s sasnes s 5 B 2R SR04 4 A o3RS5 s s ams a8 eSS b ek e A e S e e m sesmsenames s ans $ 255
SCHOOLWIDE SUPPORT ....cuceeecameuiasreetecceseessssessssessresrensesssssmesessssssescecasmsens $ 2,664
Total $ 25872

Form 990-EZ, Part Il - Organization's Primary Exempt Purpose

SCHAEFER LIFE IS COMMITED TO INVOLVING PARENTS AND FAMILIES IN THE EDUCATION OF OUR CHILDREN

Form 990-EZ, Part V - Regarding Transfers Associated with Personal Benefit Contracts

(a) Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit CONtract?..........o..oevresveseernnncn. NO
(b) Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?............cocoveeevreenns NO
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)

158



TAXABLE YEAR

California Exempt Organization
2018  Annual Information Return

FORM

199

Calendar Year 2018 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)_07/01/2018 and ending (mm/dd/yyyy)_06/30/2019
Corporation/Organization name California corporation number
SCHAEFER LIFE 9800690
Additional information. See instructions. FEIN
94-3322476
Street address (suite or room) PMB no.
1370 San Miguel Rd.
City State |Zip code
Santa Rosa CA 95403
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
AFirstReturn . ... ..o [ves Q’No J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization
B Amended RetUM . .o oo oo @[ Ives MNO engaged in political activities? See instructions. ......... @1 lYes [XNO
C IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust . ... ..o [1Ves MNO K ls“the o”rganization exempt ur]der R&TC Section 23701g?. . @[ Jves XNO
i . If “Yes,” enter the gross receipts from nonmember sources . . $
D Final Irdairmation Rethm? L If organization is a public charity exempt under R&TC
@ [ pissolved [1 Surrendered (Withdrawn) O Merged/Reorganized Section 23701d and meets the filing fee exception,
Enter date: (mm/dd/yyyy) @ / / check box. No filing fee is required.. .................. ol
E Check accounting method: (1)Cash (2)[J Accrual  (3)[] other M Is the organization a Limited Liability Company?. . .. ..... o[ ves o
F Federal return filed? (1)@ (] 9907 (2) @ 1990PF (3)® [JSch H (990)|N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to report
(4)Clother 990 series taxableincome?. ................ .o o[ Ives dNo
G Is this a group filing? See instructions. . ............... @ [Jves XNo[O Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the IRS
: e . g audited inaprioryear?............ ..o i, o[ ves IXNO
H Is this organization in a group exemption ................ 7S No )
If “Yes,"” what is the parent’s name? P Is federal Form 1023/1024 pending?. . .................. Clves Cno
Date filed with IRS
I Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines
not reported to the FTB? See instructions.. . ............ @[ Ives MNO
Part I Complete Part | unless not required to file this form. See General Information B and C.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part I, line8............coo v, @1 32,632 00
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates . .. ......... ... .. @ 2 12,615 00
3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts reCeived . . . ... ...t @ 3 00
Receipts | 4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
and This line must be completed. If the result is less than $50,000, see General InformationB............... (] 41 45247 |00
REVENUES| 5 Gost of g00dS SO . . ... v oo e @5 00
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assetssold ................... @6 00
7 Total costs. Add lINe 5and lNE 6. . .. ... . o e e e e 7 00
8 Total gross income. Subtract line 7 from liNe 4. . .. ..ottt e e e e e e e @ 8 45,247 00
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part 11, line 18 ............ ... .. ..o iiiiiiiiai... e 9 47,131 00
10 _Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 fromline 8 .. .. .................... @10 -1,884 00
11 T0tal PAYMENLS . .o oo @11 00
12 Use tax. See General Information K . ... ... o @12 00
N 13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 11 ............. ... ... ...... @13 00
Filing Fee|14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11, subtract line 11 from line 12 ... ... ... .. o i, @14 00
15 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Information F ... ... ... . 15 10 00
16 Penalties and Interest. See General Information J. ... ... ... ... .. . it 16 00
17 Balance due. Add line 12, line 15, and line 16. Then subtract line 11 fromtheresult . ................... ®|17 10 00
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
si true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
ian Title Date @ Telephone
Here Signature
of officer B TREASURER (707 ) 239-1378
. Date Check if self- @ PTIN
Preparer's
signature employed » []
Paid @ Firm's FEIN
Preparer’s |Firm's name (or yours,
Use Only if self-employed)
and address @ Telephone
( )
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions . . ................. @ []Yes ] No

B | 3651183 |
159

Form 199 2018 Side 1



Part Il Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations

regardless of amount of gross receipis — complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.

Receipts
from
Other
Sources

Expenses
and
Disburse-
ments

1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See inStructions. . ...........oeorne . @
2 111 ] "]

B GrOSS rOYAItIBS . .. ... @

6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instructions). . .......... ... ..., ®

7 Other income. Attach schedule . . .........oooo e SEE STATEMENT 1 @

32,632

S0 |~ O |41 & (G0 N (=

8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part |, line 1 ...

32,623

(I=]

9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid. Attach schedule ............. ... oo t... ]

10 Disbursements to or for Members . ... ... et @|10

11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees. Attach schedule ............... SEE STATEMENT 2 = @11

12 Other Salaries and WAgES . .. . ...ttt ettt ettt e @12
] @13

B8 XS, e it e/14

18 RO ot @15

16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) ........... ... ... oo i @|16
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements. Attach schedule ............ ... .. i, o7

18 Total expenses and dishursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line9 ......... 18

Schedule L Balance Sheet Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year

Assels

1 Cash..

O e N oo Ol & W N

11 Land..
12 Other assets. Attach schedule ..................
13 Totalassels................................
Liabilities and net worth

14 Accountspayable............................
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable............
16 Bondsand notespayable.......................
17 Mortgagespayable...........................
18 Other liabilities. Attach schedule ................
19 Capital stock or principal fund. ..................
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation . . . . . 31,519
21 Retained earnings orincomefund...............
22 Total liabilities and networth. . . ............... 31,519

Federal and state government obligations .........
Investments inotherbonds . ...................
Investmentsinstock .............. ... ... ...
Mortgageloans ...............ccoiiinn...
Other investments. Attach schedule..............

(a) (b) (c)

(d)

31,519

29,635

31,519

29,635

29,635

29,635

Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return

Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000

BW N =

Net income perbooks ........................ e
Federalincometax........................... (]
Excess of capital losses over capital gains......... o
Income not recorded on books this year.
Attachschedule . ............................ @ Attach schedule . .....................
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 9 Total. Add line7andline8...............

7 Income recorded on books this year

8 Deductions in this return not charged
against book income this year.

deducted in this return. Attach schedule .......... @ 10 Netincome per return.

6 Total. Add line 1 through line5.................. Subtract line 9 fromline6 ...............

not included in this return. Attach schedule. .

B side2 Form 199 2018 1 3652183 I

160



MAIL TO: ANNUAL
Registry of Charitable Trusts REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT
et 208D TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA

Telephone: (916) 445-2021 Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312
WEB SITE ADDRESS: Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the

end of the organization’s accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and
the assessment of a minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties
as defined in Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.

http://ag.ca.gov/charities/

Check if:

State Charity Registration Number CT020063 E]Change of address

SCHAEFER LIFE

Name of Organization DAmended report
1370 SAN MIGUEL RD.
Address (Number and Street) Corporate or Organization No. 9800620
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
City or Town, State and ZIP Code Federal Employer LD. No. 94-3322476

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General’s Registry of Charitable Trusts

Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 Between 100,001 and $250,000 $50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million $225

Greater than $50 million $300

PART A - ACTIVITIES

For your most recent full accounting period (beginning__07 / 01 /2018 ending__ 06 / 30 ;2019 )Ilist:
23,988 Total ts $ 29,635

Gross annual revenue $

PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT

Note: If you answer “yes” to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate sheet providing an explanation and details for each “yes”
response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required.

1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization and any
officer, director or trustee thereof either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had any financial interest?

2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization’s charitable property or funds?

3. During this reporting period, did non-program expenditures exceed 50% of gross revenues?

4. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? If you filed a Form 4720 with the
Internal Revenue Service, attach a copy.

5. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counsel for charitable purposes used? If “yes,”
provide an attachment listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service provider.

6. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? If so, provide an attachment listing the name of
the agency, mailing address, contact person, and telephone number.

7. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? If “yes,” provide an attachment indicating the
number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred.

8. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? If “yes,” provide an attachment indicating whether the program is operated
by the charity or whether the organization contracts with a commercial fundraiser for charitable purposes.

9. Did your organization have prepared an audited financial statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for this
reporting period?

OO e
K B B B B I

07
Organization’s area code and telephone number ( L ) 239 . 1378

Organization’s e-mail address

| declare under penalty of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct an

ALEXANDRA VELIE TREASURER
Signa Printed Name Title Date
161

RRF-1 (3-05)




ATTACHMENT #8




Schaefer Families
JUNE 2020

Income Statement

YTD
Events/Activities Income YTD Income Expenses Expenses Profit/Loss Notes
Bear Wear $ 659.25 $ 107168]9% (412.43)
Beautification Day $ -
Big Bear Little Bear Dance $ 817.50 $ 300.00 | $ 517.50
Bingo $ -
Box tops for Education $ 415.50 $ 415.50
Cookie Dough $ 10,386.00 $ 6,780.00 | $ 3,606.00
Costume Ball $ 1,253.00 $ 439.66 | $ 813.34
Dine & Donates $ 380.50 $ 380.50
Donations $ 6,345.23 $ 6,345.23
Fall Fund Raising Assembly $ -
Fall Fundraiser $ 8,283.75 $ 4364.00|% 3,919.75
Field Day $ -
Graduation $ 45790 |%  (457.90)
Ice Skate Night $ -
Misc. (bank fees, etc.) $ 1,285.00| % (1,285.00)
Montgomery Village $ -
Movie Night $ 221.00 $ 221.00
Roller Skate Night $ 120.00 $ 120.00
Snack Bar $ 326.00 $ 152.80 | $ 173.20
Staff Appreciation Lunch $ -
Welcome Reception $ 75.00 $ 7500 | % -
Yearbooks $ 495.00 $ 495.00
$ =
Kindergarten $ 366.00 | $ (366.00)
1st Grade $ 535.00 $ 745.00 | $ (210.00)
2nd Grade $ 90.00 $ 1764.00 | $ (1,674.00)
3rd Grade $ 345.00 $ 990.00 | § (645.00)
4th Grade $ 375.00 $ 13,530.00 | $ (13,155.00)
5th Grade $ 86.00 $ 86.00
6th Grade $ -
$ -
Totals| $ - $ 3054948 3% - $ 32,321.04 | § (1,112.31)
LIBRARY - YTD
Events/Activities Income YTD Income Expenses Expenses Balance
6045.01 Scholastic Dollars
Book Fair-Fall/Spring $ 371714 | $ 3450.15]1% 3,750.15 | % (33.01)
Library Purchases
PG&E Rebate Program
Lost/Damaged Book Fee
NSF Checks/Fees
Totals
Account Information
Accounts as of 06.30.2020
SCRIP BALANCE $ 6,210.18
Combined
Savings account
Checking Balance $ 9,627.54 Balance $ 18,777.96 |Balance $ 28,405.50

163




Schaefer Families

2019-2020

July -June

Budget

2019-2020 Allocated Original | Allocations | YTD Alloc. | Allocations
Events Allocation Spent Spent Balance NOTES
General Operating Expenses $1,500.00 $1,285.00 $215.00|Taxes, Ins, Quickbooks
6th Graduation Gift $250.00 $457.90 -$207.90
6th Graduation Reception $250.00 $250.00
Campus Beautification $500.00 $500.00
Field Day $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Fall Fund Raiser Incentives $500.00 $500.00
Staff Appreciation Lunch $600.00 $600.00
Welcome Reception $100.00 $75.00 $25.00
Field Trips

Kindergarten $1,300.00 $366.00 $934.00
1st Grade $2,500.00 $745.00 $1,755.00
2nd Grade $3,000.00 $1,764.00 $1,236.00
3rd Grade $1,000.00 $990.00 $10.00
4th Grade $20,000.00 $13,530.00 $6,470.00
5th Grade $4,000.00 $4,000.00
6th Grade $5,000.00 $5,000.00
Totals| $41,500.00 $0.00| $19,212.90 $22,287.10

164




Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.7 Approval of Authorization as a School-Connected
Organization for Piner-Olivet Educational Foundation

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment: Correspondence Board Policy

Background
This is an annual report required by BP and AR 1230.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

Piner-Olivet Educational Foundation will be prepared to answer any questions the Board may
have of the organization. The organization’s submission has been reviewed and all Board Policy
required items were submitted.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation

Approve.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MORH PRYOR Way

165



2020-2021
PINER-OLIVET EDUCATIONAL

FOUNDATION
REQUEST FOR AUTHORIZATION AS A
SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATION




Exhibit

School-Connected Organizations

E 1230
Community Relations

SCHOOL-CONNECTED ORGANIZATIONS CHECK OFF LIST

Requests for authorization as a school-connected organization shall contain:
(Please complete this form and check off each item before turning in to the Superintendent.

Thank you!)

1 1. Desired use for any money remaining at the end of the year if the organization is
not continued for authorized to continue in the future. (Attachment #1)

2. The name of the organization: ~ Piner-Olivet Educational Foundation
3 The date of application: 8/9/2020

Copy of the By-laws (to include #9). (Attachment #2)

KKK

5. Membership quotas or qualifications. Described:
No membership quota or qualifications

! 6. The names, addresses, phone numbers and general duties of all officers.
(Attachment #3)
z 7 A brief description of the organization's purpose.

POEF is an independent, non-profit, organization whose purpose is to
raise funds to provide educational enrichment opportunities for the
students within the POUSD.

8. A list of specific annual objectives and planned activities. (Attachment #4)

KK

9. The name of the bank where the group's account will be located and the names of
those authorized to withdraw funds. One signature should be the site administrator,
Superintendent or designee. Check with bank or need both signatures to get information.

(Attachment #5)

z 10.  The site where the organization will be based, school site or district office.

POEEF is based at the POUSD District Office at:
3450 Coffey Lane, Santa Rosa, CA 95403

167



z 11. Evidence of liability insurance as required by law. (Attachment #6)
1 12.  Evidence of having filed appropriate IRS forms. (Attachment #7)

v 13. Anannual financial statement showing prior year activities, total funds raised
from each activity, total funds allocated and the purpose of each allocation, and the fund balance
at year-end. (Attachment #8)

. 14.  The signature of the site administrator who supports the request for authorization.
(See signature line below)

']
- F4
<7 1L
AL Lrapde—

Site Administrator Signature Date

ExhibitPINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: September 20, 2006 Santa Rosa, California

168



ATTACHMENT #1




PINER-OLIVET EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

POEF Dissolution Statement in Articles of Incorporation

The property of this corporation is irrevocably dedicated to charitable purposes, and
no part of the net income or assets of this corporation shall ever inure to the benefit of
any director, officer or member thereof or to the benefit of any private person. Upon
the dissolution or winding up of the corporation, its assets remaining after payment, or
provision for payment, of all debts and liabilities of this corporation shall be distributed
to a non-profit fund, foundation or corporation which is organized and operated
exclusively for charitable purposes and which has established its tax exempt status -
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

170



ATTACHMENT #2




BY-LAWS
OF
PINER-OLIVET EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation

ARTICLE I

NAME AND OFFICES

Section 1.1 Name

This corporation shall be known as the Piner-Olivet Educational Foundation (the “Corporation”).

Section 1.2 Principal Office

The principal office of the Corporation shall be initially located in the County of Sonoma, State of California. The
Board of Directors is granted full power and authority to change said principal office from one location to another
both within and without said county.

Section 1.3 Other offices

Branch or subordinate offices may at any time be established by the Board of Directors at any place or places.
ARTICLE I

GOALS, OBJECTIVES, AND PURPOSES

Without in any way limiting the generality of the general purposes and powers of the Corporation set forth in the
Articles of Incorporation of the Corporation (the “Articles”), the primary goals and specific objectives and purposes
of the Corporation include, without being limited to, soliciting, managing and disbursing voluntary contributions to
provide general financial support for the public schools of the Piner-Olivet Union School District in Santa Rosa,
California, in order to provide and maintain consistently high quality educational opportunities for the children of the
community served by such schools.

ARTICLE Ill

STATUTORY MEMBERS

Section 3.1 Statutory Members

The Corporation shall have no statutory members

Section 3.2 Associated Persons

Nothing in this Article lIl shall be construed as limiting the right of the Corporation to refer to persons associated
with it as “members” even though such persons are not members, and no such reference shall constitute anyone a
member, within the meaning of Section 5056 of the Nonprofit Corporation Law of the State of California, as
amended (the “Nonprofit Corporation Law”). The Corporation may confer by amendment of the Articles or these By-
Laws some or all of the rights of a member, as set forth in the Nonprofit Corporation Law, upon any person or
persons; provided, however that no such person or persons shall be a member within the meaning of said section
5056 unless such person(s) is given the right, pursuant to a specific provision of the Articles and/or By-Laws, to

172



vote for the election of a Director or Directors, to vote on a disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the
Corporation, to vote on a merger or dissolution of the Corporation, and/or to vote on changes to the Articles and/or
By-Laws.

Section 3.3 Actions by Members

Any action which would otherwise require a vote of members shall require only a vote of the Directors, and no
meeting of members shall be required, any provision of the Articles or By-Laws to the contract notwithstanding. All
rights which would otherwise require a vote of members shall require only a vote of the Directors, and no meeting
of members shall be required, any provision of the Articles or By-Laws to the contrary notwithstanding. All rights
which would otherwise vest in the members shall vest in the Directors.

ARTICLE IV

Section 4.1 Powers

Subject to any limitations stat4ed in the Articles, these By-Laws, and the Nonprofit Corporation Law, and subject to
the duties of Directors a prescribed by the Nonprofit Corporation Law, all corporate powers shall be exercised by, or
under the direction of, and the business and affairs of the Corporation shall be managed by, the Board of Directors.
The individual Directors shall act only as members of the Board of Directors, and the individual Directors shall have
no power as such.

Section 4.2 Number of Directors

The authorized number of Directors of the Corporation shall be not less than five, and no more than twenty, the
exact number to be fixed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

The voting Board of Directors shall consist of no more than three (3) members who are full time employees of the
Piner-Olivet Union School District.

There shall also be a reserved voting Director Representative, for each school within the Piner-Olivet Union School
District (POUSD). Al of the Director Representative positions may or may not be attended at each meeting, with
the intention that each school is ensured a voting Director at each POEF meeting. At each POEF meeting, the
Director Representative for each school will announce their attendance and the school they are representing.

In addition, there can be non-voting, ex-officio Board members. This would include one (1) administrator from the
Piner-Olivet Union School District; one (1) member of the Board of Trustees of the Piner-Olivet Union School
District; a teacher from each of the schools in the Piner-Olivet Union School District; one (1) classified staff member
from the Piner-Olivet Union School District; and any committee chairperson, all being appointed by their own
constituency.

Section 4.3 Elections, Term of Office, and Qualifications

(a) The initial Directors shall be elected by the incorporator(s) of the Corporation. Thereafter, Directors shall be
elected at least annually, and at the annual meeting of the Board of Directors provided for in Section 4.7
of these By-Laws or as otherwise determined by the Board of Directors.

(b) Each Director shall hold office for a minimum of two (2) years. Directors may be re-elected. All directors
shall hold office until their respective successors are elected, except in the case of the resignation,

death, disability, or removal of a Director.

(c) Each Director Representative position, for each school within the POUSD, shall be everlasting, with no
expiration and no POEF vote required. It is the responsibility of each school's Parent-Teacher

173



Organization’s (PTO) Officers to recruit and assign a Director Representative for their school. There will
be no limitations on who, or how many times the same person can be a Director Representative, as long
as the person is from the membership body of the school’'s PTO, that they are representing. In the
absence of a POUSD Board sanctioned PTO, the Principal will have the responsibility to recruit and
assign a Director for their school.

Section 4.4 Resignations

Any Director, other than the reserved Director Representative position for each school, may resign at any time by
giving written notice of such resignation to the President, the Secretary, or the Board of Directors of the
Corporation. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified in the notice.

Section 4.5 Removals

(a) Any number of Directors, other than the reserved Director Representative position for each school, may be
removed by the Board of Directors, with or without cause, by a three-fourths vote of the Directors then in
office.

(b) No reduction of the authorized number of Directors shall have the effect of removing any Director prior to the
expiration of such Directors’ term of office.

Section 4.6 Vacancies

(a) A vacancy in the Board of Directors shall be deemed to exist in case of the death, resignation, or removal of
any Director, or if the authorized number of Directors is increased, or if the Board of Directors declares
vacant the position of any Director whose term has expired.

(b) Vacancies on the Board of Directors may be filled by a majority of the Directors then in office or by a sole
remaining Director. The term of a Director so elected shall be the unexpired portion of the term of the
Director, if any, the Director so elected is replacing.

Section 4.7 Annual Meeting

The annual meeting of the Board of Directors at which Directors shall be elected shall be held on the fourth
Tuesday in May of each year at the principal office of the Corporation, or at such other time or place as the Board
of Directors may otherwise establish. The Board of Directors shall, at least thirty days before the annual election
meeting, place a public notice in the Piner-Olivet Union School District's school bulletins giving notice that persons
interested in serving on the Board should submit a statement of interest.

Section 4.8 Other Regular or Special Meetings

The Board of Directors may establish the time and place for the holding of regular or special meetings of the Board
of Directors.

Section 4.9 Calling Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Board of Directors also shall be held whenever called by the Chairman of the Board or the
President or the Secretary or any three Directors of the corporation with 48 hours notice.

Section 4.10 Place of Meetings

174



Meetings of the Board of Directors shall be held at any place within the State of California which may be designated
by the Board of Directors and stated in the notice of the meeting. In the absence of such designation, meetings of
the Board of Directors shall be held at the principal office of the Corporation.

Section 4.11 Notice of Meetings

Written notice of the time and place of meetings of the Board of the Directors shall be delivered personally to each
Director, or transmitted to each Director by first class mail, telephone, e-mail, or facsimile. In case such notice is
sent by mail, it shall be deposited in the United States mail at least five days prior to the time of the holding of the
meeting. For purposes of determining whether such five day requirement has been satisfied, the day of the meeting
and the day notice is given shall each be counted as one full day regardless of the time of day the meeting is held
or the notice is given. Each notice shall be deemed given to a Director when deposited, with postage thereon
prepaid, in a post office or official depository under the exclusive care and custody of the United States post office
department and addressed to such Director at the address designated by him for that purpose or, if none is
designated, at his or her last known address. In case such notice is delivered personally, or transmitted by
telephone, e-mail, or facsimile, it shall be so delivered at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the holding of the
meeting. Such notice may be given by the Secretary of the Corporation or by the persons who called said meeting.
Such notice need not specify the purpose of the meeting, unless the meeting is to consider the election of a
Director, the removal of a Director and/or an amendment to the By-Laws that will increase the number of Directors
of the Corporation. Notice shall not be necessary if appropriate waivers, consents, and/or approvals are filed in
accordance with Section 4.12 of these By-Laws.

Section 4.12 Waiver of Notice

Notice of a meeting need not be given to any Director who signs a waiver of notice, or a written consent to holding
the meeting, or an approval of the minutes of the meeting whether before or after the meeting, or who attends the
meeting without protesting, prior thereto or at its commencement, the lack of notice to such Director. All such
waivers, consents, and approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the
meeting. Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of, any regular or special meeting of the
Directors, or of a committee of Directors, need be specified in any such waiver, consent, or approval.

Section 4.13 Action Without Meeting

Any action required or permitted to be taken by the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting, if all
members of the Board shall individually or collectively consent in writing to such action. Such written consent or
consents shall be filed with the minutes of the proceedings of the Board. Such action by written consent shall have
the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of such Directors.

Section 4.14 Quorum

A majority of the authorized number of Directors shall constitute a quorum (half of the voting Directors, plus one) for
the transaction of business. The reserved Director Representatives, representing each of the schools in the
POUSD, will not negate a quorum if a Director is absent, but will be included in the quorum if the Director is in
attendance.

Every act, or decision done, or made by a majority of the Directors present at a meeting duly held at which a
quorum is present shall be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the Articles, these By-Laws, or the Nonprofit
Corporation Law specifically require a greater number.

In the absence of a quorum at any meeting of the Board of Directors, a majority of the Directors present may
adjourn the meeting as provided in Section 4.16 of these By-Laws. A meeting at which a quorum is initially present
may continue to transact business, notwithstanding the withdrawal of enough Directors to leave less than a

175



quorum, if any action taken is approved by at least a majority of the required quorum for such meeting. Directors
may not vote by proxy.

Section 4.15 Adjournment

Any meeting of the Board of Directors, whether or not a quorum is present, may be adjourned to another time and
place by the vote of a majority of the Directors present. Notice of the time and place of the adjourned meeting need
not be given to absent Directors if said time and place are fixed at the meeting adjourned; provided, however, that if
the meeting is adjourned for more than forty-eight hours, notice of any adjournment to another time or place shall
be given prior to the time and the adjourned meeting to the Directors who were not present at the time of the
adjournment.

Section 4.16 Fees and Compensation

(a) Directors shall not receive any stated fees or salary for their services as Directors. Directors may be
reimbursed in such amounts as may be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors for expenses
paid while acting on behalf of the Corporation. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to preclude any
Director from serving the Corporation in any other capacity as an officer, agent, employee, or otherwise and
receiving compensation therefore.

(b) There shall be no dues. The corporation shall be exclusively financed by contributions to its fund and the
earnings there from.

ARTICLE V
COMMITTEES

Section 5.1 Nominating Committee

The Board of Directors shall create a standing Nominating Committee consisting of three or more Directors
selected annually by the Board of Directors. The Nominating Committee shall recommend to the Board of Directors
candidates to serve as members of the Board of Directors to fill vacancies created by the expiration of a Director's
term of office, the resignation of a Director, or otherwise.

Section 5.2 Executive and Other Committees of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors may create an Executive Committee and/or other committees, consisting of two or more
Directors. Such committees shall have such power and authority as may be determined by the Board of Directors,
subject to the limitations imposed on such power and authority by the Nonprofit Corporation Law and/or the
Articles.

Section 5.3 Advisory Committees

The Board of Directors may create one or more ad hoc advisory committees, consisting of such persons as may be
determined by the Board of Directors or appointed by the person —designated by the Board of Directors to fill any
such committee(s).

176



ARTICLE VI

OFFICERS

Section 6.1 Officers

The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Vice President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, who shall be
the Chief Financial Officer of the Corporation. The Corporation may also have, at the discretion of the Board of
Directors, one or more additional Vice Presidents, one or more Assistant Secretaries, one or more Assistant
Treasurers, and such other officers as may be appointed accordance with the provisions of Section6.3 of these By-
Laws. One person may hold no more than two offices; however, neither the Secretary nor the Treasurer may serve
concurrently as the President.

Section 6.2 Elections and Term

The officers of the Corporation shall be elected annually by the Board of Directors at the annual meeting provided
for the Section 4.7 of these By-Laws, and shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of Directors, subject to the rights,
if any, of an officer under any contract of employment.

Section 6.3 Subordinate Officers, etc.

The Board of Directors may appoint such other officers as the business of the Corporation may require, each of
whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority, and perform such duties as are provided in these By-
Laws or as the Board of Directors may from time to time determine.

Section 6.4 Resignations

Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Corporation, subject to the rights, if any, of the
Corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party. Any such resignation shall take effect at the date of
the receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein, and the acceptance of such resignation shall not be
necessary to make it effective.

Section 6.5 Vacancies

A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal: disqualification, or any other cause shall be filled by
the Board of Directors.

Section 6.6 Presidents

The President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation and shall, subject to the control of the Board
of Directors, have general supervision, direction and control of the business and affairs and the actions of the other
officers on behalf of the Corporation. The President shall have the general powers and duties of management
usually vested in the office of president of a corporation, and shall have such other powers and duties as may be
prescribed by the Board of Directors or these By-Laws.

Section 6.7 Vice President

In the absence or disability of the Presidents the Vice Presidents in order of their rank as fixed by the Board of
Directors, or if not ranked, the Vice President designated by the Board of Directors, shall perform the duties of the
President, and when so acting shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all the restrictions upon, the
President. The Vice Presidents shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as from time to time
may be prescribed for them respectively by the Board of Directors or these By-Laws.

177



Section 6.8 Secretaries

(a) The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, a book of minutes in written form of the proceedings of the
Board of Directors and committees of the Board of Directors. Such minutes shall include, without limitation,
all waivers of notice, consents to the holding meetings, or approvals of the minutes of meetings.

(b) The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Board of Directors required by
these By-Laws or by law to be given, and shall cause the seal of the Corporation to be kept in safe custody,
and shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of
Directors or these By-Laws.

Section 6.9 Treasurer

(a) The Treasurer shall keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct books
and records of account in written form or any other form capable of being converted into written form.

(b) The Treasurer shall deposit all monies and other valuables in the name and to the credit of the Corporation
with such depositories as may be designated by the Board of Directors, The Treasurer shall disburse or
provide for the disbursement of all funds of the Corporation as may be ordered by the Board of Directors or
as may be appropriately ordered by the appropriate Officers of the Corporation, shall render to the President
and the Board of Directors, whenever they request it, an account of all the Treasurer's transactions as
Treasurer and of the financial condition of the Corporation, and shall have such other powers and perform
such other duties as may be prescribe d by the Board of Directors or these By-Laws.

Section 6.10 Assistant Secretary

An Assistant Secretary, if there shall be such an officer, shall have all the powers, and perform all the duties
of, the Secretary in the absence or inability of the Secretary to act.

Section 6.11 Assistant Treasurer

An Assistant Treasurer, if there shall be such an officer, shall have all the powers and perform all the duties
of, the Treasurer in the absence or inability of the Treasurer to act.

ARTICLE VI

BOOKS AND RECORDS

Section 7.1 Books and Records

The Corporation shall keep or cause to be kept adequate and correct books and records of account and minutes of
the proceedings of the Board of Directors and committees of the Board of Directors.

Section 7.2 Annual Reports

(a) Except as otherwise provided below in these By-Laws, the Board of Directors shall cause an annual
report (the “Annual Report”) to be sent to the Directors not later than one hundred twenty days after the
close of the Corporation’s fiscal year. The Annual Report shall state in appropriate detail the following:

(1) The assets and liabilities, including the trust funds, of the Corporation as of the end of the
fiscal year;

(2) The principal changes in assets and liabilities, including trust funds, during the fiscal year;

(3) The revenue or receipts of the Corporation both unrestricted and restricted to particular
purposes, during the fiscal year;

178



(4) The expenses or disbursements of the Corporation, for both general and restricted
purposes, during the fiscal year; and

(5) Any information required by Section 6322 of the Nonprofit Corporation Law.

(b) The Annual Report shall be accompanied by any report thereon of independent accountants, or, if there
is no such report, the certificate of an authorized officer of the Corporation that such statement were
prepared without audit from the books and records of the Corporation.

ARTICLE VI

GRANTS — CONTRACTS — LOANS

Section 8.1 Grants

The making of grants and contributions and otherwise rendering financial assistance for the purposes of the
Corporation, may be authorized by the Board of Directors, The Board of Directors may authorize any officer or
officers, agent or agents, in the name of and on behalf of the Corporation, to make any such grants, contributions,
or assistance.

Section 8.2 Execution of Contracts

The Board of Directors may authorize any officer, employee or agent in the name and on behalf of the Corporation
to enter into any contract or execute and satisfy any instrument, and any such authority may be general or confined
to specific instances or otherwise limited. In the absence of any action by the Board of Directors to the contrary, the
President shall be authorized to execute such instruments on behalf of the corporation.

Section 8.3 Checks, Drafts, Etc.

All checks, drafts, and other orders for the payment of money out of the funds of the Corporation and all notes or
other evidences of indebtedness of the Corporation shall be signed on behalf of the Corporation in such manner as
shall from time to time be determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. There will be four validating signatures
on the bank accounts and two signatures will be necessary for all checks, drafts, and other orders for the payment
of money out of the funds of the Corporation.

ARTICLE IX
INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 9.1 Indemnifications by Corporation

The Directors and officers shall be indemnified and held harmless to the extent and in the manner permitted in
California Nonprofit Corporation Law.

Section 9.2 Insurance

The Corporation shall have power to purchase and maintain insurance on behalf of any agent of the corporation
against any liability asserted against or incurred by the agent in such capacity or arising out of the agent's status as
such whether or not the Corporation would have the power to indemnify the agent against such liability under the
provisions of this section; provided, however, that the Corporation shall have no power to purchase and maintain
such insurance to indemnify any agent of the Corporation for a violation of Section 5233 of the Nonprofit
Corporation Law (relating to self-dealing transactions).

179



ARTICLE X

ASSETS AND INVESTMENTS

Section 10.1 Dedication of Assets

The properties and assets of this Corporation are irrevocably dedicated to the Corporation’s being an exempt
organization within the meaning of Section 501(c)(3) of the United States Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as
amended (the “Internal Revenue Code"), and Section 23701 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code, as
amended (the “Taxation Code”). (All references to the Internal Revenue Code and the Taxation Code contained in
these By-Laws are deemed to include corresponding provisions of any future United States or California taxation
law, as the case may be).

Section 10.2 Standards, Retention of Property

(a) In investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling and managing the Corporation’s

investments, the Board of Directors shall act in accordance with the provisions of Section 5240 of the
Nonprofit Corporation Law. The Board of Directors shall avoid speculation, looking instead to the permanent
disposition of the funds, considering the probable income, as well as the probable safety of the
Corporation’s capital.

(b) Unless limited by the Articles, the Corporation may continue to hold property properly acquired or

(c)

contributed to it if and as long as the Board of Directors, acting in accordance with the provisions of Section
5240 of the Nonprofit Corporation Law, may consider that retention is in the best interests of the
Corporation. No retention of donated assets violates this Section 10.2 where such retention was required by
the donor in the instrument under which the assets were received by the Corporation, except that no such
requirement may be effective more than ten years after the death of the donor.

Notwithstanding any other provision in these By-Laws, the Corporation may reject any donation, acceptance
of which the Board of Directors deems would not further the purposes of the Corporation or the acceptance
of which would impose an undue burden on the Corporation.

Section 10.3 Endowment Fund

(a)

(b)

(c)

The Corporation may receive donations earmarked for an endowment fund from any source in cash orin
other property acceptable to the Board of Directors, provided the terms and conditions, if any, are consistent
with the purposes and powers of the Corporation as set forth in the Articles and-or these By-Laws. All
donations so received together with the income there from (referred to in these By-Laws as the “fund”) shall
be held, managed, administered, and paid out-in accordance with any terms and conditions with respect
thereto. Unless otherwise specifically required, the Corporation may mingle such restricted donations with
other assets of the Fund. The Corporation may reject any donation carrying restrictions deemed by the
Board of Directors to be incompatible with the purposes of the Fund and/or the Corporation.

The Corporation shall keep a complete record of the source of all gifts made to the Fund and shall take such
steps as the Board of Directors deem appropriate to recognize and commemorate each such gift, to the end
that the memory of the gift, and of the donor shall be appropriately preserved.

The Corporation shall disburse the Fund or the income therefore at such time and in such a manner and in
such amounts as the Board of Directors may in its discretion determine for the Corporation or its related
activities.

180



ARTICLE XI

DISTRIUTION OF INCOME AND PROHIBITED ACTIVITIES

In the event that the Corporation shall at any time be a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509 of the
Code, the Corporation, so long as it shall be such a private foundation, shall distribute its income for each taxable
year at such time and in such manner as not to subject it to the tax on undistributed income imposed by Section
4942 of the Code, and the Corporation shall not (i) engage in any act of self-dealing as defined in Section 4941(d)
of the Code; (ii) retain any excess business holdings as defined in Section 4943© of the Code; (iii) make any
investments in such manner as to subject the Corporation to any tax under Section 4944 of the Code; or (iv) make
any taxable expenditures as defined in Section 4945 (d) of the Code.

ARTICLE XII
FISCAL YEAR

Section12.1 Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of the Corporation shall end on June 30 of each year unless and until changed by the Board of
Directors.

ARTICLE Xl
AMENDMENTS

New By-Laws may be adopted or these By-Laws may be amended or repealed by the Board of Directors, except as
otherwise provided by law or by the Articles in accordance to Section 4.9.

181



ATTACHMENT #3




PRESIDENT

Deanne Bonta

135 California Ave.
Santa Rosa, CA 95405
(707) 544-1571

VICE PRESIDENT

Open

TREASURER

Danielle Foster

1581 Jennings Ave.
Santa Rosa, CA 95401
(707) 542-6945

SECRETARY

Virginia Garcia

79 Hop Ranch Rd.
Santa Rosa, CA 95403
(707) 542-4531

PINER-OLIVET EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

2020-2021 Officers

183



ATTACHMENT #4




ANNUAL OBJECTIVES & PLANNED ACTIVITIES

Our objectives for the 2020-2021 school year are:

1. To continue to fundraise for field trips, educational and music programs for each
elementary school site.
2. To identify enrichment opportunities for Northwest Prep and POCS and proceed with

fundraising.

Activities:

Cancelled for Fall 2020

February/March 2021

April/May 2021

Summer 2021 - TBD

Ongoing

Recurring

Pancake Breakfast fundraiser / community building event for all
schools.

See’s Candy Fundraiser — helps to build up the reserve of funds
that will be utilized to fund enrichment programs.

Fun Run/Color Run —a fundraiser to help finance field trips
throughout the district.

Montgomery Village Concert / wine pouring fundraiser

Annual Fund fundraiser via brochure and online/PayPal (soliciting
one time or monthly recurring donations from supporters) — an
ongoing fundraiser for our general fund, building up the resources
that we have to draw upon for educational and music programs.

POEF meetings are held the last Tuesday of every month.

185



ATTACHMENT #5




PINER-OLIVET EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
2020-2021

BANKING INFORMATION

Exchange Bank
1300 Guerneville Road
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

(707) 542-3000

Individuals currently authorized to sign:

1. Deanne Bonta......ccoeeerveevennnnn, President
2. Danielle FoSter........ccouveercevencnn. Treasurer
3. Carmen Diaz-French....................... Superintendent
4. Virginia Garcia.....ceccovveeveeeeeerrnnnn, Secretary

Carmen Diaz-French will be removed and the new Superintendent will be added, along with any
other removals or additions as needed, in September.

187



ATTACHMENT #6




) ®
ACORD
v

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
12/31/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURE

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

R(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to

the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

not confer rights to the

PRODUCER SaMEA°T Robert V. Nuccio
R.V. Nuccio & Associates Insurance Brokers, Inc. THNE Exty. (800) 364-2433 | T8 Noy (818) 980-1505
10148 Riverside Drive RODHESS: support@rvnuccio.com
Toluca Lake, CA 91602 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Fireman's Fund Insurance Company 21873
INSURED insurer B: Nationwide Life Insurance Company 66869
Piner Olivet Educational Foundation INSURER C :
3450 Coffey Lane INSURER D :
Santa Rosa, CA 95403 INSURERE :
INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY T
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN R

HE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDL[SUBR POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR | WvD POLICY NUMBER (MMDDIYYYY) | (MM/DDIYYYY) LiMITS
A [CENERALLIABILITY v XPK80998373 1/1/2020 | 1/1/2021 | EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
¥ | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY NANPO0046204 PREMISES (Ea occurrence) | $ 100,000
l CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person) | § 5,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
v | poLicy B Loc $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ZOMEINED SINGLELIMIT 5
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
Q‘DLngVN & iSHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | §
NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE s
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS (Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE s
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED ' [ RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION WC STATU- IOTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN TORY LIMITS ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? I:l N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §
A | Directors and Officers NPODO0052286 1/1/2020 | 1/1/2021 $1,000,000
A | Sexual Misconduct Liability NANPO0046204 1/1/2020 | 1/1/2021 1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space is required)
Additional Insured: / Sexual Misconduct Liability included. Event Description: Piner-Olivet Educational Foundation Start Date: 1/1/2020 End

Date: 12/31/2020

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Piner-Olivet Union School District
3450 Coffey Lane
Santa Rosa, CA 95403

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Robert V. Nuccio

ﬂtm.cd %..a

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

©1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

189



ATTACHMENT #7




Form 990-N Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) OMB No. 1545-2085

Department of the Treasury for Tax-Exempt Organization not Required to File Form 990 or 990-EZ ¢ 201 9
Internal Revenue Service Na )

«_.Open to Public Inspection

A For the 2019 Calendar year, or tax year beginning 2019-07-01 and ending 2020-06-30

B Check if available C Name of Organization: PINER:OLIVET EDUCATIONAL . D Employee Identification
() Terminated for Business FOUNDATION , b | Number 94-2915172

L4 Gross receipts are normally $50,000 or less —3
© P vy 3450 Coffey Lane, Santa®. "

Rosa, CA, US, 95403

E Website: F Name of Pri_néipaj Officer: Daniellgfxos;er"
3450 Coffey Lane, Santa ]
Rosa, g_l@ 95403

Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice: \Wé.~aék for the information’on this form to carry out the Internal Revenue laws of the United States.
You are required to give us the information. We need it to ensure that you are;complying with these laws.

The organization is not required to provide information requested\.\pn ia form that is subject to the Paperwork Reduction Act unless the form displays a
valid OMB control number. Books or records relating to a form orits-instructions must be retained as long as their contents may become material in the
administration of any Internal Revenue law. The rules governing the confidentiality of the Form 990-N is covered in code section 6104.

The time needed to complete and file this form and related schedules will vary depending on the individual circumstances. The estimated average times
is 15 minutes.

Note: This image is provided for your records only. Do Not mail this page to the IRS. The IRS will not accept this filing via paper. You must file
your Form 990-N (e-Postcard) electronically.

191



8/10/2020 198N e-Postcard | Confirmation | California Franchise Tax Board

Fi8) _ 199N e-Postcard

Confirmation

Print this page for your records. The Confirmation Number below is proof that you successfully filed your 199N
e-Postcard.

We received your 199N e-Postcard on 8/10/2020 11:17:17 AM.

Confirmation Number: 114784422305

Entity ID: 1147844
Entity Name: PINER OLIVET EDUCATIONAL
FOUNDATION

Account Period Information

Account Period Beginning;: 7/1/2019
Account Period Ending: 6/30/2020

This is not your entity's first year in business.

Your entity has not terminated or gone out of business.
Your entity has not changed the account period.

Gross Receipts: $17749

This is not an amended return.

An IRS Form 1023/1024 is not pending.

Entity Information

FEIN: 942915172
Doing Business As:
Website Address:

Entity's Mailing Address

3450 Coffey Lane
Santa Rosa CA 95403

Principal Officer's Information

Danielle Foster
3450 Coffey Lane
Santa Rosa CA 95403

Contact Information

Name: Danielle Foster
Phone: 7073607107

After we process your 199N e-Postcard, you may receive a bill if the three year gross receipt average is greater
than the amount allowed for filing a 199N e-Postcard.

Print Log Out

htips://webapp.fib.ca.gov/ePastcard/Form199N/Confirmation

192



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RRF-1
(Rev. 1972017)
MAILTO
Regity of taratio Tists ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT
P.0. Box 90344
Sacramento, CA 842034470 TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
STREET ADDRESS: Sections 12586 and 12587, Califoria Government Code
1300 | Street 11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-306, 309, 311, and 312
Sacramento, CA 95814 Failuretoamﬁﬂisrepoﬂammdlymhtﬂﬂmfourmr&sandﬁﬂeendaysaﬂermeﬂlddm
{916) 210-6400 organization's accounting period may result in the foss of tax exemption and the assessment of a
WEBSITE ADDRESS: minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties. Revenue & Taxation Code section
it 23703; Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.

Piner-Olivet Educational Foundation Check if:

Name of Organization [ Change of address

List all DBAs and names the organization uses or has used O] Amended report

3450 Coffey Lane

Address (Number and Street) State Charily Registration Number 052032

Santa Rosa, CA, 95403

City or Town, State, and ZIP Code Corporation or Organization No. 1147844
707-360-7107

Telephone Number E-mail Address Federal Employer ID No. 94-2915172

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311, and 312)
Make Check Payable to Department of Justice
Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gro ual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 Between $100,001 and $250,000 $50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 miliion $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million $225
Greater than $50 million $300

|PART A - ACTIVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period {beginning g7 01 /2019 ending g6 ; 30 /2020 )list

Gross Annual Revenue $ 17,749.00 Noncash Contributions $ 0.00 Total Assets $ 60,490.00
Program Expenses $ 3,150.00 Total Expenses $ 13,652.00

|PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT
Note: All questions must be answered. If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate page

providing an explanation and details for each "yes" response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required. Yes | No

1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization and any

officer, director or trustee thereof, either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had any financial interest? 4
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the organization's charitable property or funds? v
3. During this reporting period, were any organization funds used fo pay any penalty, fine or judgment? v
4. During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser, fundraising counsel for charitable purposes, or commercial

coventurer used? 4
5. During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? v
6. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? v
7. Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation program? Y
8. Did the organization conduct an independent audit and prepare audited financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles for this reporting period? v
9. Al the end of this reporting period, did the organization hold restricted net assets, while reporting negative unrestricted net assets? v

| declare under penaity of perjury that | have examined this report, including accompanying decuments, and to the best of my knowiedge and
belief, the content is true, correct and complete, and 1 am authorized to sign.

baiﬁb g@- Danielle Foster Treasurer 8/10/2020

Signature of Authorized Agent Printed Name Title Date

193



ATTACHMENT #8

194




2L'6/8'% 00°0G1'e- 00°89¢‘e 00°€98 000 2L a0’y

000 000 000 000 00°0 000

000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0

00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000

2L /60 00°05}'¢e- 0089¢€'2 00°€98 000 cL9L0'y

86°LG9°El 00°0LL°E 00°0 00°se 000 8695101

00°598‘¢ 00°598°¢ 000 000 00°0 000

000 000 000 000 00°0 000

00°50¢e 00°G0€ 000 000 000 000

LO' LGP0l 000 000 00°'se 000 £0°92¥'01

000 000 000 000 000 000

000 00°0 000 000 000 000

16°0E 000 000 000 000 16°0€

oOLevL'LL 00°0¢e 00'89¢°2 00°888 000 OL'ELV' VI

oLevL'LL 00°0e 00°89¢€‘e 00'888 00°0 oLelv'vl

OL6¥L'LL 00702 00'89¢€°2 00°888 000 OL'ELY' VL
V10l 430d Isepjealg abe|p uny J10joo Apue) sgag

ayeoued AlawobBjuopy /uny ung

020g aunp ybnoayl 610z AInp
sse|) Aq ssoT » 1joid
uolfepuno4 [euoneonp3 18Al|0 J8uld

QWwodU] 1IaN

awoou| JayiQ 18N

asuadx3 1ay1Q [e10]
Hjoid pe1edo|y

asuadx3 Jay10
sesuadx3 7 swoou| 18Y10

awoou| AreulplQ 18N

sasuadx3 [ejo|
SNOSUE||8SI
seljjeuad / ses) Buljy xe |
aoueInsu|
sasuadx3 Juang
$834 ple) Jipaid
sebieyn ao1nIeg Mueg
Bunuud 3 abeisod
asuadxg

1joid Ssoun)

awioou] [e1o|
awoou|

awoou|
asuadx3 ® awoou| AreulpiQ

195



Piner Olivet Educational Foundation

Balance Sheet
July 2019 through June 2020

June 30, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking / Savings
PayPal Account 0.00
West America Bank 418.91
Exchange Bank - GF 60071.55
Total Checking / Savings 60490.46
Total Current Assets 60490.46
TOTAL ASSETS 60490.46

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Color Run Funds Allocated 19215.00
Fire Relief - Funds Allocated 1403.47
SuperWalk - Funds Allocated
Schaefer 2020.50
Olivet 2749.31
Jack London 1968.88
POCS 830.00
NWP 530.50
Total SuperWalk - Funds Allocated 8099.19
Total Other Current Liabilities 20618.47
Total Current Liabilities 28717.66
Total Liabilities 28717.66
Equity
Retained Earnings 26893.68
Net Income 4879.12
Total Equity 31772.80
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 60490.46

196



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.8 Approval of Resolution # 537 Regarding the
2020-2021 Expenditure Plan for the Education Protection
Account (EPA) Established by Prop 30

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment: Staff Report Resolution

Presented by: Felicia Koha, CBO

Background
With the passage of Proposition 30, Districts must assure the State and the public that Education

Protection Account (EPA) funds generated by Proposition 30 are being spent according to the
regulations that were established by the proposition.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

The resolution and reporting format were suggested by School Services of California (SSC). The
report shows that the District will spend all EPA funds on general education teaching staff. No
EPA funds will be spent on administration.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Approve as presented.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR WAY

197



RESOLUTION OF THE PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT GOVERNING
BOARD REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012;

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIl1I, Section 36 to the California Constitution
effective November 7, 2012;

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIl1I, Section 36(e) create in the state General Fund
an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from the

incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XI11, Section 36(f);

WHEREAS, before June 30" of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate the total
amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental increases in
tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for transfer into the

Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year;

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account within ten

days preceding the end of the fiscal year;

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously
appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter schools and

community college districts;

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be used to

pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state government;
WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school district, or

charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received from the

Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its jurisdiction;

198



WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending determinations
with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in open session of a
public meeting of the governing board;

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not be

used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school district
and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of how much

money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that money was spent;

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools
shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection Account
have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 36 of the

California Constitution;

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit requirements
of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education Protection Act and shall

not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article XIII, Section 36.

199



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED:

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent as
required by Article XIlII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money will be
spent was made in open session of a public meeting of the governing board of the Piner-Olivet

Union School District;

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California Constitution,
the governing board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District has determined to spend the

monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached.

DATED: August 12, 2020

Cindy Pryor, Board President

Mardi Hinton, Board Vice-President
Mindy Mohr, Clerk

John Way, Board Member

Janae Franicevic, Board Member

Ayes Noes Absent or Not Voting

President, Piner-Olivet Governing Board

200



Piner-Olivet Union School District
2020 - 2021 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Detalil

Budgeted Expenditures for Funds 01, 03, 04, 05, 09 as of 8/6/20

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 839,120.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 839,120.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 839,120.00
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 839,120.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

201




Piner-Olivet Union School District
2019 - 2020 Education Protection Account
Program by Resource Report
Expenditures by Function - Detalil

Actual Expenditures for Funds 01, 03, 04, 05, 09 as of 08/06/20

Description Object Codes Amount
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 659,358.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 659,358.00
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
(Objects 1000-7999)
Instruction 1000-1999 659,358.00
Instruction-Related Services
Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00
Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00
Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 659,358.00
BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

202




Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.9 Approval of Resolution # 538 Regarding
Rescission of Elimination or Reduction of Certain Classified
Services

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment Resolution

Presented by: Felicia Koha, CBO

Background
On May 21, 2020 the Board approved reduction in classified services in response to the District's

budget. Atthe June 3, 2020 Board meeting, the Board adopted a resolution to reduce and/or
eliminate classified services.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

The Governor signed Senate Bill 98 on June 29, 2020. Language in SB 98 limits layoffs or
releases of positions in nutrition, transportation, and custodial services. The attached resolution
rescinds eliminations of custodial services set forth in the June 3, 2020 Board adopted resolution.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Approve as presented.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR Way

203



BEFORE THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

SONOMA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Elimination/Reduction )
of Certain Positions in the Classified )
Service and Directing Notification of )
Classified Employees )

RESOLUTION NO. 538

WHEREAS, The Board of Trustees of the Piner-Olivet Union School District adopted Board
Resolution No. 534 on June 3, 2020 regarding the reduction or elimination of certain services
within the classified service; and

WHEREAS, on June 29, 2020, the Governor of the State of California signed Senate Bill (“SB”)
98, which states “From July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021, inclusive, the governing board of a school
district, county office of education, community college district, or joint powers authority shall
not implement layoffs or releases of any permanent or probationary classified employees of the
school district, county office of education, community college district, or joint powers authority
who hold classifications in, or are assigned to positions in, nutrition, transportation, or custodial
services;” and

WHEREAS, following the enactment of SB 98, the State Senate Committee on Budget and
Fiscal Review released a Legislative Intent letter, which states, “If as of July 1, 2020, a school
district...has provided a layoff notice to an employee covered by this section, but the 60-day
notice period has not concluded, then the employer is barred from carrying out the layoff from

July 1, 2020, to June 30, 2021;”

204



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that, pursuant to SB 98, the Board rescinds the

following eliminations set forth in Board Resolution No. 534.

e Custodian - eliminate one (1) 8.00 hour/day position

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that, any reductions and/or eliminations set forth in Board
Resolution No. 534 which are not listed above are authorized to proceed, as according to the law.
The foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Trustees of the Piner-Olivet
Union School District on August 12, 2020, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

President, Board of Trustees

I, , Secretary/Clerk of the Board of Trustees, do hereby certify

that the foregoing Resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by the Board of

Trustees of the District at its meeting on August 12, 2020.

205



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.10 Approval of Resolution # 539 Declaring
Instructional Method for 2020-2021 School Year

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment Resolution

Presented by: Dr. Steve Charbonneau, Superintendent

Background
Senate Bill 98, signed by the Governor on June 29, 2020, provided Local Educational Agencies

(LEAS) the ability to offer distance learning, hybrid, or mixed-delivery instructional models during
the 2020-2021 school year.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail
The attached Resolution states the instructional model chosen as Virtual Learning for the period
of August 17, 2020 through October 2, 2020.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Approve as presented.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR Way

206



Piner-Olivet Union School District
Resolution Declaring Instructional Method for 2020-2021 School Year
Resolution No.539

WHEREAS, Section 34 of Senate Bill 98 (“SB 98”), signed by the Governor on June 29, 2020,
addresses the ability of Local Educational Agencies (“LEAs”) to offer distance learning in the
2020-2021 school year; and

WHEREAS, Education Code Section 43503 subparagraph (2) of subdivision (a) was added by
SB 98 to allow LEAs to offer distance learning under either of the following circumstances:

“(A) On a local educational agency or schoolwide level as a result of an order or
guidance from a state public health officer or a local public health officers.

(B) For pupils who are medically fragile or would be put at risk by in-person instruction,
who are self-quarantining because of exposure to COVID-19.”; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2020, both the State Senate and Assembly issued letters to the Senate
Journal for the purpose of clarifying the intent of SB 98, as it relates to distance learning
(“Clarifying Letters”); and

WHEREAS, the Clarifying Letters state that Section 34 of SB 98 was intended to provide LEAS
with flexibility in determining how K-12 instruction would be provided to meet the needs of
students, families and the community during the COVID-19 pandemic such that LEAs would
have discretion to adopt a distance learning, hybrid, or mixed-delivery instructional model; and

WHEREAS, both the State Senate and Assembly acknowledged in the Clarifying Letters that
while the intent of the Legislature was for LEAS to offer in-person instruction in the 2020-2021
school year to the greatest extent possible, Education Code Section 43503(a)(2)(A) was not
intended to require an LEA to seek out or receive approval from a state or local public health
officer prior to adopting a distance learning model, but to simply consult and collaborate with
state or local public health officials in making this determination; and

WHEREAS, the Clarifying Letters also stated that it was not the Legislature’s intention to
prevent an LEA from adopting a distance learning, hybrid or mixed-delivery instructional model
to ensure safety, but rather to give LEAs flexibility to determine what instructional model the
LEA will adopt during the COVID-19 pandemic, taking into account the needs of their students
and staff, and their available infrastructure, provided the model adheres to an applicable state or
local public health order or guidance; and

WHEREAS, the June 12, 2020, Sonoma County Roadmap to Reopening Schools incorporates
the state and local public health guidance that Sonoma County LEAs must follow; and

WHEREAS, the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District (“District”) has
reviewed the Sonoma County Roadmap to Reopening Schools in determining which

207



instructional model best meets the needs of the District, its students and staff, in light of the
District’s available infrastructure and safety concerns.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet
Union School District has determined that at this time in-person direct instruction cannot be
provided in compliance with the Sonoma County Roadmap to Reopening Schools.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School
District has determined that in-person direct instruction will not be offered as an available
instructional model August 17, 2020 through October 2, 2020.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT, the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School
District will be offering the following instructional methods during the 2020-2021 school year:

Virtual Learning during August 17, 2020 through October 2, 2020. [Synchronous Learning and
Asynchronous Learning]

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District as
its meeting on the 12 day of August, 2020 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Mindy Mohr
Clerk, Governing Board
Piner-Olivet Union School District

208



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.11 Ratification of Closed Session Action
between the District and Piner-Olivet Classified Association
Regarding Return Impact and Effects on the CSEA Bargaining
Unit MOU

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment MOU

Presented by: Felicia Koha, CBO

Background
The District and the Piner-Olivet Classified Association negotiating team met and tentatively

agreed to language regarding the return impact and effects on the bargaining unit in an MOU.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail
To take effect, the Governing Board must approve the MOU in closed session and then ratify that
action in open session.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Ratify closed session action.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR WAY

209



CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION AND ITS PINER-OLIVET 45
AND THE PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
MOU REGARDING RETURN IMPACTS AND EFFECTS ON THE CSEA
BARGAINING UNIT

Piner-Olivet School District (District) and CSEA Chapter 45 representing Piner-Olivet Classified
Employees (CSEA) (collectively referred 1o as the Parties) enter into this Memorandum of
Understanding to address impacts and effects on working conditions in responding to the
COVID-19 pandemic in the 2020-2021 school year.

The District will reopen its schools in compliance with current requirements and guidelines
established by the California Department of Education (CDI) and the Sonoma County Public
Health Department (SCPHD). Maintaining flexibility at all levels will be paramount to our
success as we collectively engage in instructional and work models that are new. We must also
remain responsive to ongoing safety guidance and the needs of our students and families.

The Parties will follow the CSEA Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) except as otherwise
agreed upon m this MOU due to Covid-19 (COVID-19) that will have universal impacts, in
addition to impacts specific to each job classification. Further, the Parties affirm that all
provisions of the Educational Employment Relations Act ("EERA™) California Government
Codes 3540 el seq. apply and remain in effect, and further affirm that the provisions of this MOU
arc intended to comply with, and shall be interpreted consistently with the requirements of law
including but not limited to SB 98 (2020) and the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA).

This agreement represents a commitment to prioritize the health and safety of staff and students
in order to minimize the risk of COVID-19 spread while providing for the education of all
students.

Agreement
To these ends, the District and CSEA agree as follows:

A, Return to Work Date

Date: August 13, 2020, All unit members will report to their regularly assigned work
sites in the 2020-21 school year, unless otherwise directed by the District,

B, Worksite entry:

i Each employee will be provided with self-assessments (attach self-assessment)
which they will be required to complete before entering any District facilities, -
and are advised 1o regularly monitor health.

210



* Safety screenings and any necessary medical examinations are strictly
timited to COVID-19 and will not be used to inquire into other medical
conditions. Bargaining unit employees shall not be required to respond to
screening questionnaire questions that are not based on CDC/SCPHD
recognized symptoms (i.e. fever, chills, cough, difficully breathing, sore
throat). Temperature checks shall be performed daily, and the District
shall not maintain records of the temperature checks, Screenings are not
reason for discipline and shall be considered part of the standard work
day.

The District shall provide each unit member with written COVID-19 safety
guidelines {rom Sonoma County Office of Education (SCOE) / SCPHD for their
school site prior to the start of school in the 2020-21 year. The District shall
provide CSEA with the written safety guidelines prior to sharing with unit
members. These safety guidelines shall include a statement that both CSEA and
the District encourage unit members 1o get tested for COVID-19 prior 1o returning
to work and throughout the school year. The guidelines will be accompanied with
basic information about where 1o get tested in Sonoma County.

C. Health, Safety and Testing:

1.

I3

The District shall adhere to the COVID-19 guidelines publicly issued by the
Center for Disease Control (CDC), California Department of Public Health
(CDPH), California Department of Education (CDE), the California Department
of Industrial Relations Division of Occupational Safety and Health
(CAL/OSHA)and the Sonoma County Public Health Department (SCPHD), with
priority given to directives, orders, and guidance from the State of California and
SCPHD. The parties agree 1o meet as soon as possible to negotiate the impacts
and effects of any revisions or updates to those guidelines that result in a change
in working conditions 1o classified employees.

The District shall require the use of face coverings for all persons who enter the

district and/or school facilities, consistent with State and SCPHD requirements,

The District shall comply with the following hand washing requirements:

a. Students, employees and visitors shall be required to wash their hands or

use hand sanitizer upon entering District and/or School facilities and each
time a classroom is entered. ..

b. Every room with a sink shall be stocked with soap.

C. Every classroom shal] be provided hand sanitizer.

d. Non-Classroom workspaces shall be provided hand sanitizer.

e. Hand sanitizer will be accessible in other high traffic areas on campus.

211



D.

6.

9.

10.

I,

f. All hand washing/hand sanitizing supplies noted above or otherwise
provided shall be checked and restocked immediately as needed and prior
to the beginning of each day.

If classrooms and/or workspaces are not already equipped with handwashing
stations and are not within reasonable vicinity of an employee bathroom, then the
District shall provide portable handwashing stations.

The District shall ensure that all classrooms, restrooms, and workspaces are
cleaned and disinfected daily, including but not limited 1o desks, doorknobs, light
switches, faucets and other high touch fixtures using the safest and most effective
disinfectant necessary, as recommended by state and/or local health officials.

Upon notification that an employee or student has been infected with COVID-19,
the District shall initiate contact tracing procedures by notifying the SCPHD.
CSEA agrees to assist in whatever manner is necessary in this effort.

The District shall provide all unit members with information for locations that
offer COVID-19 testing.

Employees shall receive COVID-19 related training during their work hours,

When the District requires a particular kind of facial covering or protective
equipment the District will provide the appropriate personal protective equipment
(PPE) to accommodate this requirement. Face shields shall be provided upon
request for bargaining unit members in situations where SCPHD and State
guidance so indicate, including situations where there is one-on-one instruction. -,

All District sites will be stocked with necessary supplies of cleaning materials,
personal hygiene materials and personal protective equipment needed to meet
with the requirements set forth in this agreement.

Schools and District Offices will be prepared with protective plexiglass as it
becomes available. 1n the interim, all offices and classrooms will be reconfigured
as necessary o align with State and SCPHD guidelines.

Reporting Unsafe Conditions or Work Issues Related to COVID-19

Inthe interest of protecting community and workplace health, all employees shall report.
in writing, any unsafe condition in the working environment that comes to their atiention,
or work issue refated to COVID-19 to the immediate supervisor without fear of
discipline. The supervisor shall, within two (2} working days, respond in writing to the
employee, with simultancous copy 1o CSEA, stating what has been done to make the
condition safe or, if no action will be taken, the reason(s) why. This method of resolving
safety concerns shall not displace the right to file OSHA or other administrative
complaints or to bring a grievance for violation of this agreement.

212



Iy

[

All employees shall have the right, without retaliation, to bring to the Districi's attention
any working condition which they believe unreasonably presents a risk 1o health or
safety, by notifying their supervisor in writing of such condition and the basis therefor.
Employees may be directed 1o complete alternate work or work under modified
conditions as directed until conditions are made safe for the completion of the original
assignment, provided modification sufficiently addresses safety concern(s).

Concerns regarding lack of adherence to social distancing protocols by District staff;
parents; volunteers, students or members of public should be directed to the unit
member’s immediate supervisor or Human Resources whenever appropriate.

Workload and Staffing Ratios

The District will develop reasonable stafling plans and use ol equipment/supplies to
ensure increased frequency of routine cleaning and disinfecting as well as social
distancing.

Employees will be provided an opportunity to the give direct feedback 1o their supervisor
on a daily basis regarding workload concemns and will make a good faith effort to resolve
informally before escalating it to a grievance.

Covid-19 Related Leaves:

The Families First COVID-19 Response Act (“FFCRA™)

The parties agree that to the extent an employee is taking leave under the Families
First COVID-19 Response Act ("FFCRA™), whether it is for Emergency Paid Sick
Leave or Emergency Family and Medical Leave, the employee may elect, (o
stack/top-oft the amount of pay they receive under such laws by using their accrued
paid sick time (and upon its exhaustion “Extended Sick Leave,” where available and
applicable), and/or vacation to receive up to 100% of the employee’s normal
carnings. e.g. if an employee receives $200 per day under the FFCRA and their
regular pay is $300 per day, they can use 173 of a day of such accrued time off to
receive the additional $100 and remain fully paid. Notwithstanding the term of this
agreement (Section K) below, this section shall remain in full force and effect through
the date that the FFCRA expires (as of the signing of this agreement, that date is
December 31, 2020).

2) 'Eniprioyee COVID-19 Related Medical Accommodations and Leaves

a. The District shall engage in the interactive process with employees who provide
medical certification of an underlying health condition or that their age grouping
may place them at a higher risk of severe illness if they contract COVID-19. The
interactive process will inciude discussion of possible reasonable
accommodations which will permit the employee to perform the essential
functions of the job.

213



b.

i. CSEA acknowledges that some assignments due to medical accommodations
may contain work which may be different than the duties listed in the
employee’s job description and may be ordinarily performed by job
classifications which are at a higher or lower range.

ii. During the life of this agreement no employee with medical certification who
is performing an alternate work assignment, pursuant to this section, shall
receive a reduction in pay unless the only reasonable accommodation is to
place the employee in a lower-paid classification. If the employees is placed
in a higher paying job they will receive out of class pay consistent with the
CBA.

H the District is unable to accommodate an employee with an alternate work
assignment pursuant to this section the employee may be eligible to utilize an
applicable FFCRA paid leave option.

If an employee’s paid FFCRA leave options have been exhausted and the District
is unable to assign an alternative assignment, then the employee may elect o
utilize District paid or unpaid leave consistent with the terms of the CBA.

3) Childcare Related Accommodations and Leaves

a.

Accommodations. An employee needing a childcare-related leave due to

qualifying reasons under the FFCRA shall be entitled to such leave. If an
employee’s paid FFCRA leave options have been exhausted and the District is
unable to assign an alternative assignment, then the employee may elect (o utilize
District paid or unpaid leave consistent with the terms of the CBA. COVID-19

1. CSEA acknowledges that some work assignments due to childcare
accommodations may contain work which may be different than the duties
listed in the employee’s job description and may be ordinarily performed by
job classifications which are at a higher or lower range.

1. During the life of this agreement no employee who is performing an
alternate work assignment, pursuant to this section, shall receive a reduction
in pay unless the only reasonable accommodation is 1o place the employee
in a lower-paid classification. If the employees is placed in a higher paying

h.

job they will receive out of class pay consistent with the CBA.

Childcare Lcaves. Bargaining unit employees may be eligible to utilize upio 12-
weeks of paid leave, al 2/3 pay up 1o $200 per day and $12,000 in the aggregate
(over a [2-week period-—two weeks of paid sick leave followed by up to 10
weeks of paid expanded family and medical leave), for the purposes of childeare
in accordance is qualifying reason #5 of the FIFCRA (see attached).

214



i. The parties recognize and agree that employees may be permitted to utilize
this type of FI'CRA leave if a child’s school is not necessarily “closed™ but
is “curtailed” (such situations where an employee must remain home (o
provide care to a child whose District is remote-learning).

ii. Pursuant to Section F (1) of this agreement, an employee may utilize
accrued sick leave (and upon its exhaustion “Extended Sick Leave,” where
available and applicable) or vacation to provide the employee with 100% of
the employee’s regular rate of pay.

i1, The parties recognize that the District may request verification of a child’s
school closure, curtailment or remoie-learning schedule,

iv.  Upon the expiration of the 12-weeks of FFCRA childcare leave or for
childeare leave which may commence afier December 31, 2020, the parties
recognize that employees may use accrued sick leave (and upon its exhaustion
“extended sick leave” where available and applicable) and vacation for
childcare related reasons (e.g. closure or curtailment of a child’s school, issues
with caregiver provider, etc.).

4} Family Care Related Accommodations and L.eaves

a.  Accommodations. An employee needing a family care-related leave due 1o
qualifying reasons under the FFCRA shall be entitled to such leave. Ifan
employee’s paid FFCRA leave options have been exhausted and the District is
unable to assign an alternative assignment, then the employee may elect to utilize
District paid or unpaid leave consistent with the terms of the CBA. COVID-19

i. CSEA acknowledges that some work assignments due to family care
accommodations may contain work which may be different than the duties
listed in the employee’s job description and may ordinarily be performed by
job classifications which are at a higher or lower range.

ii.  During the life of this agreement no employee who is performing an
alternate work assignment, pursuant to this section, shall receive a reduction
~in pay unless the only reasonable accommodation is to place the employee in
a lower-paid classification. If the employees is placed in a higher paying job

they will receive out of class pay consistent with the CBA.

b. Family Care Leaves. Pursuant to FFCRA qualifying reason #4 (see attached),
bargaining unit employees may be eligible to utilize up to 80-hours of paid leave
at 2/3 pay up to $200 per day and $2,000 in the aggrepate (over a 2-week period)
for the purposes of caring for an individual who is subject to quarantine or has

215



been advised by a healthcare provider to quarantine due to COVID-19 related
Ireasons.

i. Pursuant to Section K of this agreement, an employee may utilize acerued sick
leave (and upon its exhaustion “Extended Sick Leave,” where available and
applicable) or vacation to provide the employee with 100% of the employee’s
regular rate of pay.

il.  Upon the expiration of the two-week FFCRA paid leave or for similar
leave which may commence afier December 31, 2020, the parties recognize
that employees may use sick leave (and upon ifs expiration “extended sick
leave,” where available and applicable) and/or vacation for this purpose. This
liberal leave usage policy shall also apply to employees who wish to remain
home 1o take care of a family member whose health has been compromised
due to COVID-19 related reasons. The District may require medical
verification of such a condition and/or medical verification of the need for the
employee to remain home to take care of therr health-compromised family
member.

5. Other COVID-19 Absences:

b,

When an employee is not permitted to work due to safety screening (e.g., high
temperature or positive report of key symptom), or the employee reports to work
and during their work shift, demonstrates COVID-19 symptoms which are
unusual for that employee, the employee will be placed on paid or unpaid leave
status until permitted to return to work, consistent with leave rights under the
FFCRA and the CBA, If however an employee without COVID-19 symptoms is
ready, willing, and able to work, but the site supervisor directs the individual not
to work, then the employee will not be placed on unpaid leave.

The use of sick leave to secure an individual’s own health, or the health of their
family, shall not be grounds for discipline or negative evaluations.

The Parties recognize that the District has the responsibility to provide accurate
and complete information to the workers' compensation authorities. District
agrees not to contest workers’ compensation claims that are related o COVID-19
exposure at work.

~District will initiate the interactive process for employees whose physician

designates them as “high risk” or “vulnerable” 1o COVID-19 symptoms, and
consistent with identifying reasonable accommodations, may offer options (such
as telework, modified job responsibilities) for these at-risk employees that limit
their risk to exposure.

The District will inform CSEA of any order to quarantine student cohorts; District
personnel; and/or District facilities, in the event a quarantine order from the State,

216



or County Department of Public Health is issued, subject to the confidentiatity
rights of any individuals. The District will provide CSEA with the name of all
schootl site location(s) ordered to quarantine.

f. The District will inform CSEA as soon as practicable should it learn of a
confirmed or likely COVID-19 infection of District employees or students and at
which campus or worksite said infection was found. The District shall not be
required 1o disclose any information which is considered private, such as
personal, medical or confidential student information.

2. The District shall work with any employee placed in quarantine following
symploms and/or exposure to a verilied COVID-19 illness to identify any
reasonable accommodations that can be made to enable the employee to continue
1o work remotely. 1f no such accommodation can be made, the employee shall
be on paid leave for the duration of the quarantine order consistent with feave
rights under the FFCRA and the CBA. Quarantine due to workplace exposure
may be covered by workers compensation payments. If all such paid leave is
exhausted, the employee's position will still be protected during any unpaid leave
time that is necessary.

G. Remote Work Assignments, Equipment and Services

1. Remote Work Assignments.

Employees may be permitted to work remotely for some or all of their weekly
working days depending upon District need, feasibility of performing work
remotely, and availability of necessary equipment and materials, with approval
from the District. If multiple employees in the same job classification and/or at
the same worksite request remote work assignments and the District can
accommodate some but not all of the requests, then preference will be given to
employees in the following order:

(1) First priority will be given to employees with underlying health conditions
in accordance with Section ¥ (2) of this agreement;

(2) Second priority will be given to employees with childcare or family care
related needs in accordance with Section F (3) and (4) of this agreement;

(3) Third priority will be given to employees in other job classifications who
have requested remote assignments and been approved by their
Supervisor.

If multiple employees within the same classification (and/or at the same worksite)
have been approved to work remotely, but employees are still needed to at a

217



H,

worksite, the Supervisor shall rotate the remote work as equally as possible
between the approved employees.

IEmployees authorized to work remotely who prefer to work on the premises may
access and work from an assigned classroom/office workspace with approval of
their supervisor. Such employees shall provide their work site schedule to their
site administration. When employees report to a District worksite pursuant to this
provision, they will inform the site supervisor and shall be responsible for
following all safety and health requirements as set forth in this MOU,

[

Equipment and Services.

If an employee is approved or assigned to work remotely or who is permitted to
work remotely due o a medical accommodation or family/childcare (pursuant to
this agreement), employee may request {rom their supervisor equipment
reasonably necessary to perform their work,

i. In lieu-of the District providing actual equipment and/or services to
employees, the District will provide timely 100% reimbursement to
employees for the purchase of reasonably necessary equipment or services
consistent with the District's purchasing process. This shall include the
requirement that, in advance of any purchase, written approval must be
obtained from the employee's supervisor and the CBO or designee. Afler
approval, requests for reimbursement must be submitted with an itemized
receipt. Such reimbursement shall be compensated up to $300 per unit
member for the 2020-2021 school year.

ii.  Employees will be expected to keep equipment in good operational order
and shall promptly return the equipment to the District upon the end of the
remote work assignment.

iti.  The District shall provide all remote employees with written information

from the District’s Workers” Compensation provider regarding office
ergonomics.

Temporary Duties

The District and CSEA acknowledge that California Education Code §45101(a) requires
that all classified positions have a specific statement of the duties required to be
performed. However, due 1o the current unforeseen and unprecedented nature for the
current conditions CSEA and the District recognize that some CSEA bargaining unit
positions may be asked to perform duties not currently contained within their current job
description and are in agreement with the additional duties and other information set forth
in the attached chart, "Reopening Schools 2020 POUSD/CSEA Classified Position

-

Lxpectations.”

218



a. Reopening Schools 2020: POUSD /CSEA Classified Position

Expectations

Office Regular Hours same Temperature Monitoring
Managers assigned Assistance with office cleaning
Enforcement of safety precautions
Health Tech Regular Hours same Femperature Check
(subject to assigned Monitor Isolation Room
change) Assistance with classroom cleaning
Enforcement of safety precautions
Daytime /Eveni | Regular Hours SAme COVID-19 compliant cleaning procedures
ng Custodians assigned (ie. sanitization, check-off list, etc)
Enforcement of safety precautions
Program Regular Hours same Temperature Monitoring
Assistants/SA T | (subject to assigned Supervision of students in ingress /egress
change) Remote or in person support of students in Virtual Learning
Distribution food service items
Assistance with classroom cleaning
Enforcement of safety precautions
Specialized Regular Hours same Temperature Checks
Assistants 1} assigned Supervision of students in ingress /egress
(SDC, RSP) Remote or in person support of students in Virtual Learning
Distribution food service items
Assistance with classroom cleaning
Enforcement of safety precautions
Food Service Regular Hours same Temperature Checks
Cashiers/Food | (subject to assigned Supervision of students in ingress /egress
Service change) Remote or in person support of students in Virtual Learning
Workers Assistance with cleaning
Enforcement of safety precautions
Maintenance Regular Hours Same COVID-19 compliant cleaning procedures
(ie. sanitization, check-off ist, etc)
tnforcement of safety precautions
District Office | Regular Hours same Temperature Checks
Staff assigned Assistance with cleaning
Enforcement of safety precautions
Qutreach Regular Hours same Temperature Monitoring
Worker assigned Supervision of students in ingress /egress

Remote or in person support of students in Virtual Learning

219



bistribution food service items
Assistance with cleaning
Enforcement of safety precautions

Technology Regular Hours same Additional Technology Support
Coordinator (subject to assigned Temperature Monitoring
change) Supervision of students in ingress /egress
Technology Remote or in person support of students in Virtual Learning
Technician Assistance with cleaning

Enforcement of safety precautions

The District and CSEA agree this is a temporary solution to a current need and shall not be
considered a waiver of CSIEA’s rights to negotiate the transfer of duties as required by

law. This also shall not be considered precedent setting for either party. The effects of all
temporary transfer of duties shall be negotiated.

1. School Closures, curtailment or modification:

Should the District be directed by the State or Sonoma County Health Officers to
close, curtail or modify instruction for some or all schools or worksites due 1o a surge
of the COVID-19 in the County, or the District Board of Education otherwise orders
such closure, curtailment, or modification, and the impact is there are no work
assignments for some or all active bargaining unit employees, the Parties shall as
soon as practicable meet and negotiate the impact and effects upon bargaining unit
employees.

J. Enforcement

It is the Parties' mutual intent to expeditiously, efficiently, and effectively address any
issues or concerns as they arise. The Parties recognize and acknowledge that COVID-19
conditions and altered working conditions as a result are fluid and potentially change
rapidly. The Parties commit to each other that the best interests of students, compliance
with the law, service to the school community, and health and safety are paramount
interests, and they pledge to cooperate in addressing and resolving problems as

“collaboratively and timely as possible. Any alleged violation, misinterpretation, or
misapplication of the terms of this Agreement shall be subject to the prievance provisions
of Article 11 in the Collective Bargaining Agreement,.-

. Term of Agreement

220




I. This agreement shall terminate on June 30, 2021, unless the Parties mutually
agree to terminate the agreement earlier. Should any relevant changes be made to
the State Health Order or the Sonoma County Health Orders, the Parties will meet
and negotiate any impacts upon working conditions, upon request of either Party.
The Parties will meet and negotiate if any County, State of Federal legislation is
newly enacted, amended or extended which pertain to employee leave rights
during the COVID-19 pandemic (e.g. amendment or extension of the existing
FFCRA or entirely new legislation).

FOR DISTRIC ] FOR CSEA:

. ) ; ; i
<] s & , q :

Tina Rasori, Superintendent Emily Tunheim, Chapter President

Date: 7/ A Lf/ AL Dae: 712712020

FOR ASSOCIATION:

Lestie Perry, LRR

pate: 1 /3 [ 2030

221



Qualifying Reasons for Leave:

Under the FFCRA, an employee qualifies for paid sick time if the employee is unable to work
due to a need for leave because the employee:

1. is subject to a Federal, State, or local quarantine or isolation order related to COVID-19;
2. has been advised by a health care provider to self-quarantine refated to COVID-19;

3. is experiencing COVID-19 symptoms and is seeking a medical diagnosis;
4

is caring for an individual subject to an order described in (1) or self-quarantine as
described in (2},

5. s caring for a child whose school or place of care is closed (or child care provider is
unavailable) for reasons related to COVID-19; or

6. is experiencing any other substantially-similar condition specified by the Secretary of
Health and Human Services, in consultation with the Secretaries of Labor and Treasury.

Under the FFCRA, an employee qualifies for expanded family leave if the employee is caring for
a child whose school or place of care is closed {(or child care provider is unavailable) for reasons
related to COVID-19.

222



visitors should parfor;

Do Not Enter
the Facility

All empioyees, contractors, of othe
1 this daily.

Emptoyees: By entering
oo the facitity, you
Fknowledge that you
have compieted this
self-assessment and
have answered NO to
hoth guestions,

Guidance if you answered YES to either question

1fyou are experiensing COVID-15 symptoms:

v Beek medical attentiosn, and

* Do not resurn 1o the facility uatil (2] at least 2 days (72 hours) have passed singe resolution of
ary fever without the use of fever-reducing medications and improvement of respirgtory
symptoms and (b at least 7 days have passed singe symptoms first appeared.

if vou have had “close contact” in the last 14 days with someone dizgnosed with {OVID-19,

pease donot return to the facility for at least 14 days folowing your most recent Clpse

contact.

If, based on this setf-assessment, it is not appeopriate for vou to enter the site, piease contact

vour supenvisor if you are an empiovee. Non-empioyees should commumnicate with thair site

contact.

223



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.12 Ratification of Closed Session Action
between the District and Piner-Olivet Educators’ Association
Regarding the COVID-19 Pandemic and School Opening During
the 2020-2021 School Year MOU

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment MOU

Presented by: Dr. Steve Charbonneau, Superintendent

Background
The District and the Piner-Olivet Educators’ Association negotiating team met and tentatively

agreed to language regarding the COVID-19 pandemic and school opening in an MOU.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail
To take effect, the Governing Board must approve the MOU in closed session and then ratify that
action in open session.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Ratify closed session action.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR WAY

224



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND
PINER-OLIVET EDUCATORS’ ASSOCIATION
REGARDING THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND SCHOOL OPENING DURING THE 2020-2021
SCHOOL YEAR.

EFFECTIVE AS OF JULY 1, 2020

Piner-Olivet Union School District (POUSD) and Piner-Olivet Educators’ Association (POEA),
jointly known as the Parties (“Parties”) enter into this Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”)
regarding the issues related to COVID-19 and the opening of schools virtually during the 2020-
2021 school year. The Parties shall reconvene as soon as practical following the start of the
2020-21 school year once virtual learning is underway, in order to complete negotiations on the
impacts on working conditions of a change from 100% Virtual Learning to a hybrid or in-person
model.

The “Navigating a Safe Return to School: POUSD Fall Re-Opening Plan”, presented to the POUSD
Board on July 7, 2020, is the articulation of a vision, not a binding document. It shall not be used
as a directive to unit members to work beyond the scope defined within the POUSD and POEA
Collective Bargaining Agreement and MOU. The POUSD and POEA Collective Bargaining
Agreement and MOU shall be used as the basis of any unit member discipline, and as a
standard for evaluations. The Re-Opening Plan shall not be used as a precedent beyond the
2020-2021 school year.

As of the date of this MOU, the Parties recognize that the COVID-19 pandemic necessitates
significant modifications to the operation of schools to minimize the health risks associated
with COVID-19 infection for all students, their families, and staff while also providing equitable
access to education for students.

The Parties acknowledge that students and staff may need to self-quarantine, become
quarantined, and/or the District may need to close a learning cohort or close school(s) on an
emergency basis to slow the spread of infection and illness arising from COVID-19 during the
2020-2021 school year.

As a minimum standard, the Parties shall adhere to the State's and Sonoma County's highest
protective standards of student, educator and community health of the COVID-19 guidelines,
directives, and requirements as of August 1, 2020, issued by the Centers for Disease Control
and Prevention (“CDC"), California Department of Public Health (“CDPH"), the California
Department of Education (“CDE”), and the Sonoma County Public Health ("SCPH") department.
The parties agree to meet as soon as possible if necessary, to negotiate the impact and effects
of any changes in working conditions as a result of revisions or updates to those guidelines. The
parties will adhere to the Sonoma County Roadmap to Safe Reopening as of the document

225



dated July 8, 2020. (see link)
https://www.scoe.org/blog_files/Sonoma%20County%20Road%20Map%20to%20Safe%20Reop
ening%20FINAL%20v5.pdf

Unless otherwise noted below, the provisions of this MOU shall supersede any provisions of the
Collective Bargaining Agreement between the Parties that are in conflict for the duration of this
MOU, or until modified by mutual agreement of the District and the Association. The Parties
affirm the obligation to comply with all provisions of the Collective Bargaining Agreement
(“CBA”) not in conflict with this MOU. Further, the Parties affirm that all provisions of the
Educational Employment Relations Act (“EERA”) California Government Codes 3540 et seq.
apply and remain in effect, and further affirm that the provisions of this MOU are intended to
comply with, and shall be interpreted consistently with the requirements of law including but
not limited to SB 98 (2020) and the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA).

The Parties agree to the following:

1.0 DEFINITIONS
1.01 “Classroom” —is any academic, learning, assessment, or instructional space used
by students, certificated, classified, parents, administrators, or other adults on a school
campus. This applies to both indoor and outdoor learning spaces, and includes libraries,
computer or scientific laboratories, study halls, or any other common space on a school
campus.

1.02 “Common Equipment” —is any school equipment or structures that is designed
to be used or shared by more than one individual. This includes, but is not limited to,
technology, books, computers, recess/playground equipment, physical education
equipment, pens, pencils, etc.

1.03 “Common Space” —is any indoor or outdoor space on a school campus designed
or commonly used by more than one group of individuals. This includes, but is not
limited to, school offices, nurse stations, playgrounds, blacktops, quads or outdoor
gathering spaces, hallways, bathrooms, etc.

1.04 “Face Coverings” — cloth face coverings or masks as recommended by the CDC,
state, and local public health guidance to ensure the State’s and SCPH’s highest
protective standards of student, educator and community are adhered to.

1.05 “Hand Sanitizer” — this product must contain at least 60% alcohol. Ethyl alcohol is
preferred and should be used when there is the potential of unsupervised use by
children.

1.06 “Personal Protective Equipment” — this refers to equipment that is used to limit

or prohibit the transmission or infection of COVID-19 from person to person. It is also
commonly referred to as Essential Protective Equipment or Essential Protective Gear

226



2.0

3.0

and includes face coverings, masks, N95 masks, face shields, neck guards, barriers,
gloves, goggles, etc.

1.07 “Physical Distancing” —also known as social distancing to help decrease the
spread of the virus by increasing the space between people to at least six (6) feet and
reducing the number of different people with whom a person interacts. However,
unless there is mutual agreement to change the distancing guidelines, the six (6) feet
guidelines shall remain in place.

1.08 “Virtual Learning” means distance learning, i.e., instruction in which the pupil
and instructor are in different locations, and pupils are under the general supervision of
a District teacher.

Meetings and Gatherings

2.01 The parties intend that all meetings shall be held virtually during 100% Virtual
Learning (including but not limited to, staff meetings, 504s, IEPs, SSTs, professional
development, committee meetings, district meetings, staff gatherings, parent meetings,
and parent-teacher conferences). However, such meetings shall be conducted in person
if required by law; the parties agree to meet in advance in case circumstances arise
affecting this. Unit members shall reserve the right to attend all meetings virtually. All
meetings shall be scheduled during non-instructional time.

2.02 Large in-person gatherings (i.e. school assemblies) are prohibited, unless the
parties have reconvened to address large in-person gatherings in the event applicable
health guidelines change and have agreed they may be held.

2.02.1 Back-To-School Night, Open House, and in-person Promotion/Graduation
meetings or ceremonies shall be held virtually for the 2020-2021 school year.

2.03 Notwithstanding sections 2.01 and 2.02, all other provisions of the CBA regarding
meetings apply.

Air Ventilation and Filtration

3.01 The District shall ensure all HVAC systems operate on the mode which delivers
the most fresh air changes per hour, including disabling demand-controlled ventilation,
and open outdoor air dampers to the maximum capacity that an individual HVAC unit
can handle without damage.

3.01.1 Air filters shall be MERV-13 at locations where HVAC units can
accommodate this filter they shall be changed at the recommended
intervals. No unit member will be required to work in a room without MERV-13

227



4.0

or comparable filtration. The District shall identify specific units that can
accommodate MERV-13 and those that cannot accommodate MERV-13. This
information will be provided prior to the first day of instruction.

3.01.2 Alog of each site's completed HVAC filter change will be maintained and
available to each site’s Association representative.

3.01.3 Portables and/or other rooms without adequate central HVAC and
windows or doors that open directly to the outside, shall be equipped with low
noise HEPA air filters with a large enough capacity and flow rate for the square
footage of the room.

3.02 The Parties affirm that public health officials indicate that proper ventilation is
necessary to minimize the transmission and infection from COVID-19 especially for
individuals in a closed space for extended periods of time by reducing the airborne
concentration of the virus and thus the risk of transmission and infection of COVID-19
through the air. All locations with functioning windows shall be encouraged to keep
them open depending on weather, temperature, or air quality conditions.-

Health Screening, Testing, Notification, and Contact Tracing

4.01 The District shall require that all employees and visitors conduct a daily self-
assessment for symptoms associated with COVID-19 infection prior to entering school.
Non-unit District employees and/or the District nurse shall perform temperature checks
prior to employees and/or visitors entering campuses.

4.01.1 Health screening, testing, notification, and quarantine protocols and
procedures will be created prior to in-person learning occurring.

4.01.2 All students and staff will be trained on these protocols and procedures
prior to in-person and/or hybrid learning occurring.

4.02 Staff and visitors with any symptoms consistent with COVID-19 or who have had
close contact with a person with COVID-19 shall not be permitted on District sites.

4.03 Upon notification that an employee, visitor, or student has been infected with
COVID-19, the District shall initiate contact tracing procedures by notifying the Sonoma
County Department of Health Services, which shall direct notification of all persons who
may have come in contact with the infected individual. The District shall notify the
Association President of the location(s) where the infected individual was present on
the school campus during the suspected incubation/active infection period.

228



5.0

VIRTUAL LEARNING

5.01 Consistent with Education Code Section 43503 as amended by SB 98, if as a result
of the orders and guidelines issued by the CDC, state, or local public health officers, the
District is unable to provide a safe and healthy in-person learning environment for all
students, distance learning may be offered for students.

5.02 Regardless of the District’s ability to operate in-person learning, virtual learning
is permitted five days per week for students who are medically fragile or would be put
at risk by in-person learning instruction, or who are self-quarantining because of
exposure to COVID-19.

5.03 Under a 100% virtual learning model all students will receive synchronous and
asynchronous instruction and content five days per week through virtual learning. The
lesson design and type of instruction provided shall be at the discretion of the classroom
teacher consistent with existing practices and policies on District and site supervision
input and guidance.

5.03.1 All content shall be aligned to grade-level standards that is provided at a
level of quality and intellectual challenge substantially equivalent to in-person
instruction.

5.03.2 All students will receive daily live interaction with certificated employees
and peers for purposes of instruction, progress monitoring, and maintaining
school connectedness. This interaction may take the form of internet or
telephonic communication, or by other means permissible under public health
orders and consistent with this MOU.

5.03.3 This daily live interaction shall be designed to meet the needs of
students.

5.03.4 If daily live interaction is not feasible as part of regular instruction, the
District shall develop, with input from parents, the Association, and other
stakeholders, an alternative plan for frequent live interaction that provides a
comparable level of service and school connectedness. Alternative plans shall
not require unit members to work beyond their contract hours without their
consent.

5.04 The District shall ensure equitable access to education for all students and shall
confirm and/or make provisions so that all pupils have adequate access to connectivity
and technological devices to participate in the educational program and complete
assigned work.

229



5.05 The District shall provide academic and other supports in virtual learning that are
designed to address the needs of pupils who are not performing at grade level, or need
support in other areas, such as English learners, pupils with exceptional needs, pupils in
foster care or experiencing homelessness, and pupils requiring mental health support.

5.05.1 In order to provide equitable access to the educational program, special
education and other related services, for pupils with an individualized education
plan (IEP), the District shall ensure that all IEPs can be executed in a virtual
learning environment.

5.06 According to Education Code 43501 as amended by SB 98 the minimum daily
instructional minutes for grades TK-K (180 daily minutes), 1-3 (230 daily minutes), and 4-
12 (240 daily minutes) are in effect for the 2020-2021 school year.

5.06.1 When providing virtual learning, academic content, classwork,
independent work, assignments, projects, synchronous instruction,
asynchronous instruction, and live interaction shall all be combined to meet the
daily minimum minutes per grade level. Daily lesson plans, assessments, and
instructional methodologies used shall be at the discretion of the classroom
teacher, consistent with existing practices and policies on District and site
supervision input and guidance.

5.07 Bargaining unit members shall determine the means and methods for providing
virtual learning based on appropriate standards-based instruction, their resources, and
their students’ abilities to access the curriculum, consistent with existing practices and
policies on District and site supervision input and guidance. Bargaining unit members
shall be responsible for planning appropriate standards-based instruction, responding to
parents and students in a timely manner, supporting diverse learners, building rapport
and connections with students, regularly monitoring student work completion and
participation, providing students feedback, and reporting non-participation to the site
administrator for additional outreach and follow-up.

5.08 Bargaining unit members are expected to work and be available during their
normal contractual workdays. To provide students and parents with consistency and to
avoid conflicts, office hours/interactive instruction shall be scheduled during the same
times each week. Bargaining unit members shall have time each week designated to
provide student support, feedback, and clarification and may be conducted via phone,
email, and/or other virtual platforms.

5.09 Interactive instruction should include content that requires student interaction
with their teacher/classmates, content that engages a student in making a response,
content that engages students in a visual way, and provides the bargaining unit member
opportunities to provide the student encouragement and feedback.

230



6.0

5.10 Bargaining unit members providing service in a total (non-hybrid) virtual learning
model may work remotely or may access and work from their assigned classroom/office
workspace as they deem necessary. Site administrators may request notice from
members who may be coming to a worksite. Unit members will use reasonable efforts
to comply. Bargaining unit members shall check in upon arrival to any District site and
shall be responsible for following all safety and health requirements as set forth in this
MOU.

5.11 Members shall not be required to record lessons or live instruction. Any
recording of live/synchronous virtual instruction is required to have the consent of the
teacher and the principal.

5.12 The District shall provide all bargaining unit members the necessary equipment
and supplies in order to provide virtual learning, including but not limited to technology,
laptop computers, display boards, video/recording devices, headphones, and any other
items normally provided during in-person learning, as requested.

Virtual Learning Accountability Requirements

6.01 Unit members and the District shall document participation and daily attendance
for each pupil on each school day, in whole or in part, for which virtual learning is
provided.

6.01.1 Teachers shall take daily attendance using the District student
information system. Teachers shall collect evidence of daily participation by
students in virtual learning using the categories described below and shall be
prepared to present it when reasonably requested. Student non-participation
shall be reported to site administration.

6.01.1.1 evidence of participation in online activities;
6.01.1.2 completion of regular assignments and/or assessments; and

6.01.1.3 contacts between employees of the District and pupils or
parents or guardians.

6.01.2 The District shall develop written procedures for tiered re-engagement
strategies for all pupils who are absent from distance learning for more than
three school days or 60% of the instructional days in a school week. Following
the teacher’s attempt to re-engage pupils, these procedures shall require school
site administrators or non-certificated District staff to make contact with the
pupil’s parents or guardians pursuant to the requirements of Education Code
Sections 43504(f).

231



7.0

8.0

6.01.3 Classroom teachers shall regularly communicate with parents and
guardians regarding a pupil’s academic progress consistent with established
practices and procedures for traditional in-person learning.

LACK OF SUBSTITUTE COVERAGE

7.01 Inthe event a virtual class is without a teacher or a substitute teacher, the
school site administrator will cover the class or assign appropriate coverage from the
bargaining unit not primarily assigned to teach a virtual class to provide any necessary
instructional minutes to students, to provide daily live interaction, or to assist students
as needed.

7.02  If no certificated bargaining unit member is available to provide substitute
teaching coverage, the cohort may be instructed by an administrator until such time as a
bargaining unit member or certificated substitute teacher becomes available. Classified
employees shall not substitute teach a cohort or virtual class but may be used to assist
students already assigned work by their regular classroom teacher.

Classroom Preparation Days and Professional Development

8.01 In addition to what is already provided for in the CBA, bargaining unit members
shall be provided one additional Classroom Preparation Day prior to the start of the
return of students. This day shall be a non-student day with no school site meetings or
trainings, to allow unit members to prepare their classroom spaces for in-person and/or
virtual learning.

8.02 Prior to the start of students on August 17, 2020, there shall be two and a half
(2.5) days of Professional Development and Training and two and a half (2.5) days of
Teacher preparation days, including the day referenced above in 8.01.

8.03 The shortened Wednesday schedule will be followed for 2020-2021 school year,
with rotation to include teacher-directed times, professional development, and staff
meetings. Optional “Wired Wednesday” professional developments will also be offered
during teacher-directed times.

8.04 Unit members shall report to work according to the bargaining unit member
start time in the CBA or consistent with past practice.

8.05 In accordance with POUSD’s and POEA’s mutual desire to maintain the highest
level of safety standards possible, during 100% Virtual Learning distribution of students
supplies and material shall be kept to a minimum. All distribution of materials shall be
scheduled and coordinated by the site administrator. Materials such as technology
devices which may be used by another student will be sanitized before re-distribution.

232



9.0

10.0

11.0

8.06 All student supplies and materials distributions shall be done by site
administrators. Unit members will not be required to distribute supplies and materials;
those doing so shall coordinate with the site administrator.

8.07 Any and all in-person adjunct duties, committee assignments, or extra-duty
positions shall be cancelled unless such duties, assignments, or positions can be
reasonably performed in a virtual setting.

2020-2021 Academic Calendar

9.01 The Parties agree to meet immediately to review and revise the current 2020-
2021 school year calendar to schedule all necessary days based on the academic
instructional model(s) adopted by the Board.

9.02 The first day of instruction on August 17, 2020 under 100% Virtual Learning will
include a teacher-led orientation for parents and students to virtual learning, learning
platforms, software programs, etc.

Training Days or Hours

10.01 Unless already provided for in the CBA, no more than two (2) additional Training
Days or equivalent work hours shall be required by the District. Any days added to the
total work year shall be compensated consistent with past practice.

10.02 One hour regularly scheduled office hours during the teacher workday on
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday.

10.03 Wednesdays during Virtual Learning:

1. Up to morning break shall be instructional and directed student time.

2. After break shall be teacher directed District grade level planning, teacher
directed site level planning, teacher planning and/or collaboration time.

3. After lunch, follow shortened Wednesday schedule.

LEAVES/ACCOMMODATIONS

11.01 The Family First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA, expiring 12/31/20) provides
for qualifying leaves in addition to those leaves already provided pursuant to law and
the Collective Bargaining Agreement. These leaves can be used in addition to or instead
of a unit member's regular leave options, depending on whether certain criteria are met
as set forth in the FFCRA.

233



12.0

13.0

14.0

TRANSFERS AND ASSIGNMENTS

12.01 The following procedures shall apply to the assignment of distance learning
remote work:

12.01.1 The District shall post and notify all bargaining unit members of remote
assignment vacancies via district email. Vacancies shall also be posted on the
District website. The vacancy shall contain the title and brief description of the
position, the credential requirements for the position, and a closing date which is
at least three (3) instructional days following the posting date.

PAY AND BENEFITS

13.01 Unit members shall continue to receive their contractual compensation and
benefits provided they are performing duties as assigned and consistent with the rights
and responsibilities set forth in this MOU. If extracurricular duties can still occur
remotely, bargaining unit members shall continue to receive stipends and/or additional
pay, as provided for under the collective bargaining agreement.

13.02 Reimbursement to bargaining unit members for reasonable costs associated with
purchasing equipment, improving home internet bandwidth, or instructional materials
not provided by the District directly related to providing virtual learning shall be made
consistent with the District's purchasing process. This shall include the requirement
that, in advance of any purchase, written approval must be obtained from the principal,
and from the CBO or designee. After approval, requests for reimbursement for the
supplies and equipment must be submitted with an itemized receipt. Such
reimbursement shall be compensated up to $500 per unit member for the 2020-2021
school year.

EVALUATION

14.01 Article Xl of the CBA on Evaluations remains in effect except as set forth

herein. Evaluation forms for the 2020-2021 school year shall include preprinted
prominent notation that the evaluation is to be viewed in the context of working under
the COVID-19 pandemic, which has greatly affected teaching and working

conditions. These circumstances shall be considered and documented in the final
evaluation document. Administrators retain the right to visit in-person classes. Upon
notification in advance, administrators will be provided access both to learning
platforms and to virtual classes when the unit member is engaged in live instruction, in
order to support teachers with growth in instructional practices.

234



15.0

16.0

SPECIALISTS/ELECTIVES

15.01 Specialists and elective teachers shall prepare daily lesson plans based on
academic content standards that provide an equivalent level of rigor as in-person
learning for stable student cohorts engaged in virtual learning.

15.02 Daily work schedules, for programs other than regular daily instruction, shall be
provided by the District or school site administration.

15.03 Until a transition to hybrid or in-person instruction occurs, assignments that
typically have large performance-based classes (e.g., music) shall be taught virtually.

SPECIAL EDUCATION, COUNSELORS, AND PSYCHOLOGISTS

16.01 The District and POEA agree to meet via video or tele-conference at the request
of either party to address implementing guidance from the CDE and/or federal
Department of Education in order to provide equitable and appropriate education for
students with special needs. The Parties intend to protect the health of all unit
members and see that special education services remain consistent with the
requirements of the IDEA, and in compliance with Education Code 56345 as amended by
SB 98.

16.02 Special education teachers will meet the needs of their students, working on
progress towards IEP goals, through the use of a virtual platform. During 100% virtual
learning, the parties intend that meetings will be held virtually unless such meetings are
required by law to be in person; the parties agree to meet in advance in case
circumstances arise affecting this. Services pursuant to an IEP may be required by law
to be in-person. Unit members shall reserve the right to attend all meetings virtually.
Lessons will be adapted to meet the needs of students in a digital learning environment
and ensure that lessons and activities are appropriate, as documented in the student's
IEP.

16.03 Related Service Providers (Adaptive PE, OT, etc.), will prepare appropriate virtual
learning activities that can be performed at home, if feasible and consistent with the
requirements of Section 5.05.

16.04 Virtual tools shall be used to hold necessary IEP meetings and to meet and
collaborate on a student's IEP. The parties intend that during 100% virtual learning,
meetings shall be held virtually unless required by law to be in person; the parties agree
to meet in advance in case circumstances arise affecting this. Members will be consulted
regarding their availability prior to the scheduling of an IEP. Unit members shall reserve
the right to attend all meetings virtually.

235



17.0

18.0

16.05 During 100% virtual learning, School Psychologists shall provide virtual and/or
telephone appointments for students for social emotional and/or behavioral needs as
deemed necessary by the psychologists, as well as communicate with families to provide
support. Any appointments scheduled shall be conducted by telephone or virtual tools.

16.06 During 100% virtual learning, Counselors shall provide virtual or telephone
appointments to students for academic counseling, monitoring, and guidance. These
appointments or conversations shall be conducted via email, telephone, or other virtual
tools, as appropriate.

16.07 During 100% virtual learning, Speech and Language Pathologists shall provide
individual and/or group virtual lessons. These lessons shall be conducted via email, by
telephone, or other virtual tools, as appropriate.

PUPIL PERSONNEL SERVICES STAFF AND OTHER STAFF NOT ASSIGNED A CLASS
ROSTER

17.01 All certificated bargaining unit members not assigned as a classroom teacher and
other staff working in these positions (including but not limited to counselors, speech-
language pathologists, psychologists, social workers, teachers on assignment, academic
coaches, and nurses) shall maintain all physical distancing, PPE and safety requirements
in this MOU.

17.02 During 100% virtual learning, Staff described in Section 17.01 shall provide their
services virtually.

17.03 Physical distancing and PPE requirements are to be maintained in all
workstations and office settings. If physical distancing of 6 feet is not possible due to
office/room size limitations, and in order to maintain student confidentiality or privacy,
alternative and effective safety devices shall be used such as plexiglass barriers and/or
face shields with neck drapes. Time spent in proximity of less than six (6) feet between
individuals shall be minimized to the extent possible and strictly limited to no more than
15 (fifteen) minutes daily.

COVID-19 EXPOSURE AND COHORT/SCHOOL SITE CLOSURE

18.01 Staff, administrators, and visitors who are sick are expected to remain home and
shall not be permitted on a District site while sick.

18.02 The District will work with the SCPH Sonoma County Department of

Health Services to ensure that all staff and students being quarantined are given
information or other resources on how to properly quarantine and provide access to
medical professionals if illness manifests itself.

236



19.0

18.03 Upon direction by the State of California or SCPH, the District shall close the
entire school site or entire District as necessary and the academic program shall
transition to a total virtual learning model until such time as it is deemed reasonably
safe to return to an in-person or hybrid learning model.

18.04 All closed classroom spaces, worksites, rooms, school sites, or other District
facilities shall be thoroughly cleaned and disinfected prior to being re-opened for in-
person learning.

18.06 The District shall communicate any and all decisions about closures and re-
opening to all bargaining unit members at a school site or district wide as appropriate.

Such communication shall be by email or by telephone.

TRAINING
19.01 Consistent with SB 98 requirements and SCPH, CDC, and state guidelines, all staff
unit members shall be trained in the COVID-19 related topics and protocols that are

relevant for the duties of their positions, including but not limited to:

19.01.1 Reinforcing the importance of health and safety practices and
protocols;

19.01.2 Cleaning and disinfecting protocols;

19.01.3 Physical distancing requirements, personal protective equipment,
and stable classroom cohort protocols;

19.01.4 Health screening protocols and procedures;

19.01.5 Protocols on responding to individuals who manifest symptoms
associated with COVID-19 while at school;

19.01.6 Protocols on responding to individuals with a family member or
someone in close contact with a student or staff member who tests positive for

COVID19;

19.01.7 Protocols on responding to a student or staff member testing
positive for COVID-19; and

19.01.8 Any other orders or guidelines in operation at a District site with
which a bargaining unit member is expected to understand and comply.

237



20.0

21.0

19.02 The District shall provide appropriate software and training for bargaining unit
members required to engage with students in a virtual setting either as part of in-person
learning, virtual learning, or a hybrid model.

ACCESS LIMITATIONS AND ASSOCIATION RIGHTS

20.01 The District shall develop and implement a plan to minimize access to school
sites, and limit non-essential visitors, facility use permits, and volunteers.

20.02 The Association's rights of access shall not be limited by the above except to the
extent consistent with safeguarding the health and safety of students and staff,
consistent with Sonoma County Roadmap to Safe Reopening as of July 8, 2020.

GRIEVANCE AND EXPEDITED ARBITRATION

21.01 While all provisions of this MOU are subject to the negotiated grievance
procedure in the CBA, it is the Parties' mutual intent to expeditiously, efficiently, and
effectively address any issues or concerns as they arise. The Parties recognize and
acknowledge that COVID-19 conditions and altered working conditions as a result are
fluid and potentially change rapidly. The Parties commit to each other that the best
interests of students, compliance with the law, service to the school community, and
health and safety are paramount interests, and they pledge to cooperate in addressing
and resolving problems as collaboratively and timely as possible.

21.02 Due to the potential urgency of disputes that cannot be resolved as set forth
above, and that are connected to providing and maintaining safe and healthy schools for
all students, staff, and their families, according to the provisions of this MOU, an
expedited arbitration process may be requested by either Party. If so requested, the
expedited process can be initiated only into by mutual agreement of both Parties, to
proceed as follows:

21.02.1 The expedited process will skip all levels after an informal
conference and move directly to binding arbitration before an arbitrator
mutually selected by the Parties.

21.02.2 At least ten (10) workdays prior to the hearing, the Parties shall
exchange a list of witnesses each intends to call as well as any documents or
other material the party expects to be introduced not previously provided.

21.02.3 Time limits for the hearing shall be mutually agreed upon by the
Parties. The following shall be prohibited unless required by the arbitrator for
a written decision: written briefs, court reporters and electronic
transcription.

238



22.0

23.0

21.02.4 The arbitrator shall issue oral decisions at the close of the hearing
unless the parties mutually request a written decision, and decisions of the
arbitrator shall be binding and final and shall not constitute precedent in
other cases.

21.02.5 Each party shall bear its own expenses, and the arbitration fees shall
be shared equally by both parties.

CONSULTATION RIGHTS AND RESERVE RIGHT TO FURTHER NEGOTIATE

22.01 The District and Association agree to meet monthly if needed during the
pandemic to discuss issues that arise in connection with this MOU or COVID-19
conditions affecting the workplace. The Association retains the right to consult on
textbooks, curricula, educational methods, standards, and assessments. The Parties
share the goal of evaluating the instructional models being used and to improve student
learning outcomes. The Association may select a representative from each school site.
The Association team shall meet virtually with a District team of three to four members
in a consultation committee. Meetings shall be conducted pursuant to agendas set
jointly in advance by the Parties, and held at mutually-agreeable times.

22.02 The District shall consult with teachers and POEA in developing its “Learning
Continuity and Attendance Plan” for the 2020-2021 school year as required by SB

98. The District shall provide a copy of the “Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan” in
draft format at least 24 hours prior to adoption of the plan by the Board of Trustees.

22.03 The District shall provide all bargaining unit members at a school site with the
District COVID Coordinator's name, cell phone number, and work email address
designated as the single point of contact who will work with Sonoma County
Department of Health Services based on Sonoma County Roadmap to Safe Reopening as
of the (July 8, 2020)

22.04 Due to the evolving nature of the pandemic, the Association reserves the right to
negotiate safety and/or any impacts and effects related to the COVID-19 pandemic as
needed.

DURATION
23.01 The Parties share joint interests in keeping communications open and working
collaboratively for the benefit of students, staff, parents, and the District community as

events continue to unfold during the pandemic.

23.02 This MOU shall expire in full without precedent on June 30, 2021 unless
extended by mutual written agreement of the Parties.

239



FOR THE DISTRICT:

bt —

Superintendent, POUSD

FOR THE ASSOCIATION:

P!

@aé Negotiator, POEA

240

9//0/ 2020
Date

@/)o /?,oz,o
Dat/e /



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.13 Approval of 2020-2021 Revised Budget for
Piner-Olivet Union School District Including Olivet Charter
School, Schaefer Charter School, Piner-Olivet Charter School,
and Northwest Prep Charter School

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment: Staff Report

Presented by: Felicia Koha, CBO

Background
The District’'s 2020-21 Budget was initially adopted at the June 17, 2020 meeting. Since the

District budget adoption, Governor Newsom has signed the State Adopted Budget on June 29,
2020.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

The Adopted State Budget has some notable differences from the May Revised Budget that was
used to build the District 2020-21 Budget. The major differences are a change in the COLA%,
additional revenues to assist with the impact from the pandemic, and the deferral of state
apportionments. The attached 2020-21 Multi Year Projection will be reviewed.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Adopt as presented.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR WAY

241



PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
DISTRICT INCLUDING OLIVET AND SCHAEFER CHARTER SCHOOLS
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION FOR BUDGET YEAR 2020-2021
BASED ON GOVERNOR'S ADOPTED STATE BUDGET FOR 2020-2021 UPDATED FOR 0% COLA
BASIC AID SUPP FUNDING @ $2,300,000 IN 2020-2021, 2021-2022 AND 2022-2023

Budget Budget Budget Budget| Difference Budget Budget Budget| Difference) Budget Budget Budget| Difference
2019-2020 2020-2021| 2020-2021| 2020-2021 Between|[ 2021-2022( 2021-2022( 2021-2022 Between|[ 2022-2023( 2022-2023( 2022-2023 Between
All K-6 Schls Unrestricted| Restricted Total Totals||Unrestricted| Restricted Total Totals||Unrestricted| Restricted Total Totals
A. REVENUE
State Aid Revenue - LCFF 8000-8089 10,659,939 10,845,936 0] 10,845,936 185,997( 10,790,541 0| 10,790,541 -55,395( 10,577,276 0| 10,577,276| -213,265
Other State Aid Revenue/Tsf to Charters 8090-8099 155,304 0 155,304 155,304 0 155,304 155,304 0 0 155,304 155,304 0
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 809,524 0| 1,218,628 1,218,628 409,104 0 573,234 573,234|  -645,394 0 573,234 573,234 0
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 941,056 157,182 604,641 761,823 -179,233 156,189 531,039 687,228 -74,595 149,441 529,224 678,665 -8,563
Local Revenue 8600-8799 883,393 639,742 293,680 933,422 50,029 639,742 292,399 932,141 -1,282 639,742 292,399 932,141 0
Transfers In 8800-8979 675,000 675,000 0 675,000 0) 675,000 0 675,000 0 675,000 0 675,000 0
Total Revenue 14,124,216 12,317,860| 2,272,254| 14,590,114 465,898]| 12,261,472| 1,551,976| 13,813,448| -776,666| 12,041,459| 1,550,161 13,591,620 -221,828
B. EXPENDITURES
Salaries - Certificated 1000-1999 4,866,862 4,712,209 621,444 5,333,653 466,791| 4,843,021 516,978| 5,359,999 26,347| 4,882,634 529,282 5,411917 51,918
Salaries - Classified 2000-2999 1,902,823 1,292,709 644,703 1,937,412 34,589 1,397,916 509,074| 1,906,990 -30,422( 1,415,398 510,653] 1,926,052 19,062
Benefits 3000-3999 2,933,969 2,145,190 825,828 2,971,018 37,049 2,210,381 856,965 3,067,346 96,328| 2,361,612 888,976 3,250,588 183,243
Supplies 4000-4999 1,113,698 262,694 392,599 655,293 -458,405 257,865 119,700 377,565 -277,729 251,930 112,699 364,629 -12,936
Contracted Services 5000-5999 3,279,309 1,080,564 2,084,225 3,164,789 -114,520] 1,098,254| 1,821,942 2,920,196 -244,593| 1,098,254 1,821,789 2,920,044 -153
Sites, Buildings, Equipment 6000-6999 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other Outgo 7000-7599 0 -193,913 193,913 0 o] -194,927 194,927 0 0 -197,337 197,337 0 0
Transfers Out 7600-7699 727,764 675,000 64,667 739,667 11,903 675,000 64,667 739,667 0 675,000 64,667 739,667 0
Total Expenditures 14,824,425 9,974,454| 4,827,379| 14,801,832 -22,593)| 10,287,510] 4,084,252) 14,371,762 -430,070f 10,487,493| 4,125,404 14,612,896 241,134
C. Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other -700,209 2,343,407| -2,555,125 -211,718 1,973,962| -2,532,276| -558,314 1,553,966| -2,575,242] -1,021,276
Financing Sources and Uses
D. Other Financing Sources and Uses
Transfers between Restricted/Unrestricted| 8980-8999 -2,489,686| 2,489,686 0 -2,531,701| 2,531,701 0 -2,574,073| 2,574,073 0

D. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

D1. Beginning Balance 4,470,495 3,652,202 118,084 3,770,286 -700,209( 3,505,923 52,645| 3,558,568 -211,718( 2,948,183 52,070 3,000,253 -558,314
D2. Ending Balance 3,770,286 3,505,923 52,645 3,558,568 -211,718| 2,948,183 52,070] 3,000,253| -558,314 1,928,076 50,901 1,978,977| -1,021,276
Components of Ending Balance
Revolving Cash 3,000 6,000 6,000 3,000 6,000 6,000 0 6,000 6,000 0
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties (4%) 607,518 592,073 592,073 -15,445 574,870 574,870 -17,203 584,516 584,516 9,645
Reserves for Cash Flow (11% of 1000-5999) 1,531,355 1,546,838 1,546,838 15,483( 1,499,530 1,499,530 -47,308( 1,331,830 1,331,830 -167,700
Reserves for Restricted, Lottery, IMF 337,102 0 52,645 52,645 -284,457 0 52,070 52,070 =575 0 50,901 50,901 -1,169
Reserves for Special Education, Technology 1,291,311 1,361,011 1,361,011 69,700 867,782 867,782 -493,229 0 -867,782
Unassigned/Unrestricted Reserve 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5,731 5,731 5,730

242



PINER-OLIVET CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION FOR BUDGET YEAR 2020-2021
BASED ON GOVERNOR'S ADOPTED STATE BUDGET AND BASC LCFF CALCULATOR

GAP FUNDING - 100%

Account Budget| Budget Budget Budget
Codes 2019-2020 2020-2021 Difference 2021-2022| Difference 2022-2023| Difference
REVENUE
General State Aid - LCFF 8000-8099 1,781,350 1,756,313 (25,037) 1,756,458 145 1,756,749 291
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 55,812 174,599 118,787 55,812 (118,787) 55,812 -
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 125,358 138,235 12,877 123,138 (15,097) 123,138 (0)
Local Revenue 8600-8799 35,248 10,786 (24,462) 10,786 - 10,786 -
Total Revenue 1,997,768 2,079,933 82,165 1,946,194 (133,739) 1,946,485 291
EXPENDITURES
Salaries - Certificated 1000-1999 922,048 899,528 (22,520) 949,990 50,462 948,921 (1,069)
Salaries - Classified 2000-2999 232,842 215,697 (17,145) 185,955 (29,742) 186,416 461
Benefits 3000-3999 507,206 469,025 (38,181) 476,248 7,223 507,218 30,970
Supplies 4000-4999 72,000 108,607 36,607 59,157 (49,450) 59,157 -
Contracted Services 5000-5999 336,095 374,087 37,992 322,920 (51,167) 322,920 -
Sites, Buildings, Equipment 6000-6999 10,578 - (10,578) - - = -
Other Outgo (Includes Transfers Out) 7000-7999 - - - - - - -
Total Expenditures 2,080,769 2,066,944 (13,825) 1,994,270 (72,674) 2,024,631 30,361
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other (83,001) 12,989 (48,076) (78,146)
Financing Sources and Uses
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance 351,011 268,010 (83,001) 280,999 12,989 232,923 (48,076)
Ending Balance 268,010 280,999 12,989 232,923 (48,076) 154,777 (78,146)
Components of Ending Balance
Revolving Cash 9711 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000 -
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 83,231 82,678 (553) 79,771 (2,907) 80,985 1,214
Reserve for Cash Flow 978x 181,506 186,214 4,708 150,152 (36,062) 70,791 (79,361)
Reserve for Lottery 978x - - - - - - -
Reserve for Restricted Accounts 978x 273 - (273) - - - -
Undesignated/Unrestricted Reserve 9790 0 9,107 9,107 0 (9,107) 0 0

243




BASED ON GOVERNOR'S ADOPTED STATE BUDGET AND BASC LCFF CALCULATOR
GAP FUNDING - 100%

NORTHWEST PREP CHARTER SCHOOL
MULTI-YEAR PROJECTION FOR BUDGET YEAR 2020-2021

Account Budget Budget Budget Budget
Codes 2019-2020 2020-2021 Difference 2021-2022 Difference 2022-2023| Difference
REVENUE
General State Aid - LCFF 8000-8099 1,014,093 1,009,040 (5,053) 994,639 (14,401) 994,077 (562)
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 34,801 57,338 22,537 33,498 (23,840) 33,498 -
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 56,336 62,774 6,438 53,812 (8,962) 53,812 -
Local Revenue 8600-8799 8,500 8,500 - 8,500 - 8,500 -
Total Revenue 1,113,730 1,137,652 23,922 1,090,449 (47,203) 1,089,887 (562)
EXPENDITURES
Salaries - Certificated 1000-1999 474,722 489,552 14,830 528,676 39,124 538,555 9,879
Salaries - Classified 2000-2999 98,065 94,906 (3,159) 103,647 8,741 106,528 2,881
Benefits 3000-3999 249,331 247,000 (2,331) 265,509 18,509 283,596 18,087
Supplies 4000-4999 71,159 61,325 (9,834) 27,269 (34,056) 27,269 -
Contracted Services 5000-5999 235,902 263,144 27,242 245,666 (17,478) 245,666 -
Sites, Buildings, Equipment 6000-6999 122,552 - (122,552) - - - -
Other Outgo (Includes Transfers Out) 7000-7999 10,000 10,000 - 10,000 - 10,000 -
Total Expenditures 1,261,731 1,165,927 (95,804) 1,180,767 14,840 1,211,614 30,847
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures Before Other (148,001) (28,275) (90,318) (121,727)
Financing Sources and Uses
FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
Beginning Balance 408,883 260,882 (148,001) 232,607 (28,275) 142,289 (90,318)
Ending Balance 260,882 232,607 (28,276) 142,289 (90,318) 20,562 (121,727)
Components of Ending Balance
Revolving Cash 9711 3,000 3,000 - 3,000 - 3,000 -
Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 50,469 46,637 (3,832) 47,231 594 17,562 (29,669)
Reserve for Cash Flow 978x 124,210 127,152 2,942 92,058 (35,094) (92,058)
Reserve for Safety Grant 978x - - - - - - -
Reserve for Restricted Accounts 978x - - -
Undesignated/Unrestricted Reserve 9790 83,203 55,818 (27,385) 0 (55,818) - 0)

244




Piner-Olivet Union School District

Agenda ltem Summary

Action Item: 16.14 Consideration of Approval of Declaration of
Surplus Property with a Value of Less than $2,500

Regular Meeting of: August 12, 2020 Action Item Report Format:Oral

Attachment: None

Presented by: Felicia Koha, CBO

Background
Over the past many years, the District has purchased new classroom furniture. This has resulted
in an accumulation of old student desks and chairs in storage.

Issue(s)

Plan/Discussion/Detail

There are approximately 200 student desks and 300 to 400 student chairs that need to be
discarded. These items are of no value, but the State requirement is that the Board declare these
items as surplus with a value of less than $2,500. Then, the District can either take them to the
dump, give them to Goodwill or give/sell them to families.

Fiscal Impact

Options

Recommendation
Declare the student furniture as surplus property with a value of less than $2,500.

Motion:

Moved by: Second:

Vote: Aye: No: Abstention: Absent:
FRANICEVIC HINTON MOHR PRYOR WAY

245



PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
3450 COFFEY LANE
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
REGULAR MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES
June 17, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER
The regular meeting of the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District was called to order at 6:15 p.m.,
Wednesday, June 17, 2020, conducted remotely as a Zoom meeting ID 8160129700259 President, Cindy Pryor,

presided.

2. ROLL CALL Staff
Governing Board Dr. Tina Rasori, Interim Superintendent
Cindy Pryor, President PRESENT and Secretary to the Board
Mardi Hinton, Vice-President PRESENT Felicia Koha, Chief Business Official
Mindy Mohr, Clerk PRESENT from 6:15 to 8:34pm. Cathy Manno, Executive Secretary

Janae Franicevic, Member PRESENT
John Way, Member PRESENT

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
Ms. Pryor announced that items to be discussed in Closed Session were issues regarding personnel and collective bargaining.

4, ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
The meeting adjourned to Closed Session at 6:17 p.m.

5. CLOSED SESSION
5.1  With respect to every item of business discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957:
5.1.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(No additional information required)
5.1.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT-EMPLOYMENT/APPOINTMENT
Title: Psychologist, Counselor, Interim Superintendent
5.1.3 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Superintendent
5.2 With respect to every item of business discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6:
5.2.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Tina Rasori
Name of organization representing employees: Piner-Olivet Educators’ Association, CTA Affiliate
5.2.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Tina Rasori
Name of organization representing employees: Piner-Olivet Classified Association, CSEA Affiliate
5.2.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Tina Rasori
Name of organization unrepresented employees: Confidential, Supervisory, Administrative Staff

6. RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING
The meeting reconvened to Open Session at 7:33 p.m.

7. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION, IF ANY
Ms. Pryor comment during Closed Session, action was taken that would be ratified later in the meeting.

8. AGENDA MODIFICATION
Mr. Way moved Consent Item to Action Item 16.9. Ms. Pryor moved item 15 Discussion/Information Item after Action item 16.9.
The Governing Board agreed to extend the Board meeting t010:30 pm.

9. COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND DELEGATIONS
There were none.

10. COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BOARD

The Governing Board thanked staff members for helping to return student’s personal belongings. Ms. Hinton discussed all of the
efforts that each Board member puts into every decision they make. Ms. Franicevic thanked her fellow Board members for their
mentorship and their friendship.

246



Regular Meeting — Governing Board
June 17, 2020
Page 2

11. RECOGNITION OF SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT

Khush Gheyara from Caldwells Flores and Winter Scholarship Foundation awarded a $2,000 scholarship to a graduating student at
Northwest Prep Charter School. The recipient was recognized by Mr. Napoleon for her many attributes including, ability to
communicate, dedication to her studies, and her compassionate leadership.

12.1 Announcements
Dr. Rasori gave an update on the YMCA Program procedures (COVID -19) during summer break. She thanked everyone who
helped return student’s belongings back to them and commented that they did an awesome job!

12.2 Curriculum
Dr. Rasori commented that computers are being updated so they are ready for the beginning of the school year. She commented
that the new Student Information System (SIS) Aeries rollover will be on July 23, 2020. She commented that we are working on an
online student registration and a communication system (Parent Square) that can be accessed on new information system (Aeries).

12.3 Maintenance, Grounds and Operations
There was none.

12.4 Enrollment
There was none.

14, ASSOCIATION REPORTS

14.1 POEA
Ms. Zavala commented that POEA would like to acknowledge and thanked Dr. Rasori for stepping in as Interim Superintendent
and how amazing she is to work with. She thanked the Board for how tirelessly they work. She commented on association
activities.

14.2 POCA
Ms. Tunheim commented that the association is eager for the start of the new year.

15. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS
15.1 Discussion of what the School Year and Classrooms will look like in 2020-2021
Item 15.1moved after item 16.9

16. ACTION ITEMS

16.1 Public Hearing on 2020-2021 Budget for the Piner-Olivet Union School District, Olivet Charter School, Schaefer Charter
School, Northwest Prep Charter School, and the Piner-Olivet Charter School and Statement of Reasons for Excess
Reserves

Ms. Koha reviewed the budget highlights and Statement of Reasons for Excess Reserves.

Ms. Pryor opened the Public Hearing on the 2020-2021 Budget for the Piner-Olivet Union School District, Olivet Charter School,

Schaefer Charter School, Northwest Prep Charter School, and the Piner-Olivet Charter School and Statement of Reasons for

Excess Reserves. Ms. Pryor Closed Public Hearing. There were no comments.

16.2 Approval of 2020-2021 Budget for the Piner-Olivet Union School District, Olivet Charter School, Schaefer Charter
School, Northwest Prep Charter School, and the Piner-Olivet Charter School and Statement of Reasons for Excess
Reserves

The 2020-2021Budget for the Piner-Olivet Union School District, Olivet Charter School, Schaefer Charter School, Northwest Prep

Charter School, and the Piner-Olivet Charter School and Statement of Reasons for Excess Reserves. Was approved as presented by

Ms. Hinton and seconded by Ms. Franicevic.Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic aye, Ms. Hinton aye, Ms. Pryor aye, Mr. Way aye (4-0)

Ms. Mohr absent

16.3  Approval of the COVID-19 Operations Written Report for the Piner-Olivet Union School District, Olivet Charter School,
Schaefer Charter School, Northwest Prep Charter School, and the Piner-Olivet Charter School.

Dr. Rasori gave highlights of the Piner-Olivet USD Strategic Plan: LCAP Goals and Action The COVID -19 Operations Written

Report for the Piner-Olivet School District, Olivet Charter School, Schaefer Charter School, Northwest Prep Charter School, and

the Piner-Olivet Charter School was approved (with adding to the report loss of learning during time period of Distance Learning )

on the motion of Mr. Way, seconded by Ms. Franicevic. Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic aye, Ms. Hinton aye, Ms. Pryor aye, Mr.

Way aye (4-0) Ms. Mohr absent

16.4 Approval of Resolution #535 Declaring Indefinite Salaries for 2020-2021
Resolution #535 declaring indefinite salaries for 2020-2021 was approved as presented on the motion Ms. Hinton of seconded by
Mr. Way. Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic aye, Ms. Hinton aye, Ms. Pryor aye, Mr. Way aye (4-0) Ms. Mohr absent

247




Regular Meeting — Governing Board
June 17, 2020
Page 3

16.5 Public Hearing and Ratification of Closed Session Action Regarding 2019-2020 Contract Agreements between the
District and the Piner-Olivet Classified Association (POCA)

Ms. Pryor opened the Public Hearing. There were no comments. Ms. Pryor closed the Public Hearing. Ms. Hinton moved to ratify
Closed Session action approving the 2019-2020 contract agreements between the District and the Piner-Olivet Classified
Association (POCA), seconded by Mr. Way. Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic aye, Ms. Hinton aye, Ms. Pryor aye, Mr. Way aye (4-0)
Ms. Mohr absent

16.6  Approval of Addendum to the Interim Superintendent Employment Agreement

The Addendum to the Interim Superintendent Employment Agreement was approved to extend contract to July 31, 2020 on the
motion of Ms. Hinton, seconded by Ms. Franicevic. Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic aye, Ms. Hinton aye, Ms. Pryor aye, Mr. Way
aye (4-0) Ms. Mohr absent

16.7  Approval of Resolution # 536 2020-21 Line of Credit with Sonoma County Treasury
Resolution #536 2020-21 line of credit with Sonoma County Treasury was approved as presented on the motion of Mr. Way,
seconded by Ms. Hinton. Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic aye, Ms. Hinton aye, Ms. Pryor aye, Mr. Way aye (4-0) Ms. Mohr absent

16.8 Approval of the Low Performing Student Block Grant Plan Modification for Piner-Olivet Charter School

The Low Performing Student Block Grant Plan modification for Piner-Olivet Charter School was approved as presented on the
motion of Ms. Hinton, seconded by Mr. Way. Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic aye, Ms. Hinton aye, Ms. Pryor aye, Mr. Way aye
(4-0) Ms. Mohr absent

16.9 Approval of Vended Meal Contract with Santa Rosa City Schools from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021

Mr. Way commented that he would like to have further discussion on the meal program. The Vended Meal Contract with Santa
Rosa City Schools from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 was approved as presented on the motion of Mr. Way, seconded by
Ms. Franicevic. Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic aye, Ms. Hinton aye, Ms. Pryor aye, Mr. Way aye (4-0) Ms. Mohr absent

15. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS
15.1 Discussion of what the School Year and Classrooms will look like in 2020-2021
The Board discussed the reopening of the 2020-2021.

17. CONSENT ITEMS

The following consent items were approved on the motion of Ms. Hinton, seconded by Mr. Way, all aye.

17.1 The minutes of the regular Board meeting held June 3, 2020,

17.2 The Personnel Action Report,

17.3 The vendor warrants

17.4 The Sonoma County SELPA Local Plan B: Governance and Administration Certification 5: Participating (LEA)
Piner-Olivet Union School District

17.5 The routine budget updates

17.6 The vended meal contract with Santa Rosa City Schools from July 2020 through June 30, 2021(Moved to
Action 16.9), and

17.7 The process for the 2019-2020 Consolidated Applications Part | & II

18. ROUND TABLE COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BOARD
There were none.

19. DATES AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
19.1 Next Regular Board Meeting — August 12, 2020, Special Board Meeting on June 29, 2020 at 5:00 pm., and Special
Board Meeting — July 7, 2020 at 6 pm.

20. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION
There was no Closed Session

21. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
There was no Closed Session

22. RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING
There was no Closed Session

23. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION NOT ON THE ACTION AGENDA
There was no Closed Session

248



Regular Meeting — Governing Board
June 17, 2020
Page 4

24, ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 10:09 p.m.

APPROVED:

Mindy Mohr, Clerk of the Board

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Tina Rasori
Secretary to the Board

249



PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
3450 COFFEY LANE
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
SPECIAL MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES
June 29, 2020

CALL TO ORDER
The special meeting of the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District was called to order at 5:16 p.m.,
Monday, June 29, 2020, in Room 24 at Schaefer Charter School. President, Cindy Pryor, presided.

ROLL CALL

Governing Board

Cindy Pryor, President PRESENT

Mardi Hinton, Vice-President PRESENT
Mindy Mohr, Clerk PRESENT

John Way, Member PRESENT

Janae Franicevic PRESENT

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
There were none.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
The meeting adjourned to Closed Session at 5:17 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION
Adjournment to Closed Session during this meeting to consider and/or take action upon any of the following items:
5.1 Superintendent Search: Review candidates & select finalist for interview.

REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION, IF ANY
Ms. Pryor announced that there was nothing to report from Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Tina Rasori
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED:

Mindy Mohr, Clerk of the Board

250



PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
3450 COFFEY LANE
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
SPECIAL MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES
July 7, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER
The special meeting of the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District was called to order at 5:32 p.m.,
Wednesday, July 7, 2020, conducted remotely as a Zoom meeting ID 817-1944-7176. President, Cindy Pryor, presided.

2. ROLL CALL Staff
Governing Board Dr. Tina Rasori, Interim Superintendent
Cindy Pryor, President PRESENT and Secretary to the Board
Mardi Hinton, Vice-President PRESENT Felicia Koha, Chief Business Official

Mindy Mohr, Clerk PRESENT (from 5:30 pm. to 8:34pm) Cathy Manno, Executive Secretary
Janae Franicevic, Member PRESENT
John Way, Member PRESENT

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
Ms. Pryor announced that items to be discussed in Closed Session were issues regarding personnel and collective bargaining.

4, ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
The meeting adjourned to Closed Session at 5:47 p.m.

5. CLOSED SESSION
5.1  With respect to every item of business discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957:
5.1.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE
(No additional information required)
5.1.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT-EMPLOYMENT/APPOINTMENT
Title: Music Teacher, Custodian
5.1.3 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Title: Superintendent
5.2 With respect to every item of business discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6:
5.2.1 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Tina Rasori
Name of organization representing employees: Piner-Olivet Educators’ Association, CTA Affiliate
5.2.2 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Tina Rasori
Name of organization representing employees: Piner-Olivet Classified Association, CSEA Affiliate
5.2.3 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
Name of Agency Negotiator: Dr. Tina Rasori
Name of organization unrepresented employees: Confidential, Supervisory, Administrative Staff

6. RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING
The meeting reconvened to Open Session at 6:21 p.m.
7. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION, IF ANY
Ms. Pryor commented that during Closed Session, action was taken that would be ratified later in the meeting.
8. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
8.1 Announcements

Dr. Rasori commented that the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and an annual update to the LCAP are not required
for the 2020-2021 school year. She commented on the Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan for the 2020-2021 school year.

9. BOARD POLICIES
9.1 BP 41135 (A) 4213.5, 4313.5 Working Remotely
BP 4113.5 4213.5, 4313.5 Working Remotely was moved to approved with the addition of highlighted language (be reasonably
responsible) on the motion of Ms. Hinton, seconded by Mr. Way.
Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic- aye, Ms. Hinton- aye, Ms. Mohr- aye, Ms. Pryor — aye, Mr. Way- aye.

9.2 BP 6157(a) Distance Learning
BP 6157 Distance Learning was moved to approved with the addition of highlighted language (District and) on the motion of Ms.
Hinton, seconded by Ms. Mohr.
Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic- aye, Ms. Hinton- aye, Ms. Mohr- aye, Ms. Pryor — aye, Mr. Way- aye.

251



Special Meeting — Governing Board
July 7, 2020
Page 2

10. ACTION ITEMS

10.1  Approval of MOU between the Piner-Olivet Union School District (POUSD) and the Piner-Olivet Educators
Association (POEA) for the 2020-2021 Northwest Prep Teaching Hours and Collaborative Planning Time
The MOU between the Piner-Olivet Union School District (POUSD) and the Piner-Olivet Educators Association (POEA) for the
2020-2021 Northwest Prep Teaching Hours and Collaborative Planning Time was approved as presented on the motion of
Ms. Hinton, seconded by Ms. Franicevic.
Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic — aye, Ms. Hinton- aye, Ms. Mohr- Aye, Mr. Pryor- aye, and Mr. Way- aye

10.2 Public Hearing and Approval of Piner-Olivet Union School District Re-Opening Schools for the 2020-2021
School Year.

Dr. Rasori gave highlights of the Navigating a Safe Return to School: POUSD Fall Re-Opening Plan. The Piner-Olivet Educators
Association (POEA) and Piner-Olivet Classified Association (POCA) surveyed their members on (How comfortable they are to
return to school); Ms. Zavala (POEA) and Ms. Cahill (POCA) shared the results of their association’s survey. The Board
commented on the stage that Sonoma County is how in and the rise of reported cases of COVID -19. They shared their concerns
for the safety of everyone. They discussed the results of all of the surveys. Ms. Hinton motion to approve Virtual Academy Stage 3
for the start of the school, seconded by Ms. Franicevic. There was further discussion on the motion. The motion was withdrawn by
Ms. Hinton.
Ms. Franicevic motion to approve 100% Virtual Learning until we are in stage 3 or mandated by the Health Department or the
Governor, seconded by Mr. Way. .
Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic — aye, Ms. Hinton- aye, Ms. Mohr- Aye, Mr. Pryor- aye, and Mr. Way- aye

11. CONSENT ITEMS
The following consent items were approved with on the motion of Ms. Hinton, seconded by Ms. Mohr, all aye.
11.1 The Placement Agreement between University of Southern California (USC) and Piner-Olivet Charter School
Effective August 13, 2020.

12. DATES AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
12.1 Next Regular Board Meeting — August 12, 2020, Special Board Meeting —July 22, 2020

13. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 8:34 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Tina Rasori
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED:

Mindy Mohr, Clerk of the Board

252



PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
3450 COFFEY LANE
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
SPECIAL MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES
July 10, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER
The special meeting of the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District was called to order at 3:00 p.m.,
Friday, July 10, 2020, conducted remotely as a Zoom meeting ID 871 2443 3135. President, Cindy Pryor, presided.

2. ROLL CALL Staff
Governing Board Dr. Tina Rasori, Interim Superintendent
Cindy Pryor, President PRESENT and Secretary to the Board
Mardi Hinton, Vice-President PRESENT Felicia Koha, Chief Business Official
Mindy Mohr, Clerk PRESENT Cathy Manno, Executive Secretary

Janae Franicevic, Member PRESENT
John Way, Member PRESENT

3. ACTION ITEMS

3.2 Review and Approval of Piner-Olivet Union School District Re-Opening Schools for the 2020-2021 School
Year.

Ms. Mohr moved to approve Pine-Olivet Union School District Re-Opening Schools for the 2020-2021 School Year

100% Virtual Learning starting on August 17, 2020 until October 2, 2020 while preparing for hybrid model to start

October 5, 2020 after reassessing the current Pandemic with a possibility of Hybrid or continuing Virtual Learning on

October 5, 2020 and to add two days to our school calendar, seconded by Mr. Way.

Roll call vote: Ms. Franicevic — aye, Ms. Hinton — aye, Ms. Mohr — aye, Ms. Pryor- aye, Mr. Way- Aye.

4. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 3:56 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Tina Rasori
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED:

Mindy Mohr, Clerk of the Board

253



PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
3450 COFFEY LANE
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
SPECIAL MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES
July 15, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER
The special meeting of the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District was called to order at 6:31 p.m.,
Wednesday, July 15, 2020, conducted remotely as a Zoom meeting ID 87327044265. President, Cindy Pryor, presided.

2. ROLL CALL
Governing Board
Cindy Pryor, President PRESENT
Mardi Hinton, Vice-President PRESENT
Mindy Mohr, Clerk PRESENT
Janae Franicevic, Member PRESENT
John Way, Member PRESENT

3. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
Staff and community members relayed a desire for the Board to consider keeping Dr. Rasori as Superintendent. A comment was
made of lack of teacher participation in the Superintendent Search process.

4, ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION
The meeting adjourned to Closed Session at 6:45 p.m.

5. CLOSED SESSION
5.1  With respect to every item of business discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957:
Adjournment to Closed Session during this meeting to consider and/or take action upon any of the following items:
5.1.1 Superintendent Search: Discussion and Review of Offer
Ms. Pryor commented that during Closed Session, further direction was given to the hiring firm.

6. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:59 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Tina Rasori
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED:

Mindy Mohr, Clerk of the Board

254



PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
3450 COFFEY LANE
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
SPECIAL MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES
July 29, 2020

1. CALL TO ORDER
The special meeting of the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District was called to order at 4:06 p.m.,
Wednesday, July 29, 2020, conducted remotely as a Zoom meeting ID 886 5332 9066. President, Cindy Pryor, presided.

2. ROLL CALL
Governing Board Staff
Cindy Pryor, President PRESENT Dr. Tina Rasori, Interim Superintendent
Mardi Hinton, Vice-President PRESENT and Secretary to the Board
Mindy Mohr, Clerk PRESENT Felicia Koha, Chief Business Official
Janae Franicevic, Member PRESENT Cathy Manno, Executive Secretary

John Way, Member PRESENT

3. DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEM

3.1 Welcome and Introduce the New Superintendent
Ms. Pryor commented that the Governing Board selected Dr. Steve Charbonneau as the new Superintendent for Piner-Olivet
Union School District. The Governing Board and staff members welcomed Dr. Steve Charbonneau to the District. Dr.
Charbonneau thanked the Governing Board for the warm welcome. He shared his experience in education and stated that he is
excited to join the POUSD team.

4, ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 4:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Dr. Tina Rasori
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED:

Mindy Mohr, Clerk of the Board

255



3.

PINER-OLIVET UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT
3450 COFFEY LANE
SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
SPECIAL MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD MINUTES
July 30, 2020

CALL TO ORDER
The special meeting of the Governing Board of the Piner-Olivet Union School District was called to order at 5:30 p.m.,
Thursday, July 30, 2020, conducted remotely as a Zoom meeting ID 88606299819. President, Cindy Pryor, presided.

ROLL CALL Staff

Governing Board Felicia Koha, Chief Business Official
Cindy Pryor, President PRESENT

Mardi Hinton, Vice-President PRESENT

Mindy Mohr, Clerk PRESENT

Janae Franicevic, Member PRESENT

John Way, Member PRESENT

PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA

Staff and community members relayed a desire for the Board to reconsider retaining Dr. Rasori in the Director of Innovative
Learning position.

4.

ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION

The meeting adjourned to Closed Session at 5:32 p.m.

5. CLOSED SESSION
5.1  With respect to every item of business discussed in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957:
5.1.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT-EMPLOYMENT/APPOINTMENT
Title: Director of Innovative Learning
6. RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING
The meeting reconvened to Open Session at 7:28p.m.
7. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION, IF ANY
Ms. Pryor commented that meeting adjourned at 7:28 pm.
8. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 7:28 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,
Dr. Tina Rasori
Secretary to the Board
APPROVED:

Mindy Mohr, Clerk of the Board

256



257

0 abpajmounoy 101381 UoneuBisayfusweInay 0202 ‘9 18Go190 p3 [eisuay "PaYOS "[ES "JUoy yos| jauuosiag U Uay3
0 abpajmouoy 1BNIO BlI{ MON 0202 ‘0l i1snbny p3 [ereusn) 0£+aVy ‘s deig layoes anBossay epuewy
0 abpajmouroy ousIg Bl MaN 0202 ‘1 1snbny p3 [eisuayn Arejeg dng wapusiuuadng neauuoqiey) aasls g
18bpng 0} 1509  uopepUBWIWOIaY uswubissy jusunuoddy aAooyg aaunog Buipunyg Aiejeg wswiubissy aweN
|euOlIpPPY uoljeuLIoUj joadAL

0207 ‘1 1sn3ny :Jo Sunoes
LAOdTA NOILLDYV TANNOSHAd

Sa9ISNI] JO pieog 0L
JoM3SI |00Y2S UoluN JBAIQ-18uld




VENDOR
WARRANTS



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
1792541 07/09/2020 Apple Inc. 04-4390 Ergo Equipment for Anna 192.69
1792542 07/09/2020 Bill's Lock & Safe Service 01-4380 District Truck Body Locks 550.10
1792543 07/09/2020 BWS Distributors Inc 05-4370 Back Support Belt for SCH Cust. R.M. 1717
1792544 07/09/2020 Dept Of Justice Accounting Office 01-5860 Open PO for Personnel Fingerprinting 64.00
2019/20
1792545 07/09/2020 Horizon 01-4380 JL/POCS sprinker repair supplies 117.73
1792546 07/09/2020 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt 01-4110 K-6 ELA Curriculum for Schaefer 85,182.20
K-6 ELA Curriculum Olivet 79,448.07 164,630.27
1792547 07/09/2020 Jennifer Flory dba Jennifer Flory Consulting 01-5830 LCAP & District Marketing & Consulting 33.33
Services
1792548 07/09/2020 Mead Clark 09-4380 NWP Rm23 242.48
1792549 07/09/2020 Recology Sonoma Marin 01-5560 Waste Bin Monthly Charges 19/20 all site 398.15
04-5560 Waste Bin Monthly Charges 19/20 all site 296.63
05-5560 Waste Bin Monthly Charges 19/20 all site 266.97
09-5560 Waste Bin Monthly Charges 19/20 all site 104.12 1,065.87
1792550 07/09/2020 Redwood Vacuum & Janitorial 01-4370 Open PO for Custodial Parts & Serivces 14.62
2019/20
04-4370 Open PO for Custodial Parts & Serivces 82.53
2019/20
05-4370 Open PO for Custodial Parts & Serivces 11.67
2019/20
09-4370 Open PO for Custodial Parts & Serivces 24.28 133.10
2019/20
1792551 07/09/2020 Sonoma Co Office Of Education 05-5202 English Learner Leadership Conference- J. 160.00
Garcia
English Learner Leadership Conference- 160.00
K. Harris
English Learner Leadership Conference- T. 160.00
Henry
English Learner Leadership Conference- T. 160.00
Martin
L. Garlock-Positive Behavior Interventions & 40.00
Supports TK-2
09-5202 L. Bergstrom- Managing Serious Behavior 150.00 830.00
(MSB)
1792552 07/09/2020 Veritiv Operating Source Unisource - Pleasanton 01-4380 Summer Cleaning supplies for all sites 3,240.53
1793740 07/16/2020 Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 01-5830 Well Water Testing - 2019/20 Olivet 680.00
1793741 07/16/2020 AT&T Mobility 01-5900 Mobile Phone for Maint Supervisor 83.04
1793742 07/16/2020 AT&T 01-5900 Calnet3 Billing / AT&T 141.81
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 4

043 - Piner-Olivet Union Generated for Birhana Habtemariam (BHABTEMARIAM), Aug 6

259 2020 8:34AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
1793743 07/16/2020 City of Santa Rosa Police Dept 01-5880 Alarm fees and $15.00 2,015.00
Annual Alarm Permit Fee 15.00 2,030.00
1793744 07/16/2020 City Of Santa Rosa 01-5530 City Water Acct# 021026 2019-20 -JL 206.99
05-5530 City Water Acct# 026852 2019-20 SCH 379.73 586.72
1793745 07/16/2020 Clover Stornetta Farms Inc 13-4700 District Wide Milk - 2019-20 22.50
1793746 07/16/2020 Fagen Friedman & Fulfrost LLP 01-5823 2019/20 Legal Services 3,465.00
1793747 07/16/2020 Horizon 01-4380 JL/POCS Sprinkler repais supplies 45.85
1793748 07/16/2020 Kelly Moore Paint Co 01-4380 Paint & Paint Supplies for 19/20 165.76
09-4380 Paint & Paint Supplies for 19/20 89.26 255.02
1793749 07/16/2020 Kendall-Hunt Publishing Co 09-4110 Middle School Math teacher guide order 194.23
1793750 07/16/2020 Mead Clark 09-4380 NWP Rm33 31.88
1793751 07/16/2020 Office Depot 01-4350 Adobe Sub. District Office staff 261.58
04-4350 Open PO for Office Supplies - Olivet 60.42-
2019/20
09-4350 Thermometer infrared NWP 86.59- 114.57
1793752 07/16/2020 PACE Supply Corp. 09-4380 JL/POCS Staff Kitchen repair supplies 450.74
Olivet Rm3 Drinking fountain 476.11 926.85
1793753 07/16/2020 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5510 Acct #0532988800-1 44.66
Olivet/NWP/VC/DO/SCH
01-5520 Acct #0532988800-1 510.64
Olivet/NWP/VC/DO/SCH
04-5510 Acct #0532988800-1 40.63
Olivet/NWP/VC/DO/SCH
04-5520 Acct #0532988800-1 676.17
Olivet/NWP/VC/DO/SCH
05-5510 Acct #0532988800-1 144.07
Olivet/NWP/VC/DO/SCH
05-5520 Acct #0532988800-1 1,299.57
Olivet/NWP/VC/DO/SCH
09-5510 Acct #0532988800-1 11.32
Olivet/NWP/VC/DO/SCH
09-5520 Acct #0532988800-1 21.01 2,748.07
Olivet/NWP/VC/DO/SCH
1793754 07/16/2020 Shell Wex Bank 01-4362 Fuel for trucks 2019-2020 477.20
1793755 07/16/2020 Weeks Drilling & Pump Co Inc 01-5630 JL Portion 1,038.35
NWP Water System Service 19/20 230.57
09-5630 NWP Water System Service 19/20 474.15 1,743.07
1794578 07/23/2020 Aeries Software, Inc. dba Eagle Software 01-5840 Software - Aeries 2,775.00
04-5840 Software - Aeries 2,025.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 4

043 - Piner-Olivet Union Generated for Birhana Habtemariam (BHABTEMARIAM), Aug 6

260 2020 8:34AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
1794578 07/23/2020 Aeries Software, Inc. dba Eagle Software 05-5840 Software - Aeries 2,025.00
09-5840 Software - Aeries 675.00 7,500.00
1794579 07/23/2020 PRMD County of Sonoma 04-5630 Permit OPR95-1138 436.00
1794580 07/23/2020 CSBA 01-5300 CSBA Membership 8,958.00
01-5830 CSBA Gamut - policy 4,830.00 13,788.00
1794581 07/23/2020 First Alarm Burglary Systems 09-5800 Monitoring Services for NWP 1,532.16
07/01/20-12/31/20
1794582 07/23/2020 KONE Inc. 01-5630 Maintenance coverage for 197.88
07/01/2020-12/31/2020
1794583 07/23/2020 San Joaquin COE 01-5865 EDJOIN - 2020-2021 450.00
1794584 07/23/2020 Seesaw Learning, Inc dba Seesaw 01-4340 Software - Elementary Seasaw License 1,196.25
04-4340 Software - Elementary Seasaw License 1,443.75
05-4340 Software - Elementary Seasaw License 1,485.00 4,125.00
1794585 07/23/2020 Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 01-5830 Well Water Testing - 2019/20 Olivet 82.00
1794586 07/23/2020 Anova Center of Education 01-5810 SPED/ NPS 2019/20 - CC 4,888.24
SPED/ NPS 2019/20 - LJ 4,651.96
SPED/ NPS 2019/20 - TR 4,651.96
SPED/ NPS 2019/20 - TS 4,809.48 19,001.64
1794587 07/23/2020 AT&T 01-5900 Calnet3 Billing / AT&T 1,187.09
1794588 07/23/2020 Blick Art Materials 09-4310 art supplies for elective 77.15
1794589 07/23/2020 Business Card 01-4340 Adobe 14.99
01-4390 Amzn-COVID Decals/signs 166.68
Joann Store Supplies 25.04
01-5202 CHC Training A. Teklemariam 130.00
01-5900 Mobile 73.44
01-5950 USPS 48.65 458.80
1794590 07/23/2020 City Electric Supply 01-4380 Voltage Tester for Maint. Sup. 95.92
1794591 07/23/2020 Hitmen Termite & Pest Control 05-5850 SCH 170.00
1794592 07/23/2020 Pacific Gas & Electric 01-5510 Acct #8210388297-1 - Jack London 80% & 54.26
POCS 20%
01-5520 Acct #8210388297-1 - Jack London 80% & 20.01 74.27
POCS 20%
1794593 07/23/2020 Sonoma Co Office Of Education 01-5202 Legal Issues Assoc w/ITPs Workshop 50.00
1794594 07/23/2020 Stephen Roatch Accountancy 01-5821 2018-19 Annual Financial and Compliance 1,786.52
Audit
09-5821 2018-19 Annual Financial and Compliance 213.48 2,000.00
Audit
1795609 07/30/2020 ACSA 04-5300 ACSA Membership - A Moore 1,260.00
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 4

043 - Piner-Olivet Union Generated for Birhana Habtemariam (BHABTEMARIAM), Aug 6

261 2020 8:34AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
1795610 07/30/2020 Alpha Analytical Labs, Inc. 01-5830 Well Water Testing - 2020-21 NWP 442.00
Well Water Testing - 2020/21 Olivet 144.00
09-5830 Well Water Testing - 2020-21 NWP 238.00 824.00
1795611 07/30/2020 AT&T Mobility 01-5900 Mobile Phone for Maint Supervisor 83.86
1795612 07/30/2020 California's Valued Trust 01-9574 Coverage for July 2020 9,378.75
01-9575 Coverage for July 2020 2,804.78 12,183.53
1795613 07/30/2020 Mystery Science Inc. 01-4340 Software - Science Membership 499.00
04-4340 Software - Science Membership 499.00
05-4340 Software - Science Membership 499.00 1,497.00
1795614 07/30/2020 The Standard Insurance Co. 01-9576 Coverage for July 2020 22411
1795615 07/30/2020 Verizon 01-5900 Mobile Phone for Superintendent 171.42
Total Number of Checks 52 252,132.91

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 General Fund 39 233,321.47
04 Olivet Charter School 10 6,891.98
05 Schaefer Charter School 10 6,978.18
09 Charter School Fund 16 4,918.78
13 Cafeteria 1 22.50
Total Number of Checks 52 252,132.91
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 252,132.91
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the m
preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 4

043 - Piner-Olivet Union Generated for Birhana Habtemariam (BHABTEMARIAM), Aug 6

262 2020 8:34AM



ReqPay12c Board Report

Checks Dated 07/01/2020 through 07/31/2020

Check Check Expensed Check
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
1792553 07/09/2020 Horizon 03-4380 JL/POCS Sprinkler repair supplies 78.50
1792554 07/09/2020 Recology Sonoma Marin 03-5560 POCS Portion of Waste 19/20 118.65
1792555 07/09/2020 Veritiv Operating Source Unisource - Pleasanton 03-4380 Summer Cleaning Supplies 360.06
1793756 07/16/2020 Fishman Supply 03-4370 Annual Custodial Supplies POCS 2019-20 308.69
1793757 07/16/2020 Horizon 03-4380 JL/POCS Sprinkler repair supplies 30.56
1793758 07/16/2020 PACE Supply Corp. 03-4380 JL/POCS Staff Kitchen repair 300.49
1793759 07/16/2020 Pacific Gas & Electric 03-5510 8775983334-3 & 20% of 88297-1 Gas & 164.21
Electric Chgs
03-5520 8775983334-3 & 20% of 88297-1 Gas & 26.21- 138.00
Electric Chgs
1793760 07/16/2020 Weeks Drilling & Pump Co. 03-5630 Irrigation issue work done 692.24
1794595 07/23/2020 Legacy Center Positive Images 03-5202 Three Hours Consultation for POCS-K. 150.00
Sanft
1794596 07/23/2020 Pacific Gas & Electric 03-5510 8775983334-3 & 20% of 88297-1 Gas & 27.64
Electric Chgs
03-5520 8775983334-3 & 20% of 88297-1 Gas & 595.93 623.57
Electric Chgs
1794597 07/23/2020 Stephen Roatch Accountancy 03-5821 2018-19 Annual Financial and Compliance 940.00
Audit
1795616 07/30/2020 Fishman Supply 03-4370 Annual Custodial Supplies POCS 2019-20 251.09
1795617 07/30/2020 Office Depot 03-4311 Open PO for Classroom Supplies 2019/20 122.17
Total Number of Checks 13 4,114.02

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
03 General Fund/charter School 13 4,114.02
Total Number of Checks 13 4,114.02
Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 4,114.02
The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESCAPE
preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 1

044 - Piner-Olivet Charter School Generated for Birhana Habtemariam (BHABTEMARIAM), Aug 6

263 2020 8:36AM



BUDGET UPDATES



Effective 07/10/2020 through 08/09/2020

Ledger06b

Transfer of Budget Appropriations with
Comment

Fiscal Year 2021

Account Description Comment From To
JE # BR21-00001 JE Trans Date 07/10/2020 JE Posted 07/10/2020 Comment CSBA add ELA membership
01-0000-0-0000-7110-5300-600-0000 Dues & Membersh,Board,Und CR 2,717.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 2,717.00
JE # BR21-00002 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 01 reduce admin supplies
01-0000-0-0000-7200-4340-600-0000 Computer Sftwar,Other Gen DR 700.00
01-0000-0- 0000-7200-4350-600- 0000 Office Supplies,Other Gen DR 2,000.00
Net decrease to Appropriations 2,700.00 .00
JE # BR21-00003 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 09 COVID funding update
09-3210-0-0000-0000-8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,ESSER Fun DR 16,785.00
09- 3220-0-0000- 0000- 8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,Corona.Re DR 7,055.00
09-7420-0-0000-0000-8590-000- 0000 All Other State,State LLM DR 8,661.00
09-3210- 0- 0000-8210-4370-000-0000 Custodial Suppl,Operation CR 16,785.00
09-3220-0-1110-1000-1130-000-0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio CR 7,055.00
09-7420-0-1110-1000-4310-000- 0000 Instructional M,Instructi CR 3,661.00
09-7420-0-1110-1000-5830-000-0000 Professional/co,Instructi CR 5,000.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 65,002.00
JE # BR21-00004 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 09 LCFF revised update
09- 0000- 0-0000-0000-8011-000-0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric DR 72,444.00
09- 1400- 0- 0000- 0000- 8012-000- 0000 EPA Rev,EPA CR 46,164.00
09- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 8096-000- 0000 In Lieu Propert,Unrestric DR 51,372.00
Net increase to Appropriations 46,164.00 123,816.00
JE # BR21-00005 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 09 Lottery revised update
09-1100- 0-0000-0000-8560-000-0000 State Lottery R,State Lot DR 3,930.00
09-6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- 0000 State Lottery R,Lottery-i DR 918.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 4,848.00
JE # BR21-00006 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 09 Lottery correction
09-1100- 0-0000- 0000- 8560-000- 0000 State Lottery R,State Lot CR 360.00
Net decrease to Appropriations 360.00 .00

Selection

Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 43, JE Type = R, Starting Post Date = 6/13/2020, Ending Post Date = 8/10/2020,
Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 6

043 - Piner-Olivet Union

5269 0

Generated for Felicia Koha (FKOHA), Aug 10 2020 3:24PM



Ledger06b

Transfer of Budget Appropriations with

Comment
Effective 07/10/2020 through 08/09/2020 Fiscal Year 2021
Account Description Comment From To
JE # BR21-00007 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 09 insurance and buss svs
09-0000-0-0000-2700-5450-000-0000 Other Insurance,School Ad CR 10,340.00
09-0000-0-0000-2700-5830-000-0000 Professional/co,School Ad CR 15,786.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 26,126.00
JE # BR21-00008 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 05 COVID funding revised update
05-3210-0-0000-0000-8290-000-0000 All Other Feder,ESSER Fun DR 78,071.00
05-3215-0-0000-0000-8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,GEER fund DR 9,200.00
05-3220-0-0000-0000-8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,Corona.Re DR 142,286.00
05-7420-0-0000- 0000-8590-000- 0000 All Other State,State LLM DR 25,529.00
05-3210-0-0000-8210-4370-000-0000 Custodial Suppl,Operation CR 78,071.00
05-3215-0-1110-1000-4310-000- 0000 Instructional M, Instructi CR 9,200.00
05-3220-0-1110-1000-1130-000-0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio CR 47,286.00
05-3220-0-1110-1000-2100-000- 0000 Instructional A,Instructi CR 25,000.00
05-3220-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 Instructional M,Instructi CR 10,000.00
05-3220-0-1110-1000-5830-000- 0000 Professional/co,Instructi CR 60,000.00
05-7420-0-1110-1000-2100-000-0000 Instructional A, Instructi CR 25,529.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 510,172.00
JE # BR21-00009 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 05 revised rev update
05-0000- 0- 0000-0000-8011-000-0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric DR 229,554.00
05-1400- 0- 0000-0000-8012-000- 0000 EPA Rev,EPA CR 165,616.00
05-0000-0-0000-0000-8096-000-0000 In Lieu Propert,Unrestric DR 164,691.00
05-1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560-000- 0000 State Lottery R,State Lot DR 11,445.00
05-6300- 0-0000-0000-8560-000-0000 State Lottery R,Lottery-i DR 1,308.00
Net increase to Appropriations 165,616.00 406,998.00
JE # BR21-00010 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 04 COVID funding revised
04-3210-0-0000-0000-8290-000-0000 All Other Feder,ESSER Fun DR 49,203.00
04-3215-0-0000-0000-8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,GEER fund DR 11,500.00
04-3220-0-0000-0000-8290-000-0000 All Other Feder,Corona.Re DR 132,822.00
04-7420-0-0000-0000-8590-000- 0000 All Other State,State LLM DR 24,460.00
04-3210-0-0000-8210-4370-000-0000 Custodial Suppl,Operation CR 49,203.00
04-3215-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 Instructional M,Instructi CR 11,500.00
04-3220-0-1110-1000-1130-000-0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio CR 47,822.00
04-3220-0-1110-1000-2100-000- 0000 Instructional A,Instructi CR 25,000.00

Selection  Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 43, JE Type = R, Starting Post Date = 6/13/2020, Ending Post Date = 8/10/2020,
Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 6

043 - Piner-Olivet Union

5266; 0

Generated for Felicia Koha (FKOHA), Aug 10 2020 3:24PM



Ledger06b

Transfer of Budget Appropriations with

Comment
Effective 07/10/2020 through 08/09/2020 Fiscal Year 2021
Account Description Comment From To
(continued) JE # BR21-00010 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 04 COVID funding revised
04-3220-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 Instructional M,Instructi CR 10,000.00
04-3220-0-1110-1000-5830-000-0000 Professional/co,Instructi CR 50,000.00
04-7420-0-1110-1000-2100-000-0000 Instructional A,Instructi CR 24,460.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 435,970.00
JE # BR21-00011 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 04 revised rev update
04-0000-0-0000-0000-8011-000-0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric DR 221,759.00
04-1400-0-0000-0000-8012-000-0000 EPA Rev,EPA CR 161,351.00
04-0000-0-0000-0000-8096-000-0000 In Lieu Propert,Unrestric DR 159,654.00
04-1100- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560-000- 0000 State Lottery R,State Lot DR 11,095.00
04-6300-0-0000-0000-8560-000-0000 State Lottery R,Lottery-i DR 1,268.00
Net increase to Appropriations 161,351.00 393,776.00
JE # BR21-00012 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 01 COVID funding revised
01-3210-0-0000-0000-8290-000-0000 All Other Feder,ESSER Fun DR 80,768.00
01-3215-0-0000-0000-8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,GEER fund DR 13,800.00
01-3220-0-0000-0000-8290-000-0000 All Other Feder,Corona.Re DR 127,744.00
01-7420-0-0000-0000-8590-000- 0000 All Other State,State LLM DR 23,329.00
01-3210-0-0000-8210-4370-104-0000 Custodial Suppl,Operation CR 80,768.00
01-3215-0-1110-1000-4310-104-0000 Instructional M,Instructi CR 13,800.00
01-3220-0-1110-1000-1130-104-0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio CR 42,744.00
01-3220-0-1110-1000-2100- 104- 0000 Instructional A,Instructi CR 25,000.00
01-3220-0-1110-1000-4310-104-0000 Instructional M,Instructi CR 10,000.00
01-3220-0-1110-1000-5830-104-0000 Professional/co,Instructi CR 50,000.00
01-7420-0-1110-1000-2100-104-0000 Instructional A, Instructi CR 23,329.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 491,282.00
JE # BR21-00013 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 01 rev revised update
01-0000-0-0000-0000-8011-000-0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric DR 161,771.00
01-1400-0-0000-0000-8012-000-0000 EPA Rev,EPA DR 107,815.00
01-0000-0-0000-0000-8096-000-0000 In Lieu Propert,Unrestric CR 476,948.00
01-0000- 0- 0000- 0000-8041-000- 0000 Secured Tax Rol,Unrestric DR 619,811.00
01-1100- 0- 0000- 0000-8560-000- 0000 State Lottery R,State Lot DR 9,709.00
01-6300- 0- 0000- 0000- 8560- 000- 0000 State Lottery R,Lottery-i DR 1,153.00

Selection  Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 43, JE Type = R, Starting Post Date = 6/13/2020, Ending Post Date = 8/10/2020,

ESCAPE
Page 3 of 6

Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N)
043 - Piner-Olivet Union
52675 0

Generated for Felicia Koha (FKOHA), Aug 10 2020 3:24PM



Effective 07/10/2020 through 08/09/2020

Ledger06b

Transfer of Budget Appropriations with

Comment

Fiscal Year 2021

Account Description Comment From To
Net increase to Appropriations 476,948.00 900,259.00
JE # BR21-00014 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 01 EPA revised
01-1400- 0- 0000- 0000-8012-000- 0000 EPA Rev,EPA CR 215,630.00
Net decrease to Appropriations 215,630.00 .00
JE # BR21-00015 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 01 OB8677 revised
01-0000-0-0000-0000-8677-000-0000 Interagency Svc,Unrestric DR 50,280.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 50,280.00
JE # BR21-00016 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Fund 01 state rev revised
01-0000-0-0000-0000-8550-000-0000 Mandated Cost R,Unrestric DR 44.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 44.00
JE # BR21-00017 JE Trans Date 08/09/2020 JE Posted 08/09/2020 Comment Fund 01 Dir revised update
01-0000- 0-0000-2100-1300-600- SG02 Cert Suprvsrs',Supervisio CR 61,379.00
01-0000-0-0000-2100-3101-600- SG02 Benefits - Strs,Supervisi CR 9,913.00
01-0000-0-0000-2100-3331-600- SG02 Benefits - Medi,Supervisi CR 890.00
01-0000- 0- 0000-2100-3501-600- SG02 Benefits - Sui,Supervisio CR 31.00
01-0000-0-0000-2100-3601-600- SG02 Benefits - Wcom,Supervisi CR 1,271.00
01-0000-0-1510-1000-1100-600- SG01 Teachers' Salar,Instructi CR 76,360.00
01-0000-0-1510-1000-3101-600- SG01 Benefits - Strs,Instructi CR 12,332.00
01-0000-0-1510-1000-3331-600- SG01 Benefits - Medi,Instructi CR 1,107.00
01-0000-0-1510-1000-3401-600- SG01 H & W Benefits,Instructio CR 11,736.00
01-0000-0-1510-1000-3501-600- SG01 Benefits - Sui,Instructio CR 38.00
01-0000-0-1510-1000-3601-600- SG01 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi CR 1,581.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 176,638.00
JE # BR21-00018 JE Trans Date 08/09/2020 JE Posted 08/09/2020 Comment Fund 01 custodial revised update
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3312-101-0000 Benefits - Oasd,Operation CR 1,070.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-2200-101-0000 Classified Supp,Operation CR 17,260.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3202-101-0000 Benefits - Pers,Operation CR 3,573.00
01-0000- 0- 0000-8210-3332-101-0000 Benefits - Medi,Operation CR 251.00
01-0000- 0-0000-8210-3402-101-0000 H & W Benefits,Operations CR 3,672.00

Selection

Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N)

Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 43, JE Type = R, Starting Post Date = 6/13/2020, Ending Post Date = 8/10/2020,

ESCAPE
Page 4 of 6

043 - Piner-Olivet Union

5268 0

Generated for Felicia Koha (FKOHA), Aug 10 2020 3:24PM



Ledger06b

Transfer of Budget Appropriations with

Comment
Effective 07/10/2020 through 08/09/2020 Fiscal Year 2021
Account Description Comment From To
(continued) JE # BR21-00018 JE Trans Date 08/09/2020 JE Posted 08/09/2020 Comment Fund 01 custodial revised update
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3502-101-0000 Benefits - Sui,Operations CR 8.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3602-101-0000 Benefits - Wcom,Operation CR 353.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-2200-104-0000 Classified Supp,Operation CR 9,432.00
01-0000- 0- 0000- 8210- 3202-104- 0000 Benefits - Pers,Operation CR 1,953.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3312-104-0000 Benefits - Oasd,Operation CR 584.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3332-104-0000 Benefits - Medi,Operation CR 137.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3402-104-0000 H & W Benefits,Operations CR 1,921.00
01-0000- 0- 0000-8210-3502- 104- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Operations CR 4.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3602-104-0000 Benefits - Wcom,Operation CR 188.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-2200-109-0000 Classified Supp,Operation CR 6,289.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3202-109-0000 Benefits - Pers,Operation CR 1,302.00
01-0000- 0- 0000-8210-3312-109- 0000 Benefits - Oasd,Operation CR 390.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3332-109-0000 Benefits - Medi,Operation CR 91.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3402-109-0000 H & W Benefits,Operations CR 1,280.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3502-109-0000 Benefits - Sui,Operations CR 4.00
01-0000-0-0000-8210-3602-109-0000 Benefits - Wcom,Operation CR 125.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 49,887.00
JE # BR21-00019 JE Trans Date 08/09/2020 JE Posted 08/09/2020 Comment Fund 01 revised updates

01-0000-0-0000-7150-5211-600-0000 Mileage,Superintendent,Un CR 1,800.00

01-0000- 0- 0000-8210-5300-600-0000 Dues & Membersh,Operation DR 2,200.00
01-0000-0-0000-7200-5450-600-0000 Other Insurance,Other Gen CR 85,638.00

01-0000- 0- 0000-8210-5520-104- 0000 Electricity,Operations,Un DR 5,000.00
Net increase to Appropriations 7,200.00 87,438.00

JE # BR21-00020 JE Trans Date 08/09/2020 JE Posted 08/09/2020 Comment Fund 01 OB5750 revised

01-0000-0-0000-8110-5750-600-0000 Dir Costs For |,Maintenan CR 206.00

01-0000-0-0000-2700-5750-600-0000 Dir Costs For I,School Ad DR 23,228.00
01-0000-0-0000-3110-5750- 104- SG01 Dir Costs For I,Guidance CR 8.00

01-0000-0-1110-1000-5750-600-0000 Dir Costs For |,Instructi DR 691.00
01-0000-0-1230-1000-5750-600- SGPD Dir Costs For I,Instructi CR 83.00

01-0000-0-1510-1000-5750-600- SG01 Dir Costs For |,Instructi DR 72,524.00
01-1100-0-1230-1000-5750-600-0000 Dir Costs For |,Instructi CR 48.00
Net decrease to Appropriations 96,443.00 345.00

Selection  Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 43, JE Type = R, Starting Post Date = 6/13/2020, Ending Post Date = 8/10/2020,

ESCAPE
Page 5 of 6

Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N)
043 - Piner-Olivet Union
5269 0

Generated for Felicia Koha (FKOHA), Aug 10 2020 3:24PM



Ledger06b

Transfer of Budget Appropriations with

Comment
Effective 07/10/2020 through 08/09/2020 Fiscal Year 2021
Account Description Comment From To
JE # BR21-00021 JE Trans Date 08/09/2020 JE Posted 08/09/2020 Comment Fund 04 revised updates
04-0000-0-0000-2700- 1300-000- 0000 Cert Suprvsrs',School Adm CR 4,733.00
04-0000-0-1110-1000-3202-000-0000 Benefits - Pers,Instructi CR 6,083.00
04-0000-0-0000-2700-5750-000- 0000 Dir Costs For |,School Ad CR 11,364.00
04-0000- 0- 0000-3110-5750- 000- SG01 Dir Costs For |,Guidance CR 4.00
04-0000- 0-0000-8110-5750-000- 0000 Dir Costs For I,Maintenan DR 101.00
04-0000-0-1110-1000-5750-000- 0000 Dir Costs For |,Instructi CR 340.00
04-0000-0-1110-1000-5750- 000- SGPD Dir Costs For |,Instructi DR 41.00
04-0000-0-1510- 1000- 5750- 000- SG01 Dir Costs For |,Instructi CR 35,699.00
04-1100-0-1230-1000-5750-000- 0000 Dir Costs For |,Instructi DR 23.00
Net increase to Appropriations 165.00 58,223.00
JE # BR21-00022 JE Trans Date 08/09/2020 JE Posted 08/09/2020 Comment Fund 04 5750 revised updates
04-0000-0-0000-3110-5750-000- SG01 Dir Costs For |,Guidance Fund 04 revised updates DR 8.00
Net decrease to Appropriations 8.00 .00
JE # BR21-00023 JE Trans Date 08/09/2020 JE Posted 08/09/2020 Comment Fund 05 5750 revise update
05-0000- 0-0000-2700-5750-000- 0000 Dir Costs For I,School Ad CR 11,723.00
05-0000-0-0000-3110-5750-000- SG01 Dir Costs For |,Guidance DR 5.00
05-0000- 0- 0000-8110-5750-000- 0000 Dir Costs For I,Maintenan DR 104.00
05-0000-0-1110- 1000- 5750- 000- 0000 Dir Costs For I,Instructi CR 351.00
05-0000-0-1110-1000-5750- 000- SGPD Dir Costs For |,Instructi DR 42.00
05-0000-0-1510-1000-5750-000- SGO1 Dir Costs For I,Instructi CR 36,825.00
05-1100-0-1230-1000-5750-000- 0000 Dir Costs For |,Instructi DR 24.00
Net increase to Appropriations 175.00 48,899.00
Total for Org 043 1,172,760.00 3,832,720.00

Org 043 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance 470,370.00

Net increase to Appropriations

Selection  Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 43, JE Type = R, Starting Post Date = 6/13/2020, Ending Post Date = 8/10/2020,
Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 6 of 6

043 - Piner-Olivet Union

s 0

Generated for Felicia Koha (FKOHA), Aug 10 2020 3:24PM



Ledger06b

Transfer of Budget Appropriations with

Comment
Effective 08/06/2020 through 08/08/2020 Fiscal Year 2021
Account Description Comment From To
JE # BR21-00001 JE Trans Date 08/06/2020 JE Posted 08/06/2020 Comment Insurance increase in premiums 2020-21
03-0000-0-0000-2700-5450-000- 0000 PropLiabl/Insur,School Ad CR 7,128.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 7,128.00
JE # BR21-00002 JE Trans Date 08/06/2020 JE Posted 08/06/2020 Comment Business services increase
03-0000-0-0000-2700-5830-000-FI SC Professional/co,School Ad CR 21,755.00
03-0000-0-0000-2700-5830- 000- HRPY Professional/co,School Ad CR 12,583.00
03-0000-0-0000-2700-5830-000- 0000 Professional/co,School Ad CR 44,302.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 78,640.00
JE # BR21-00003 JE Trans Date 08/06/2020 JE Posted 08/06/2020 Comment Revenue increase RS0000
03-0000-0-0000-0000-8011-000-0000 Revenue Limit S,Unrestric DR 109,850.00
03-0000-0-0000-0000-8096-000-0000 In-lieu Propert,Unrestric DR 101,231.00
03-1400- 0-0000-0000-8012-000-0000 EPA,EPA CR 85,874.00
03-1100-0-0000-0000-8560-000-0000 State Lottery R,State Lot DR 7,035.00
Net increase to Appropriations 85,874.00 218,116.00
JE # BR21-00004 JE Trans Date 08/06/2020 JE Posted 08/06/2020 Comment Restricted revenue increase
03-6300-0-0000-0000-8560-000-0000 State Lottery R,Lottery - DR 1,809.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 1,809.00
JE # BR21-00005 JE Trans Date 08/07/2020 JE Posted 08/07/2020 Comment SGO03 update
03-0000-0-1110-1000-2100-000- SG03 Instructional A, Instructi CR 12,558.00
03-0000-0-1110-1000-3202-000-SG03 Benefits - Pers,Instructi CR 2,600.00
03-0000-0-1110-1000-3312-000- SG03 Benefits - Oasd,Instructi CR 779.00
03-0000-0-1110-1000-3332-000- SG03 Benefits - Medi, Instructi CR 182.00
03-0000-0-1110-1000-3402-000- SG03 H & W Benefits, Instructio CR 3,498.00
03-0000-0-1110-1000-3502-000- SG03 Benefits - Sui,Instructio CR 8.00
03-0000-0-1110-1000-3602-000- SG03 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi CR 153.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 19,778.00
JE # BR21-00006 JE Trans Date 08/07/2020 JE Posted 08/07/2020 Comment Restricted exp update
03-6300-0-1110-1000-4110-000-0000 Textbooks,Instruction,Reg DR 6,000.00
03-7510-0-1110-1000-4110-000-0000 Textbooks, Instruction,Reg CR 6,000.00

Selection

Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 44, JE Type = R, Starting Post Date = 6/13/2020, Ending Post Date = 8/10/2020,
Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 1 of 2

044 - Piner-Olivet Charter School

526150

Generated for Felicia Koha (FKOHA), Aug 10 2020 3:25PM



Ledger06b

Transfer of Budget Appropriations with

Comment
Effective 08/06/2020 through 08/08/2020 Fiscal Year 2021
Account Description Comment From To
(continued) JE # BR21-00006 JE Trans Date 08/07/2020 JE Posted 08/07/2020 Comment Restricted exp update
03-7510-0-1110-1000-2100-000-0000 Instructional A, Instructi DR 10,261.00
03-7510-0-1110-1000-3202-000- 0000 Benefits - Pers, Instructi DR 2,124.00
03-7510-0-1110-1000-3312-000-0000 Benefits - Oasd, Instructi DR 636.00
03-7510-0-1110-1000- 3332-000- 0000 Benefits - Medi,Instructi DR 149.00
03-7510-0-1110-1000- 3402-000- 0000 H & W Benefits, Instructio DR 3,513.00
03-7510-0-1110-1000-3502-000- 0000 Benefits - Sui,Instructio DR 4.00
03-7510-0-1110-1000- 3602-000- 0000 Benefits - Wcom,Instructi DR 125.00
03-7510-0-1110-1000-5830- 000- 0000 Professional/co,Instructi CR 2,313.00
Net decrease to Appropriations 22,812.00 8,313.00
JE # BR21-00007 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment COVID funding updates
03-3210-0-1110-1000-4370-000-0000 Custodial Suppl,Instructi CR 33,055.00
03-3215-0-1110-1000-1130-000-0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio CR 6,440.00
03-3220-0-1110-1000-1130-000-0000 Teachers' Sals,Instructio CR 15,000.00
03-3220-0-1110-1000-2100- 000- 0000 Instructional A, Instructi CR 7,000.00
03-3220-0-1110-1000-4310-000-0000 Instructional M,Instructi CR 12,292.00
03-3220-0-1110-1000-5830-000-0000 Professional/co,Instructi CR 45,000.00
03-7420-0-1110-1000-2100- 000-0000 Instructional A,Instructi CR 15,097.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 133,884.00
JE # BR21-00008 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment COVID rev update
03-3210-0-0000-0000-8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,ESSER Fun DR 33,055.00
03-3215-0-0000-0000-8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,GEER fund DR 6,440.00
03-3220-0-0000-0000-8290-000- 0000 All Other Feder,Corona.Re DR 79,292.00
03-7420-0-0000-0000-8590-000- 0000 All Other State,State LLM DR 15,097.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 133,884.00
JE # BR21-00009 JE Trans Date 08/08/2020 JE Posted 08/08/2020 Comment Aeries update
03-0000-0-0000-2700-5840-000-0000 Computer/tech R,School Ad CR 2,344.00
Net increase to Appropriations .00 2,344.00
Total for Org 044 108,686.00 603,896.00

Org 044 Net Increase in Estimated Fund Balance

40,660.00

Net increase to Appropriations

Selection  Grouped by Org, Fiscal Year, JE# - Sorted by JE Item #, (Org = 44, JE Type = R, Starting Post Date = 6/13/2020, Ending Post Date = 8/10/2020,
Unposted JEs? = N, End Bud Bal? = O, JE# Page Break? = N, Description? = A, Recap? = N)

ESCAPE
Page 2 of 2

044 - Piner-Olivet Charter School

5d2s 0

Generated for Felicia Koha (FKOHA), Aug 10 2020 3:25PM



% North Coast Teacher Induction Program

Memorandum of Understanding

% Between
Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools as the Local Educational Agency
For the North Coast Teacher Induction Program,
Participating County Offices of Education,
And
Participating School Districts and Employing Agencies
A. General

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between the Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools,
serving as the Local Education, Agency (LEA) for the North Coast Teacher Induction Program (“Program”),
and the County Offices of Education, districts, schools, employing agencies, and independent charter schools
(collectively “District”) signing below. The term of this MOU commences on July 1, 2020, and terminates
on June 30, 2021.

B. Purpose

The purpose of the MOU is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties. The Program will
provide and coordinate services and support to guide Candidates in meeting California credential
requirements through the state-accredited Teacher Induction Credential Programs including General
Education Clear, Education Specialist Clear Credential Program, Designated Subjects Credential Programs:
Career Technical Education (CTE), Adult Education (AE), and the university-based Intern Program.
Throughout this document, new teachers from all of the credential areas are referred to as “Candidates” and
veteran teachers are referred to as “Mentors.”

C. Eligibility

Eligible “Candidates” are those hired within the NCTIP regional “Consortium” defined as the following
counties: Del Norte, Humboldt, Lake, Marin, Mendocino, Napa, Nevada, Sonoma, and Trinity Counties.
The following credential programs are available to “Candidates” within the Consortium: Intern Program:
Candidates who have obtained an Intern Credential from an accredited partner university. Preliminary
Credential Program: Designated Subjects (CTE) and (AE) candidates who meet the industry experience
and pre-requisite CCTC requirements. Clear Credential Program: Candidates holding preliminary
Multiple Subject, Single Subject, or Education Specialist Credential, Out of State and Out of Country trained
teachers, and Designated Subjects (CTE) and (AE) candidates. Note: Adult Education, Career Technical
Education, General Education, Special Education and Intern candidates who are outside the Consortium may
be eligible to participate in the Program components on a full fee-for-service basis. Candidates who hold a
preliminary credential and need to obtain their Clear Credential who are beyond their first two years of
teaching, and/or are teachers in Private Schools, are eligible to participate in the program components on a
fee-for-service basis.

D. LEA Responsibilities

1. Employ an Executive Director whose primary duty is to administer the Program and employ support staff
whose primary duty is to support the administration of the Program.

2. Provide sufficient and appropriate workspace for the Executive Director, Program support staff, Program
Coordinators, Curriculum Specialist, Registrar and Credential Advisors.

3. Provide office support services for the Consortium, including, but not limited to, mail service, phone, fax,
Internet services, technology support, and meeting space for Program activities.

4. Provide business and legal services required for Program implementation for the region.

5. Develop and establish procedures for Program evaluation through the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing (CCTC) Accreditation Cycle. Submit Preconditions, Common Standards, Program Review

273




state reports, and required fees in a timely manner.

. Provide a process for equitable distribution of mentoring, support, formative assessment, and credential

services to Candidates and Mentors in all participating Districts and COEs within the region.

. Convene Program Regional Advisory Board meetings a minimum of two times per year, District

Coordinators’ meetings two times per year, and Regional Leadership Team meetings a minimum of five
times per year.

. Develop and provide Professional Development for Candidates and their Mentors to be held in multiple

locations within the geographical region served by the parties.

. Assume overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of the program budget, including submission of

year-end expenditure reports and any other documentation required by CCTC and/or CDE in relation to
the Program.

10. Establish a Budget Agreement and reporting requirements for the transfer of funds to Districts. The

amount of funds distributed shall be based on the actual number of eligible Candidates and Mentors who
enrolled in each calendar year.

11. Under direction of the Executive Director, program staff will evaluate Candidate participation to

W

o]

determine if candidates are accessing professional development offerings for the purpose of determining
needed cost adjustments on behalf of participating Districts.

. County Offices of Education/University Partners/Lead Districts

. Appoint a liaison to serve on the Program Regional Advisory Board. The liaison should be a designee

authorized by the County Superintendent of Schools, the Dean of Education, and/or the District
Superintendent to fulfill the roles and responsibilities assigned to him or her. The liaison supports the
Program by providing ongoing updates, communication, and information to county office personnel,
university staff, and district superintendents.

. Assign one or more credential analyst to work directly with Program staff to assist in identifying

Candidates who are eligible for Program services as described by state guidelines and to assist school
district staff in identifying eligible Candidates.

. Provide meeting and conference rooms at no charge to the Program.
. Provide the County Program Coordinator with office and/or storage space, computer and fax access,

telephone services, and limited mailing, photocopying and office supplies.

. Provide collaborative employer input in the Candidates development of an Individual Learning Plan

within the first 60-days of hire and in program evaluation including administrative mid-year survey, end-
of-year surveys, and CCTC Accreditation.

. District Responsibilities

. Appoint a District Coordinator whose assignment includes dedicated time to fulfill the District

Coordinator roles and responsibilities.

. Identify all candidates upon hire who are eligible for Program services as described by state guidelines.
. Identify all qualified Interns who are eligible for Program support and supervision services as described

by state guidelines.

. Communicate to all site administrators the Program requirements, including release time to participate in

required observations (2-4 days) and employer input in the Candidates development of an Individual
Learning Plan within the first 60-days of hire.

. Provide Candidates release time for observations and one-to-one consultations with the Mentor as

described in the District Roles and Responsibilities.

. Make every effort to assign Candidates to classrooms appropriate to their novice status, avoiding

whenever possible, combination classrooms, secondary assignments with multiple preps, teaching
assignments at multiple sites, and multiple adjunct duties.

. Provide newly hired teachers with a District Orientation.
. Ensure that Interns do not displace certificated employees and are evaluated on an annual basis.
. Ensure that all Interns receive protected time for employer—provided support in weekly course planning,

coaching within the classroom, problem-solving regarding students, curriculum and teaching. A District
shall give special supervision and assistance to each intern above and beyond that given to other newly

274




employed certificated and newly employed school personnel. A District shall seek the assistance of the
college or university in coordinating the program for the intern. (Education Code 44465)

10. For Interns who have not yet completed the EL preparation, the district must assign the on-site Mentor or
other designated individual, within the first 10 days of serving as a teacher of record on the intern
credential.

11. Assign a qualified Mentor to each eligible Candidate within 30 days of enrollment in the Program who
meets the Commission’s identified criteria of a valid corresponding Clear or Life Credential, three (3)
years successful teaching experience, and English learner authorization. Pair Candidates with Mentors
who most closely match their teaching assignment, including grade level and subject matter, and their
credential.

12. Utilize defined selection criteria to identify high-quality, experienced teachers to serve as Mentors for
Candidates. Mentors must demonstrate effective coaching, interpersonal and communication skills and:
* Display best practices in providing “just in time” and longer term analysis of teaching practice to

help candidates develop enduring professional skills.
* Are committed to attend coaching/mentor trainings, meetings and to meet weekly with Candidates;
* Display willingness to work collaboratively with colleagues and regional NCTIP staff;
* Embrace a positive attitude and disposition towards students and teaching;
* Develop a sustained and thoughtful collegial relationship with Candidates;
* Demonstrate leadership skills, curriculum expertise, and knowledge of district resources;
* Serve as a role model for the teaching profession.

13. Provide Mentors compensated time to participate in the Program Mentor training on observation
protocol, learning-focused conversations, “just-in-time” coaching and one-to-one consultations with
Candidates(s) as described in the District Roles and Responsibilities.

14. Facilitate the distribution of Program funds to Mentors and District Coordinators for compensation.

15. Participate in the Program evaluation and the CCTC Accreditation Cycle, as needed.

G. Districts Fiscal Responsibilities and Terms

1. Credential Services are provided on a Fee-for-Service basis. In 2020/2021, the Fee will be
$3,500.00 per clear credential Candidate and $3,500.00 per Intern registered in the Program.
Refer to the current Fee-for-Service schedule for additional credentialing services provided. Districts will
be invoiced for each individual request for credential services. It is expected that invoices be paid
promptly upon receipt or as agreed upon by both parties.

2. District candidate participation will be monitored to evaluate if participating District Candidates have
accessed professional development offering to determine if a program cost adjustment on behalf of the
District is necessary.

3. Funds will be credited to districts to offset the costs of the Mentor stipends at the rate of $1,250 per
eligible Clear Credential candidate (includes Multiple Subject, Single Subject, Education Specialist, or
Designated Subjects - CTE and AE) enrolled in the Program. Districts will receive $1250 per eligible
Intern teacher. (Mentor stipends are pro-rated when partial services are rendered.)

4. Funds will also be credited to districts to offset the costs of the District Coordinators stipend, pro-rated,
depending on the total number of Candidates. District Coordinator compensation is at a rate of $100.00

per Candidate.

5. Private school and out-of-consortium partners will receive a budget addendum describing the full fee-for-
service costs.

6. The District is responsible to facilitate the distribution of Funds to Mentors and District Coordinators for
compensation.

275




H. Other Terms and Conditions

All products and materials developed by the Program are the exclusive property of the LEA. District and
COE employees, staff, and subcontractors shall not have the right to disseminate, market, or otherwise use
the products or materials without the expressed written permission of the LEA designee.

As between the Parties hereto, it is understood and agreed that:

1.

Candidates Employment Status:

Candidates are and shall remain District employees for any and all purposes throughout the term
of this Agreement. Candidates shall not be considered an employee, agent, representative, nor
independent contractor of LEA for any purpose whatsoever.

. Indemnification:

District shall assume full responsibility for its’ employees. District agrees to hold and save LEA
harmless from and against any claim, demand, action or cause of action that may be asserted by any
District Program participant arising out of injury or death suffered by any District employee Program
participants, including, but not limited to, third party actions for injury or death otherwise covered
under applicable workers’ compensation laws and regardless of the sole or concurring negligence of
LEA.

. Maintenance of records:

District agrees to keep and maintain adequate and current written records in accordance with Program
requirements during the term of this Agreement. The records will be in any format that may be
specified by the State of California. The records will be available to LEA at all times.

. Assignment:

This Agreement shall not be assigned by District. Any such assignment shall be null and void.

. Severability:

The provisions of this Agreement are divisible; if any such provisions shall be deemed invalid or
unenforceable, that provision shall be deemed limited to the extent necessary to render it valid and
enforceable and the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect
without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

. Waiver:

No delay or omission by either party in exercising any right under this Agreement shall operate as a
waiver of that or any other right. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement, or consent to any
departure by either party from any provision shall be effective in any event unless it is in writing,
designated a waiver and signed by the party waiving the breach. Such a waiver shall be effective only
in the specific instance and for the purpose of which it is given.

. Constructions and Governing Law:

The captions used in connection with this agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not be
construed as part of this Agreement. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of California.

276




8.

Entire Agreement:

This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, and communications between LEA
and District, whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subject matter of this
agreement and is intended as a complete and final expression of the terms of the agreement between
LEA and District and shall not be changed or subject to change orally. The parties further agree and
acknowledge that neither they nor anyone on their behalf made any inducements, agreements,
promises, or representations other than those sct forth in this Agreement.

. Third Parties:

Except as otherwise explicitly provided herein, nothing in this agreement, whether expressed or
implied, is intended to confer any rights or remedies under or by reason of this agreement on any
other persons other than the Parties and their respective successors and assigns, nor is anything in this
agreement intended to relieve or discharge the obligation or liability of any third persons to any Party,
nor shall any provision give any third parties any right of subrogation or action over or against any of
the Parties hereto. This Agreement is not intended to and does not create any third-party beneficiary

rights whatsoever.

10. Relationship of the Parties:

11.

No joint venture, partnership, agency or employment relationship is created by this agreement. No
Party shall act as an agent or partner of any other Party or make any commitments for or create any
obligations of any other Party except as provided herein without such other Party’s prior written

consent.

Survival:

The provisions of this Agreement shall survive the expiration of the Term and the termination of this
Agreement. Amendments and Extensions to this MOU may be made only by written agreement

signed by all parties.

Authorized signatures below indicate understanding and acceptance of the terms of this Memorandum of
Understanding.

Authorized Signatures:

. é’-zz,zé)

Printed Name/Title Date

North Coast School of Eduedtion:
P S-25-29

174
SignatW Printed Name/Title Date

Participating Agency: Name of District or County Office of Education:

Signature Printed Name/Title Date

NCSOE MOU 20-21 -

277



Piner-Olivet Union School District

Williams Settlement
Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report Summary

Education Code §35186(d): A school district shall report summarized data on the nature and
resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the
governing board of the school district. The summaries shall be publicly reported on a quarterly
basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school district. The report
shall include the number of complaints by general subject area with the number of resolved and
unresolved complaints. The complaints and written responses shall be available as public
records.

Reporting Period:
[] January 1 — March 31, 20 X April 1 - June 30, 2020
[] July 1 - September 30, 20 [ ] October 1 — December 31, 20

No complaints were received during the above time period. [X]

If you received any complaints during the above time period, please complete the
following table. Enter “0” in any cell that does not apply.

General Subject Area Complaints Complaints Unresolved
Received Resolved Complaints
Instructional Materials 0 0 0
Facilities 0 0 0

Teacher Vacancy and/or

Mis-assignment 0 0 0
CAHSEE Intensive

Instruction and Services 0 0 0
Total 0 0 0

Board meeting date: 8/12/20

Date sent to County Superintendent of Schools: 8/13/20
Sonoma County Office of Education

5340 Skylane Blvd.

Santa Rosa, CA 95403

278



	16.1 a Superintendent Employment Agreement Summary.pdf
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.2 a  ACTION Addendum to the Director of Innovative Learning Contract Summary.pdf
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.3 a ACTION Olivet Families School Connected Summary.pdf
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.4 a ACTION Piner-Olivet Charter Parent Club School Connected Summary.pdf
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.5 a ACTION Jack London Families School Connected Summary.pdf
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.6 a ACTION Schaefer Families School Connected Summary.pdf
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.7 a ACTION  Piner-Olivet Educational Foundation  Connected Summary.pdf
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.8 a ACTION Resolution #537 - EPA-Summary.pdf
	Presented by:  Felicia Koha, CBO
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.9 a ACTION Resolution 538 - Summary.pdf
	Presented by:  Felicia Koha, CBO
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.10 a ACTION Resolution 539 - Summary.pdf
	Presented by:  Dr. Steve Charbonneau, Superintendent
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.11 a ACTION MOU between  POUSD and POCA Regarding Return Impact - Summary.pdf
	Presented by:  Felicia Koha, CBO
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.12 a ACTION MOU between  POUSD and POEA Regarding 2020-2021 School Opening - Summary.pdf
	Presented by:  Dr. Steve Charbonneau, Superintendent
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.13 a  ACTION  District 2020-2021 Revised Budget - Summary.pdf
	Presented by:  Felicia Koha, CBO
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	16.14 a ACTION Declaration of Surplus Property - SUMMARY.pdf
	Presented by:  Felicia Koha, CBO
	Background
	Plan/Discussion/Detail
	Fiscal Impact
	Options
	Recommendation

	17.1 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 6-17-20.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.2 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 6-29-2020 Special.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.3 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 7-7-2020 Special.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.4 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 7-10-2020 Special.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.5  CONSENT Bd Minutes - 7-15-2020 Special.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.6 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 7-29-2020.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.7 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 7-30-2020 Special.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.9 b.Board Warrant Report POUSD & POCS July 2020.pdf
	Board Warrant Report POUSD July 2020.pdf
	Board Report
	1
	1792541
	1792542
	1792543
	1792544
	1792545
	1792546
	1792547
	1792548
	1792549
	1792550
	1792551
	1792552
	1793740
	1793741
	1793742
	1793743
	1793744
	1793745
	1793746
	1793747
	1793748
	1793749
	1793750
	1793751
	1793752
	1793753
	1793754
	1793755
	1794578
	1794579
	1794580
	1794581
	1794582
	1794583
	1794584
	1794585
	1794586
	1794587
	1794588
	1794589
	1794590
	1794591
	1794592
	1794593
	1794594
	1795609
	1795610
	1795611
	1795612
	1795613
	1795614
	1795615

	2
	01
	04
	05
	09
	13



	Board Warrant Report POCS July 2020.pdf
	Board Report
	1
	1792553
	1792554
	1792555
	1793756
	1793757
	1793758
	1793759
	1793760
	1794595
	1794596
	1794597
	1795616
	1795617

	2
	03




	Budget Updates DI43.pdf
	Transfer of Budget Appropriations with Comment
	43
	2,021
	
	
	BR21-00001
	BR21-00002
	BR21-00003
	BR21-00004
	BR21-00005
	BR21-00006
	BR21-00007
	BR21-00008
	BR21-00009
	BR21-00010
	BR21-00011
	BR21-00012
	BR21-00013
	BR21-00014
	BR21-00015
	BR21-00016
	BR21-00017
	BR21-00018
	BR21-00019
	BR21-00020
	BR21-00021
	BR21-00022
	BR21-00023






	Budget Updates DI44.pdf
	Transfer of Budget Appropriations with Comment
	44
	2,021
	
	
	BR21-00001
	BR21-00002
	BR21-00003
	BR21-00004
	BR21-00005
	BR21-00006
	BR21-00007
	BR21-00008
	BR21-00009






	17.12 CONSENT  Wm Quarterly  District.pdf
	Piner-Olivet Union School District
	Williams Settlement

	Governing Board Packet pn 8.10.2020.pdf
	REGULAR MEETING - GOVERNING BOARD
	Wednesday, August 12, 2020 

	www.pousd.org
	1.  CALL TO ORDER 2.  ROLL CALL 3.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 4.  ADJOURNMENT TO CLOSED SESSION 5.  CLOSED SESSION
	6.  RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING
	7.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION, IF ANY
	8.  AGENDA MODIFICATION
	9.  COMMUNICATIONS, PETITIONS AND DELEGATIONS
	10. COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BOARD
	11.  RECOGNITION OF SERVICE TO THE DISTRICT
	12.  SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT
	13.  ASSOCIATION REPORTS
	14.  BOARD POLICIES
	15.  DISCUSSION/INFORMATION ITEMS
	16.  ACTION ITEMS
	17.  CONSENT ITEMS
	18.   ROUND TABLE COMMENTS FROM THE GOVERNING BOARD
	19.   DATES AND FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
	20.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
	21.  RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary)
	22.  RECONVENE TO PUBLIC MEETING
	23.  REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION ACTION NOT ON THE ACTION AGENDA
	24.  ADJOURNMENT


	17.1 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 6-17-20.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.2 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 6-29-2020 Special.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.1 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 6-17-20.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE

	17.3 CONSENT Bd Minutes - 7-7-2020 Special.pdf
	3450 COFFEY LANE




